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" The Society mccts on the first and third Fridays of every month.
'IES The next meeting will be thc Annual Meeting of the Society, at
which Officers' Reports for 1957 will be presented and the clce-

£ the 1958 Dircctors will take placc. This meeting will be held in Room
of the Toronto Union Stestion at 8:30 P.M. on Friday, Junuary 17th, Fol- -
ng the conclusion of the business of the Annual Mecting, the program of
evening, consisting of another of the popular Quizzes on railway subjects,
‘Yake place. Every Rcsident Member is urged to .attend.

“The Fcbruary outdoor meeting will be held on the 7th, and will consist of
bservation session at the C.N.R, Danforth Station.

cetings: Dccember 6th ~ a “"dieselized™ evening at C.P.R.'s Leaside‘oxa—
s although two Hudsons put in thelr appearance,

Dcecember 20th - an interesting program of members' 16 m,m, films
en in points as widely separated as Colorado, St.,Catharines and Montreal.

members in attendance.
KANSAS CITY P.C.C. EXCURSION PLANNED

AY]1l thirty of the PCC cars purchased by the Toronta Trapsit Commission’

m the Kansas City Public Service Co, have now arrived at Hillerest Shops,
though many have yet to enter the building. The cars are stored on steam
ilway sidings on the south side of the property pending admission. Work is
'oceeding apace on several of the cars nevertheless, and K.C.P.S. 793, or
T.C., 4778, the first to arrive in the city, would appoar to be destined to be
20 the flrst to emerge from the shop to enter regular service, As mentioned

n the last issue, the Society plans to operate a four-hour inaugural excursion
1 this car on the Tirst Sunday that it is available. Present information in-
dicates that the excursion will be held on January 26th. Fare for the trip will
by $2.00, payable on the car; the usual good photographic opportunities will
be afforded Starting time. wi11 bg 9:00 A.M, from S%.Clair Carhouse; members
Emoy pick $hc car up at any southbound car stop on Bathurst St. a few minutes

gafter the starting time.
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This mailing is the last that will be made to those memberships not yet
, renewed for 1958. Members who are as yet delinquent in dues are urged to remit
: to the Socliety as soon as possible, avoiding the m1ss1ng of any publications.
© Resident membership $2.50; Ass001ate mcmbershlp wl 30.

Enclosed with this issuc of the Newsletter is a special supplement in the
nature of an article on the New York City Transit Authority's subway system
written by J.R.Oakley, long known to resident members as an ardent rapid tran-
sit enthusiast. ,
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THE RAIIWAYS OF ALASKA AND YUKON TERRITORY “

hy J.D.Kiowles

Part 4 =~ The Copper River & Northwestern Railroad

The Copper River & Northwestern was Alaska's second-largest railroad, be-
ing surpassed in mileage and amount of equipment owned only by the Governs )
ment's Alaska Railroad. Tre C.R.&N.,W. ran 195 curving miles from the port of
Cordova to Xcnnecott copper mine. 1% was a promotion of Michael J. Heney, the
prominent Canadian railroad contractor. It was eventually bought by the owners
of the mine and completed by Hcney under contract.

Rival lines to serve the mine were projected out of Valdez and Katalla,
One company actually built about nine miles of track from Katalla before con-
struoction ceased when the Koatalla wharf washed away. Today a long stretch of
trestle work of the Ketalla line still serves as a landmark for aviators. _

The C.R.&N.W. ~as built during 1907-1910 and operated until 1938. During
its latter years it had about 300 cars and 18 oil-fired steam locomotives,
Passenger service was provided each way daily, about 12 hours being required
to get over the road. At one time passenger runs made an overnight stop at
Chitina, Nile 131l. Tourist trains were operated when cruise ships arrived in |
Cordova, going either to Miles Glacier at Mile 49, or all the way to Kenne-
cost. '”Vese tourist trains were a considerable expense to the railway, as '
their operation usually necessitated clearing the line of about three work
trains. Sidings were a long distance apari; thus much time was consumed in g
getting work trains into c¢lear and then back to their jobs.

Kennecott Mine was abandoned in 1938, and the railway service was dis-
continued on November l4th after years of hewy losses. The railway had been ,
nmairvained to high standards right to the last year of operation. The mine was
not closed because of depletion, but because of excessive shipping and opera- '

ing costs and labour difficulties. The Kennecott Copper Company had various
othe¢ mines throughout the Americas which could handle the company s require- |
‘Ments more cheaply. ‘

A salivage expert was called in at the time, and after making a study, he
sbated that the company could only hope to break even on dismantling the rail-
wey despite the availability of locomotives, cranes and cars to do the job
efficiently. Consequently it was decided not to dismantle the property. The
squipment was ga thered in to Cordova, probably in the "expectation that it
would become isolated by bridge washouts and slides within a few months irf
J.eft scatvered along the line. In 1940, thirty flatcars and thres steam cranes
were sold to the Alaska Railroad. Other equipment was sold “outside” (in the
U.5.) for further use, and many shiploads of it left Cordova. The rotary plaws
reportedly went to the Northern Pacific. .

The U.S.Army had a large base at Mile 13 (site of the present Cordova
airport) during World War II. Since there was no road to the base, the 13-mile
section of the C.R.&N.W. saw a further period of operation as a steam rail-
road. Much of this section was tangent across muskeg flats within sight of
the glaciers, but the first few miles out of Cordova consisted of a continuous
series of curves along the shore of beautiful Eyak Lake,

Cordova round house burned down while still under army guard, Today all
that remains is the turntable, buried beneath a dense tangle of weeds. The
Alaska Roads Commission assumed title to the right-of-way, and about 10 years
ago, When the army was through, tore up the track from Cordova to Mile 39

. and converted the roadbed into a one-lane road with short two-lane sections
every few hundred feet, The Roads Commission plans to remove the rail to
Mile 49 during 1958. The femous “'illion Dollar Bridge” at Miles Glacier is
5till standing and is to be used as a highway bridge. There is no rail to be
seen in Cordova today, but about 10 cabooses and work train car bodies con-
verted to dvellings remain as relics of the railroad. A huge old disused ware

use still stands, and a wharf which had five tracks is used by Cordova's

ziiging fleet, today the main livelihood of this town of 1800 population.
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’ Other salvage efforts on a smaller scale have seen the lifting of steel
from Mile 101 to 111, and from Long Lake 177 to McCarthy 190. Slddes have
blocked the remaining line in various places, but a long section of track
north from Chitina is still open to speeders. It is possible to travel at
leasd 35 miles at reduced speeds over a track which is bhadly out of alighment
and crowded by brush at many points. This section includes some spectacular
high bridges, some of them on corves. While the high bridges have remained in
place, some low timberbridges across broad river flats have fallen prey to
floods and ice jams. One such bridge at Chitina vwas a frequent source of trou-
ble when the railway was running, and is now m1881ng Another, at McCarthy,
which crossed several hundred feet of rocky river flats, has almost completely
disappeared., It defines the southern end of another seotlon of track still
open to speeders, from McCarthy to Kennecott.

This dlstrict is far removed from the Tarritorlal ‘road system. To see the
mine, the writer had to travel via Cordova Airlines in an old Douglas DC-3
which had all the seats on one side fplded against the wall and freight stowed
on that side of the passenger cabin and securely lashed in place. Many excel-
lent views were had of the track snaking its way through the wilderness past
remote stations which will never see another train. The flight ended at May
Creek airstrip, at a point in the bush distant from any settlement, and having
the entire runway covered with weeds, save for a narrow path right down the
centre. An 18-mile ride over a local bush rodd in the back of an old Ford
stake truck brought us to McCerthy, once the northern engine terminal of the
C.R.&N.W., but now a ghost town with possibly a dozen inhabitants. Tre auto-
motive vehicles in this settlement are all dilapidated old-timers brought in
on the railway before it -closed, excepting two Jeeps, which presumably came
in by plane, knocked down. ‘

Ncxt day a run on an old Ford model "T% speeder took us over mis~alizned *?
blif-shiny rails, past thé abandoned and overgrown log cabins o0f Bilackburn and
up the long climb to Kemnecott Mine, where the numerous buildings still stand
in a fairly good state of prescrvation, complete with machinery. Tris mining
camp, once the home of 2000 workers, now has no permanent residents. A:n the
mine is located high on the side of a hill, there was no room for a proper
railway terminal. The main line simply becomes double track for about 1000
feet before coming to a dead end. One track passes through the mine sacking
house, where the cars werc loaded. There are three crossovers on the double
track to permit sorting of cars, but no other track facilities except a nar-
row gauge tramway paralleling the standard gauge tracks.

McCurthy had a two-track engine shed with a flat roof, which has col-~
lapsed under the weight of snow. In addition to the engine shed lead, there is
a spur off the main line with a turntable at the end, which was the most nor-
therly facility for the turning of equipment, there being no turntable or wye
at Kcnnecott. There is another long siding for cars, Thus the McCorthy and
Kennecott yard facilities were very simple for the end of a railway 195 miles
long. A sertain amount of switching usually occurred at McCarthy, as it was
necessary to double the hill to Kemnecott, and the passenger cars of mixed
trains had to be coupled to the first section taken up. McCarthy station,
section house and trackmen'i quarters are still standing.

Iy is sometimes speculatved that the mine and railroad would still be in
business today if they had managed to hang on for another year, but this was
not to be. The visit-to this railroad of which so many physical assets still
remain almost 20 years after abandonment,  proved a most unusmal experience.
The havoc inflicted upon these properties by snow, floods, thaws etc. geve a
much clearer picture of the problems of running a northern railroad than a
‘brief v131t to an operating line could.
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CURRENI‘ . N.R DIESEL LOCOMOTIVE NUMBERING SCHEME ‘ '-F
- Group Nos, Builder ‘Axle Load : Txpe
e 1o 1 ¥ RN “(Narrov Gauge a d° Mls ellandous)
..1000-1199 GMD 40,000 1200 R-S -
71200-1499 - GMD . 58, " 000 1200 R-S
1500=1599 GMD 62, ;000 1200 R-S
1600~1629 . CLC 40;000 1200 R-S
1630-1699 ~ CLC 56,000 1200 R=S
1700-1899 MIW 40,000 1000 R-S ' ,
1900~1909 GMD = 40,000 1200 R-S (Passenger)
1910-1949 GMD - -~ Heavy 1200 R-S (Passenger)
1950-1999 MLW - 62,000 1000 R-S (Passenger)
2100-2199 "~ CLC . R~S (High Speed)
2200-2299 CLC 62,000 1600 R-S | .
2900-2999 CLC 62,000 2400 “S.!(PassengerP
3000-3099 MLW 62,000 1600 R-S
3100-3199 MLW , © 1800 - R-S (High Sneed)
3600-3614 MIW - 57,000 1800 R-S
3615-37.99 MIW 62,000 1800 R=S
3800-3819 MIW 87,000 1600 R=S
3900=-3999 MLW 62,250 1600 R-S (Passenger)
4100-4199 GMD 57,500 1750 R-S (Hisgh Sneed)
4200-4399 GMD 58,000 1750 R-B
. . 4400-4799 GMD 62,000 1750 R-S
. 4800~4899 GMD 62,000 1500 R-S
4900-4999 GMD 63,500 ‘1750 -  R~S (Passenger)
6500~6599 ¢ GMD - 1750 RPA
66006699 GMD 1750 - RPB
6700-6749 CLC 1600 RPA
6750~6799 MIW ' 1600 RPA
- 6800-6849 CLC 1600 RPB
- 8850-6899 MIW 1600 RPB
- 7000-7149 GMD 1200 8w
7150-7199 GMD 800 . Sv
7200-7299 . GMD 200 OW
7900-7999 GMD 1000 s
8000-8299 MIW - 1000 Sw
 8450-~-8499 MILW - 660 Sv. A
9000-9299 GMD 1500 - RFA & RFB
9300-9399 CLC 1600 RFA & RFB

9400-9499 MLW 1500 & 1600 RFA & RFB

The Quebec P ov1n01al Legislature has approved the construction by the
Certier Mining C». (a subsidiary of U.S.Steel) of a 265=mile railway norther-
ly from Srelter Bay on the north shore of the St.,Lawrence River., The route
will penetrate the Ungava peninsula to a point known as Mount Wright, in which
area the Cartier Mining Co, holds c¢laims. Conditions of incorporation inhclude
the construction of the first 150-mile section in seven years and the remainder
of the line in twenty years. Although incorporated as a private railway, other
companies with holdings in the general area have expressed interest in having
the railway made a common carrier and this will probably eventuate. Initial
production in the Cortier mining claim area is expected to be 8 million tons
of iron ore concentrate per year.
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'Eﬁ‘f ORIAL

THE “U“ ROUTE-AND THE ALL-BLOOR ROUTE

The matter of the need for a second subway in Toronto is no 1onger in it-
self a_dlsputed issue. Aside from an occasional dissenting voice such as those
of Albert 3. Porter and Warren B. Hastings (see Newsletter 143), public opin-
ion has fully accepted the premise that rapid transit expahsion should take
place in Toronto and that the second route should be. located in such a manner
as to relieve the serious overcrowding expericnced on the super-saturated Bloor
carline. Dispute, as every Torontonian well knows, is now centred about the
route that such a subway line should follow in order that its intended func-
tion be performed most satlsfaotorlly.

Controversy has aabisen because of the appearance of two sirong camps with
widely divergent views. The Toronto Transit Commission, the agency really most
concerned with the problem, has presented to Metropolitan Council its plans
for a T-shaped system having a line along Bloor and Danforth between Keele and
Woodbine, together with a second downtown link, connecting the Yonge Subway's
Union Statlon with Bloor St. via University Avcnue. Vociferous in support of
the T.T.C. routing, which is now the subject of detailed locational plans, are
the husinessmen in the Yonge-Bloor-Bay area.

The opposing faction supports what has quickly become known as tho wgE
route. The Metropolitan Toronto Planning Brard, upon completing detailed -
origin-destination surveys of travel habitsvfrom Toronto's east and west ends
to the cehtral portion of the city, has recommended to the Metropolitan Coun-~
cil a route having a shape akin to a flat “U", with the bottom section running
along Queen St., and reaching up to Bloor St. somewhere west of Beathurst St.
and somewhere east of Pape Ave. Beyond the "U", extensions would follow Bloor
8%, and Danforth Ave, to presumably the same tenninals as those chosen by the
T.T.C. The Planning Becard claims thus that the major desire line k southeast-
northwest in the west end and southwest-northeast in the eas¥ end; it implies
that the heavy traffic volume presently concentrated on the Bloor route in the
central area is an 8rtificial diversion of traffic volume occasioned by Toron-
to's grid strect pattern. Mectro council is scheduled to study the proposals
of both factions amd possibly make a choice between them during January.

The Editor-has~long been one of the Society's keenest followers of all
matters to do with public transportation in Toronto; he has further had a
three-year period in the service of the T.T.C."s Research Decpt. From all this
he feels that he knows just enough about the situation not to risk making any
comment as to which route is the better one for the Bloor Subway, or to attempt
to write an editorial favouring one route over another. It is sincerely doubted
that any person cah say at this juncture that one route is better than the
other., On the other hand, it is easily possible to point out advantages and
disadvantages involved wlth each routing, Without in any way suggesting that
thc all-Bloor route is the better one, it is felt that some attention should
be given to the difficulties involved in the "U' route as regards surface line
routing. The T,T.C., plan is simply a replacemcnt of the Bloor strect car line.
The “U" route would presumably be intended to replace portions of both the
Bloor and Queen lines in addition possibly to portions of others such as King,
Beyond this, the "U" route would intersect other hcavy routes such as Carlton,
Dundas and Herbord to the extent that the midtown portions of these routes
would have greatly reduced traffic vdlumc, probably to the point that for
operational simplicity the mldtown and outer portlons would be better ¢perated
as separate lines.

The present riders from the outer portions of the Bloor, Carlton and Her-
bord routes (and the other routes fecding them) who now have to make a trans-
fer to travel downtown, would obviously find the "U’ route to their convenience
whenever they travelled downtown, It is, however, questioned that the patrons
of the Queen, Kingston Road, Dundas and King routes who now have a single ride
direct to downtown would f£find a short repid transit ride on only the near-
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; -n portion of their journey of very much assistance, when the transfer
;,ggwfﬁgggvgd.:Those pagsengers most inconvenienced by thg break-up of the egst-
West crosstown carlines, of course, would be the long-distance crosstown ri-
gers. who would find 5 routes on Bloor in place of the present one, and 3 route:
on each of -Carlton, Harbord and Queen. o |
The T.T.C. proposal, on the other hand, would replace the Bloor carline
{except for short sections at the extreme ends), allowing both ;eady crosstown
movement and gquick access to downtown via the Yonge and University Ave, sub-
ways. The other heavy east~west carlines would not be changed, so yhat.tye
Commission's huge investment 1in P.C.C. cars would continue to be Justified
- years to come. _
for m??geyma§.yet'proverthe "U" subway to be the better of the twp;-It.has
been attempted ta.point out here, however, that revisions to surface line
routings and service would be a much less complicated matper with the.T.T.Cufs
version of the Bloor Subway, and effects on the surface line systeg is one
factor that should receive closc attention when the choice of routing is final-

ly made.

| MISCELLANY - =S
-~~During 1958, the Corlton route of the T.T.C. will be subject to a very in-
teresting operation between Lansdowne Ave, and Markham SL.'?unc block west of
Bathurst), A 36-inch watermain will be placed on College St. over this extent
“during the year, necessitating the construction of one temporary street car
track near the curb, with the temporary abandonment of one of the regular
tracks, The direction of operation will be reversed on the other regular track.
Temporary crossovers will be required at both ends of the construction,

+ This will be the first example of the laying of a long section of tempo-
rary single track:parallel to existing double track since 1940, up to which
time track renewals had been made including the replacement gf roadbed and ties
(Mcst track reconstruction.in the past ten years has consisted of the replace-~
ment: of rail only; as this can be done overnight without interrupting daytime
service, it has not been necessary to resort to the laying of temporary track,
---A track renewal which has not been previously reported took place during
Swptember 1957, involving double tangent track on Queen St.E. between Maclean
Ave, and Hammersmith Ave, The road was resurfaced with asphalt between the new
104-1b, rails. , ' . ’

- ==-The Metropolitan Toronto Roads Department has made provision in its 1958
budget for the demolition of the Belt Line overpass on Mt.Pleasant Rd. just
south of Merton St., as the extreme end of the track is no longer required.
---The C.N.R, has dispatched a survey party to locate a new 52-mile branch linre
in Northern Manitoba .to develop copper zinc, gold and silver reserves in the
Chisel Lake area, The nevw branch will leave the Lynn Lake branch at Optic ILake,
Construction is expected to get underway during 1958, with completion scheduled
for 1960, Ore from the Chisel Lake area will be transported southerly to the
refineries of the Hudson Bay Mining and Smelting Co. at Flin Flon, Manitoba.
. =-=An old station of the Toronto Bélt Line Railway's western loop (via the
- Humber Valley) which was located on Florence Crescent, York Township, and usec
for many years as a residence, was demolished in 1957, Members who remember
this station will recall how easily recognizable the origin of the structure
was, despite the long period of time in which it had seen-other use., The bend
in Florence Crescent was occasioned by the street having been laid out to
.- parallel the curve in the Belt Line right-of~way where its north-south align-
. ment from.the lakeshore changed to an vast-west alignment to pass to the north
~of the ecity. - ' ‘

EXCHANGE SECTION: S<ephen Zewacki, 19366 Fenelon Ave., Detroit 34, Mich.,
wants to buy 35 mm. colour slides of T.T.C. Small Witt 2890 with Detroit roll
sign shoWwing, as used on U.C.R.S. ‘excursion of October 27th,
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..’ A RAILFAN‘S REPORT ON THE MARITIME PROVINCES - DEC, 1957

by Forster A. Keump
: PART ONE

The diesel locomotive has begun to make inroads on a territory which, un-
til the past summer, had been almost entirely steam operated, Most of the .~
freight trains met while en route to the Camdian Pacifio Railway's New Bruns-
wick District were hauled by diesel power. ‘

' McAdam roundhouse held a good selection of steam éngines, with 3660 (Class
N-2 2-8-0) and 6928 (V-4 0-8-0 % handling the switching, while No. 42's three
MLW road-switchers refuelled, Engines 2503 (G-2 4~6~2) and 5425 (P-2 2-8--2)
waited on the shop tracke along with'gas-ela&ctric combine 9008 which' is used
on McAdam-St.Stephen local trains 121 and 122. As we departed, engine 5452 . .3
‘stood ready to leave with an eastbound extréd freight. Engine 2622 awaited our
arrival in the wye at Fredericton Junction, where it was replacing the gas-
‘electric oar normally used on. Fredericton branch trains 107, 108, 109, 110, 111
and 112. Tradin 101, which consigiedief  RDC-2 9102 and RDC-4 9200 also waited
for No, 42's departure before eontlnulng its run to Edmundston. The three road-
switchers set out. the express and mail ‘cars on Track No. 1 of St.John's Union
Station before retiring to Bay Shore. An unidentifiable 2-8-0 later came down
from Lancaster with a cut of cars for the Mill St. shed. No C.N.R. activity -
was seen other than a diesel yard engine whlch momenﬁarlly approached the sta-
tion.

As the PRINCESS HELENE left 8St. John a pair of 1000 H.P. switchers were
observed in West St.John yard,.operating MU This explains what has happened
to the large 0~8-0 1ocomot1ves of class V-5, which formerly did a great deal of
the work at Bay Shore and West St.John. Lhose used there in recent years were
66006602 (later 6960-6962)., .

New Year's Day on the Dominion Atlantic - As the PRINCESS HELENE ploved
through tre waves of the Bay of Fundy, I was considering the changes that had
been made on the Dominion Atlantic Rellway since my previous ¥isit in June,
1956, In September of that year the linc replaced almost its entire passenger
gservice with two 90-seat Dayliners., The former steam-powered trains had comn-
sisted of a G-~2 Pacific, an express car, a mail car, two 2100-serics coaches
and a buffet-parlour car with open platform. As & result, some overcrowding had
pccurred, but the inclement weather which prevalled in Dlgby would put a stop
to all but essential travel,

As I had to purchase a ticket before proceeding, I was on the platlorm as
the airhorn of Train No. 18 sounded repeatedly on its circuitous approach to
Digby. Presently RDC~1 No. 9059 swung around the curve and stopped before the
station. It was lettered "Dominion Atlantic™ to satisfy local pride, but not ir
as interesting a fashion as D-10 No, 902, which bore the “Land of Evangeline"
crest. The Digby switcher had little to do on that rainy New Years Day. The
Dayliner finished its work at the station and proceeded to the wharf to collect
those passengers who had not braved the rain %o go up to the station, Fourteen
minutes are allowed for this operation, so at 2:00 P.M. Prain 12, "Eggine” 905¢
departed for Halifax.

"As the train began its run around Annapolis Basin, it was noted that the
interesting, though decrepit, mixture of steel glrders wooden trestles and
concrete piling which spanned the end of Smith Cove had been replaced by a fil.

- A number of unused stations had been torn down, but some of the locations stil.
have sidings and the weatherbeaten apple warehouses which are as characteristi
of the D.A.R. as potato sheds in the St.John Valley and grain elevators in the
Prairie Provinces.

Train No, 11 was met at Annapolls Royal, where a six-minute stop gave tim
for a photograph. This train vwas operated w1th‘Dayliner 9058, D-10 No. 1088,

- with C.P.R. lettering, stood in the unprotected engine spur at this point,

The characteristic rolling motion of the RDC was accentuated by the shar
often uncompensated curves with which the D.A.R. is liberally endowed, making
it difficult to stand or walk during some portions of the trip. There were 50
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to 70 persons aboard durmg most of the run, despite inclement weather. At@e
Kentville all motive power was in the mundhousc. The spare passenger equlpme‘
consisting of C.P.R. wooden coaches, stood in the yard, as did the D,A.R.'s
ovh business car, the "Nova Scotla”. Many of the passcngers took advantage of
the ten-minute stop to patronizc the lunch counter which has been set up in the
long towered wooden station building, in a room which formerly housed the Sleep-
ing, Dining and Parlour Car Dopartment. The train then continued to Windsor,
~where it connected with mixed train No, 21 for Truro. The latter, powered by
. D~10 1067, was on the second track in front of the station, instead of in the
spur Where it formerly waited for its camnection with No. 12

' Affter leaving the station, the Dayliner drew up to the fueling statlon
which is located near the loeomotlve spur, for this is a terminal for the -
D.A.R.'s two 660 H,P, diesels, As we finished refueling,; No. 21 left the sta-
tion and ran elongsiﬂe the RDC as 1t pulled awvay, then separated as we turned
away toward Windsor Junction. Hare we joined the double track of the C.N.R. for
the 15-mile run into Halifax, where we arrived on time at 6:30 P.M. . Apparcntly
the D.A.R. mixed trains 25 and 26 are the only steam powered trains to use
Halifax Union Station regularly. They still carry express cars but have not .
carried passenger coaches since December 19th. Apparently their patronage de-
clined with: the 1naugurat10n of a convenient Dayllner serV1ce botween Helifax
and Kentville,

A few notes on the C.N.R. in Nova Scotla follow, I did not see any steam

locomotives at Halifax, Tiuro or Sydney or at any intermediate stations S0
1t may quite probably be assuimed that there are no more C.N.R. steam englnes
. in Nova Scotia. Railiner D-106, an RDC-1l, is operating as Trains 609 and 610

between Truro and Sydney, connectlng W1th the Ocean - Limited at Truro and the
Newfoundland steamer at North Sydney. 5% hours are required for the 230-mile
journey, but the ride‘is rather unsteady. Pa 2ckages 000881onally fall from bag—
- gage racks as the car negotlates sharp curves at high speeds. The service is
quite popular and often carries a full load of passengers. Baggage is a prob-
lem, as- Nowfoundland passengers often carry a good deal of 1t and the racks
-are often fllled before the seqs are. .

(Part 2 of Mr. Kemp's report will cover observatlons on the Sydney
and Louisbourg Railway and the 01d uydney Collieries Ltd.

-

The C.,P,R. has made known to local residents its plan for a hump .classi-
fication yard at Agincourt, east of Toronto, where the Ontario and Quebec and
the Lakeshore lines dlverge. Reaction in the .community has been violent and a
:Civic Action Committee has been formed to fight the establlshment of- the yard

at Agincourt,
. Recently, the members of this Commlttce Were conducted around the C.P.R.'s
Cote St.Luc installatlon (Montreal) by -railway officials, and returned to Agin-
court 80ld on the idea that the hump yard was not necessarily a depreciating
influence on surrounding properties ard advised the citizens to accept the
-yard, Last reports indicate that the residents of the area have not abated in
their opposition, and have accused the C.P.R. of "brainwashing” the members of
. thelr own committee, _
. Forster Kemp reports that the Montreal Transportation Commission's ILachine
“route was not converted to bus operation on January 5th, according to plan,

as stated in his amticle in Newsletter 143. The convcr51on is now expected to
:oceur durlng June of this year:

. The roger of Kansas City PCC cars in Newsletter 145 also needs some . cor-
. rection: Group "727-799"™ should be shown as "725—799" and their delivery date
was 3-8/46, not 3-8/41., _
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SOCIETY The Society meets on the first and third Fridays of every month.

ACTIVITIES The next indoor meeting will be held on February 21lst at 8:30
P,M. in Room 486, Toronto Union Station. The program for this
meeting will be a showing of members' railway movies. All resident members
are urged to be in attendance,
The VMarch 7th outdoor meeting will be a train observation session at
C.P. R. West Toronto Station.

Past Meetings = January 3rd: observation at Sunnyside Station.

January 17th: The Annual Meeting of the Society for 1958, 32 members in
attendance. Annual Reports for 1957 were presented, followed by the election
of Directors of the Society for 1958, with results as detailled below. Enter-
tainment consisted of a 100-question quiz, broken into e series of 10 ques-
tions on each of 10 general toplics. Jack Maclean was the overall winner,

U.C.R.5. DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND
- COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN’FOR.lQSB '
: Changes in the composition of the Scociety's Dlrectorate, together with
changes in the identity of the occupants of the various officlal and com=-
mittee positions, have been more numerous this yeer than for some years past,
The voluntary retirement of oertain 1957 Directors and Officers forced a con-
siderable redistribution of duties for the coming yeear.

At the snnual Meeting of Januwary 17th, the Nominating Committee presen-
ted its report, consisting of the nomination of nine persons willing to
stand for the office of Director of the Society for 1958, One further noml-
nation was received from the floor of the meeting, snd this of course neces-
sitated an election, After this election had been duly held, the following
~nine persons were declared by the scrutineers to have been elected for the
year 1958'

E,.John Freyseng Jom M. Mills
J. William Hood Albert S, Olver
John A, Maclean James Roach

- George A, Meek Robert J. Sandusky

Stuart I. Westland
The Directors met on January 23rd and chose Officers and Committee
Chairmen for the coming year as follows:
OFFICERS:
President: John A. Maclean.
Vice-Preslident; John M. Mills.
Corresponding oecretary’ Robert J. Sandusky.
Recording Secretary: E.John Freyseng
Treasurer: Albert S. Olver (no change)
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COMMITTEE CHAIBMEN: :
Directors ' Advisory Committee: J.A.Maclean (Chairman);
G.A.Meek, S.I.Westland. (Members)
Publications Committec J.W.Hood.
Production and Meiling Committee: J.M.Mills.
House Committee: J.M.,Mills.
Public Relations and Publicity Committee: J.Roach.
Program and Excursion Committee: R.J.Sandusky. (no change)
"{For committees other than Directors' Advisory, members will
be chosen by the Chaimmen)
~ OTHER POSITIONS:
Curator: S.I.Westland (no.change)
Bulletin Editor: J.W.Hood
Newsletter Editor: S.I.Westland (no change)

Retiring 1957:Directors are J.D.Knowles, J.A.Kelley and H.R. Nayldr.
A word of appreciation is given here for thc1r services to the Society over
the past several years.

MTS CELTANY

---It haB been reported that the British Columbia Electric Railway disceon-
tinued 1ts Marpole-Steveston interurban passenger service on February lst,
bringing to an end not only the last rail passenger oprration on that systen,
but all electric reilway passenger operation in the entirec country west of
Toronto.

--~The C.N,R, spur line serving the industrial area.gouth of the Brampton
Subdivision between Martin Grove Rd, ,and Brown's Line in the Township of
‘Etobicoke has been extended southerly to serve the Richview Switching Sta-

" tion of the Hydro-Electric Power Commission of Ontario, crossing Dixon Road
at grade Jjust east of the Brown's Line-Dixon Rd. olovcrleaf The total extent
of this spur is now about two miles,

.---Track-laylng gangs on the Pacifice Great Eastern Railway's northern exten-
8ion to Dawson Creek amd Fort St.John crossed the summit of the Rockies in
Pine rass during December and arc now driving toward the .crossing of the
Peace River at Taylor, B.C. This recently completcd portion of the railway

is reportedly one of the most difficult sections of railway, from a construc-
tional standpoint, in the Dominion, involving among other things a quarter-
milée tunnel through a mountainside and the removal of a hill containing
150,000 cubic yards of solid rock.

---The C.N.R. has retained the consulting enginecering firm of Deleuw, Cather
and Company of Canada, Ltd. to draw up long range plans for rallway terminal
faoilities in the Metropolitan Toronto area, looking generally to a progres-
sive decentralization of industry from the urban core, with an accompanying
lessening of the traffic and terminal problems at that point.

---£ccording to a recent stetement by C.N.R. President Donald Gordon, the
Candian National Railways has built 580 milcs of'new branch lines since the
end of World War II, which he believes to be a record in the western world.
During the same period, other major railway expansion projects have been
undertaken in Canada, among them the construction of the Quebec North Shore
amd Labrador line, the extensions of the Pacifiec Great FKastern Railway, the
Canso Strait Causeway project, and others, Taken in conjunction with other
projected lines, such as the iron ore railway into the Ungava district re-
cently authorized by the Quebec Legislature, this seem to indicate that
Canada is presently experiencing a new Railway Boom of major proportions.
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EXCURSION OF JANUARY 26th -- FURTHER NOTES
- ON KANSAS CITY P.C.C. CARS

PCC car 4778 of the Toronto Transit Commission, formerly No., 793 of the
Kansas City Public Service Co., carried 31 members of the U,C.R.S. on a four-
hour inaugural excursion on Sunday, January 26th, This car was the first of
the thirty purchased in November .to have been rebuilt and repainted for To=-
ronto service, and the excursion represented its first revenue use,

Commencing at St,Clair Carhouse (to which this group of cars is to be
assigned), a route was followed which visited such far-flung points about
the Toronto system as Exhibition Loop, Long Branch, Luttrell Loop and Chris-
'tie loop before returning to point of origin. Although the weather was far
from ideal for railfan excursions.{there was considerable snow on the ground
and skies were overcast), ‘enthusiasm for photography was hardly less than
usual, and the general atmosphere associated with fantrips was muech in evi-
dence inside the car.

Actually, 4778 had been released from Hillcrest more than a week ear-
lier, but had been used up until the time of the excursion for instructional
purposes at St.Clair Division. The feature of this group of cars which re-
quires special instruction for operators is the fact that the gang switch
layout (toggle keys on operating dash) is considerably different from that
on other PCC cars in Toronto, and for the immediate future at least, is not
to be changed.

Remaining after outshopping are other more obvious features which will
assist in the ready identification of this group of cars. These are the
placement of the rear marker lights below, rather than above, the rear win-
dows; the blue-tinted upper sash which was left in the rearmost window on
both sides (all others were removed), and the covering of the ceiling venti-
lator louvres., The GE brake actuators give the trucks a distinctive appear-
ance. The side window design is, of tourse, the big departure on these cars
from the standard post-war all-electric car body, but this does not seem to
be as noticeable in the Toronto paint job as might have been expected. A
deluxe touch has been given by spraying the operator's desk and surroundlng
area with "roxatone" (speckled) paint.

At time of writing, no other cars of the series had been outshopped,
but 4778 had been in regular service for some days on S5t,Clalr Ave,

Late information is .that these cars were 30 of the last 31 cars left
in Kansas City. One car, -No. 795, has been set up as a permanent higtorical
exhibit in Kansas City's Swope Park. ,

WEEKEND IN MONTREAL —- MARCH 29TH - 30TH

The Canadian Railroad Historical Association advises that it has ar-
ranged a "Rail Enthusiasts' Weekend™ in the Montreal vicinity, scheduled
for March 29th and 30th next, _

There will be three separate activities, consisting of (1) a visit to
railway roundhouses in the Montreal area; (zi a tour of the remaining car
lines of the Montreal Transportation Commission using historical rolling
stock, and (3) an all-day steam excursion (double-headed power) out of Mon-
treal to St.Johns, Valleyfield and Hawkesbury. The first two activities are
scheduled for Saturday March 29th (concurrently), while the steam trip.
will be held on Sunday, March 30th.

Fare for the Saturday activities is $2,00 each, while the fare for the
Sunday trip )including lunch service) will be $6. 00’ per person, More com-
plete details may be obtained from the 'Passenger Agent" of the Association
at Box 22, Station "B", Montreal, Quebec.
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A RATLFAN'S REPORT ON THE MARITINL PROVINCEE
by r Forster L. Kemp :
R o PART TWO
'Coal and Steam on the Sydney and Louisbuurg - '

.~ The Sydney & Louisbourg Railway is one of the properties of the Dominion
-Steel & Coal Corporation, now controlled by A.V.Roe Canada Ltd. It is one of
the few railways 1n'Canada still entirely operated by steam locomotives., It
connects the two places of its title and has branches to New Waterford, Port
Morien: and Caledonia, N.S. Much of the bhusiness of the railway is connected
wi'th its "relations™, the Dominion Iron & Steel Co., of Sydney, the Dominion
Coal Co. and the 014 Sydney Colleries Ltd.

- The centre of operations of the S.&L. is located at Glace Bay, N.S., and
this is one -of the best places.to observe operations of the line. The highway
from Sydney to Glace Bay is under construction, and one can only regret the
passing of the Cape Breton Tramways as the bus bounces over innumerable holes
and through mud and water,

Only two engines were working on my arrival in Glace Bay. No. 70, a
small.light 2-8-2 (Montreal, 1926) and a large Lima 0~8-0 numbered 93. Some
other interesting equipment stood near the station, carshop and back shop in
Glace Bay. Coach No, 11 has been converted to an instrmiction car, Coach No.
10-is out of service and has its windows covered over. Baggage Car No. 9, a
flat roofed car with open platforms, is also out of service, All passenger
equipment is painted dark green with yellow lettering. Other noteworthy e~
quipment was two fiangers converted from box cars, snd two of the unusual
double~-ended snow plows which ‘are also seen on the Cumberland Reilway. The
cabooses are also of interest; they are of wooden construction, painted yel-
low, and have very old type trucks of double arch bar design, with outside
brake beams, Passenger cars arc all opén platform, with oil lamos and slat
bllnds and were built by Crossen and Rhodes, Curry & Co.

The ‘only passenger gervice prov1ded is betmeen .Glace Bay and Louisbourg,
although an advertisement is carried in the Cape Breton Post stating that a
train runs betwecen Sydncy and Glace Bay., 1t does, but there is no passenger
servicc, The advertisement is dated July 29, 1937, ‘ '

The serv1ce is as follows: '

- Lv. 7:45 A.M. Glace Bay 12:15 -P.M. Arr.
Lv. 9:05 A.M, Mira 11:15 A.M, Tv.
Arr., 9:40 A.M. Louisbourg 10:40 4.M, Lv,.

L (Except Sat., and Sun.)

While awailting the arrival of this train Tfrom Loulsbourg, I observed .
several other engines arriving from various mines in the vicinity. These in-
cluded 74, which was making up a train for Sydney, 104, a large 2-8-2, and 89,
anodther imported 0-8-0 slightly smaller than 93. The loulsbourg mixed train
finally -arrived behind engine 76, a 2-8~2 somewhat like 70 and 74. The pas-
senger equipment was combine No. 12, a former coach built by Rhodes, Curry
& Co. Thée date on the trucks was 1884, _ '

CAfter unloading LCL freight and express, the train stood ncar the station
for a while, with engines 70, 74 and 76 standing sidec by side, Engines 74
and 76 went down for water, then proceeded about half a mile towards Sydney
to No, 2 Colliery. Here there were three morec engines: 71 (like 70); 57,
an aged 2-8-0 with Stephenson valve gear and slide valves, and 45, an odd-
looking 2-6-0 with driving wheels placed far back of the cylinders and evenly
spaced, The main reservoirs are mounted on top of the boiler, above the hand
ratls. This engine had been recently ovcrhauled, and was in use as & switcher
at the colliery. It was in fine condition and exhibited the S,&L. paint job
in relatively untarnished form.

S.%L. engines have a raised number plate (probably cast iron) on both
sides of the cab, and sometimes on the rear of the tender also. The company's
herald, in similar cast form with raised lettering, is attached to each flank




50 »

@ I
B

of the tender. This is another "wafer" crest, w1th "SYDNEY & LOUISBOURG RY.V
in block letters. Letters and numbers on all plates are white, backgrounds -
are red, The remainder of the locomotive is black with white running board
edgcs and tires on leading and driving whecels, Cab window sash is red.. A11l ..
engines seon except 57 had enclosed cabs. Several other engines were seen -
near the Sydney steel plant, but were: not inspected owing to 1nclement wea-
ther.

The station building at Glace Bay is the "nerve centre" of the“rallway,
A small two-storey structure, its lower floor contains yard and freight of-
fices and a waiting room with separate space for women. Inside are displayed
0ld steamship posters which entreat you to "Go to Burope - Now!" on S.S,
REGINA, MEGANTIC, CANADA and LAURENTIC, (Largecst Steamers from Montreal')

On the upper floor are various offices, including the dispatcher's which
has a bay window overlooking the tracks.

The men of the Sydney and Louisbourg are friendly toward rallfans and
report that a large number visited the line during the summer of 1957. For
my own part, I shall certainly try to visit the 5.&L. again but under more
favourable weather conditions. It is a very interesting, busy short line.

The 01d Sydney Collieries Ltd, - The name "0l1d Sydney Colleries™ brings to

the mind: of some railway enthusiasts the sight of little 2-4-0's hauling
windowless decrepit "shanty cars’™ carrying miners to work. However, most of
the miners now go to work by car or bus, and the miners' trains no longer
run.

The little engines, 25, 26 and 27, stand unused in the 5-~stall wooden
roundhouse along with Mogul No. 17, Wthﬂ is being used to supply steam heat
to the ramshackle -shop buildings. The last time that one of them was used
was more than eight months ago, They were kept in service to work on the
high coal pier at North Sydney, which has apparently been condemned., Most
of the work on the company's railway, which ranks as Canada's oldest, da-
ting back to 1834, is now performed by four 0-8-0 switcherd numbered 30-33,
Of these, two or three are in use at a time, the other. being in the shop.
These engines are too large for the turntable, so that they cannot be placed
under cover except when undergoing revairs in the back shop.

The 0-6~0 locomotive, No, 18, has been sold to a -colliery at Broughton
which has recently switched from truck to rail haulage of its coal. No 17,
the 2-6-0, has not been used in some time, except to heat the shop buildings.
For this purpose it was uncoupled from 1ts tender, and a platform was bullt
from which to fire it, as it 1is rather difficult to fill the tender while
inside the shop. It seems unlikely that it will be used again as a locomotive,
A new boiler has arrived recently, and after installation will assume the
task of heating the shop,.

The railway extends from North Sydney to Florence. There are spurs to
collieries at Sydney Mines and Florence, and a considerable amount of yard
trackage around the coal-washing plant at Sydney Mines. Mueh of the coal is
hauled to Sydney by an S.&L. -engine of the 100 series, which makes two or
three trips daily between Sydney and Sydney Mines over the C.N.R. Coal wmas
formerly shipped from North Sydney, but is now handled over the more modern
piers at Sydney

There is a "boneyard” near the car shop which contains some of the old
miners' cars and an old caboose with trucks similar to those of 5.&L. caboo-
ses. Both the 0.5.C. and the 5.&L, own a considerable fleet of modern hopper
cars, which are used interchangeably on the two lines, Before these were
acquired there were a number of four-wheel 15-ton hopper cars on both lines,
but these have all been scrapped.

The cogl railways of Cape Breton are interesting for their equlpment
although their surroundings are rather bleak and barren., However, -they are
well worth a visit by railway enthusiasts.

(In Part B: A detailed examimtion of the Cumberland Rallway & Coal Co )
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MOTIVE POWER NOTES A

—--C N.R. Orders New Equipment: The Canadlan National Rallways recently. pla—
ced ‘orders.for 151 new diesel locomotives aml. 5 RDC cars as detailed herewith

Eg; Road Nos. Class Bldr. H.,P..Axlc Load Max.Speed Stean Gcn.
7 ~6760-6766 MPA-18a MIW 1800 65,000 90 M,P.H. Yes

7 6860-6866 MPB-18a MLW 1800 65 OOO 90 M.P.H. Yes

45 3701=3745 MR-18d MLW 1800 62 OOO 65 M.?.H. No

26  4245-4270 GR-17t GMD 1750 57,500 65 L, P.H. No

17 1810~1926 GRG=-12q GMD 1200 62,000 90 M,P.HE.. . Yes

33 1305-1337 GR-12r GMD 1200 56,000 865 M,P.H. No

is) 1029-1033 GR-12s GMD 1200 40,000 65 M,P.H, No

11 ‘8235-8245 MS-lOp MIW 1000 58 500 60-65 M,P.H. No

Of this order, those locomotives numbered in the 6000's are road pas-
senger units, the BOOO's are switchers, and the remainder are road-switchers,

The five new RDC cars consist of two RDC=1's (D=»107, D~108) and threce
RDC-2's (D-201 to D-203)., These cars have been ordered from Canadian Car Co.,
now licensed to produce Budd units in this country.
~--Montreal Locomotive Works' 2400 H,?. é-motor demonstrator (Model DL-624)
which has been on the C.°.R. as road no, 7007 since May 24, 1957, was retur-~
ned to the builder on December 2nd. It was then revainted in C.N.R. colours .
and was handed over to the C.N.R. on December 19th for testing, carrying the
road number 3899, e
-~--Grand Trunk Western 15805, the only self-propelled car on this system,
was retired on December 17th, 19857,
---C,N,R. Delivery dates: -
25, 1957

| 7234 Nbv.

4£70, 4571+ Nov, 26, 1957 ,
4572 4574: Nov, 29 7235, 723%6: Nov, 29
457%: Nov,. 30 7237: Dec, 10
4575, 4576: Dec., 4 7238: : Dee, 13
4577, 4578: Dec. 6 7239: Dec. 18
4579, 4580: Dec, 10 7240: Dec, 21
4581, 4582: Dec., 12 7241, 7242: Dec. 30
4583, 4584: Dec. 16 7243 Jan, 28, 1958
4585, 4586: Dec. 18 7244 Jan. 21,
4587 . Dec, 20 7245 Jan, 28
4588, 4589: Dec, 50 _ '
4590: - Jan, 7, 1958 1289, 1290: Jan. 13
4591: Jan, 6 1291: Jen, 16
4592, 4593: Jan., 7 '
4594, 4595: Jan, 10 5647 -3652: 'Wct ,1957 (exact
4596, 4597: Jan, 15 dates not available )
4598: Jan., 15 3655,3654: Nov. 5, 1957
4599, 4600: Jon., 17 5655, 3656: Nov. 19
4601 : Jan, 20 3857, 3658: Nov, 25

' : 3659, 3660: Nov. 27
8224: Nov,., 26, 1957, 5661, 3662: Nov, 29
8225: Nov, 27 :

' 3226: Nov., 28
---C.N.R. Scrappings:

1355, Nov, 22, 1957 1543, Oct, 4, 1957 2569, Nov, 22, 1957
1564, Nov, 8 2452, Nov., 29 2647, Oct. 4
3198, Nov, 29 5049, Nov. 30 5592, Nov, 1
3419, Nov, 15 5056, Nov. 22 6020, Nov, 29
3474, Oct, 9 5063, Nov. 15 7372, Nov, 29
3476, Nov., 15 5075, Nov. 30 7423, Nov., 8
3514, Nov. 15 5536, Hov, 22 7450, Nov, 29
5037, Nov, 22 5574, Nov. 15 7473, Nov, 1
5041, Nov, 22 5582, Nov. 8

T
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otive Power Notes (Cont'd)
~--New road-switchers 4928 and 4929 en route from the EMD plant to the Cen-
tral Vermont Ry., passed through Tcronto on December 19th.
-~-=-Nova Scotia report from George rarks, Truro:

Steam locomotives on the C.N.R. in this reglon are about finished, and
will be eliminated altogether by the spring of 1958 At time of writing, the
only steam locomotives in Nova Scotia outside of ITruro were 1135 and 2586
stored at Stellarton, 7496 stored at Halifax, and 6006 held at Halifax for
protection. At Truro there were in storage 5515, 5288 and 7474. 2376, 2453
7393 and 7504 classed as yard engines, although seldom used, and 5271 6101,
6104, €161, 6164 and 6180 held for use on occasional boat sp601als The
latest dlesel groups received in Nova Scotia are MIW road-switchers 3617-
3652 and 3641-3654, MLW yard switchers S207-8228 and CLC road-switchers
1618, 1620, l625~l626 1628 and 1646-1653,

T.T,C. NOTES

---The dispute regarding the routing of the future Bloor subway appears to
be tending in favour of the T.T.C. and the T-shaped proposal. When Metro-
politan Council refused to make the choice of route in Januery, it instruc-
ted the Metro planners and the T.T.C. to hold further conferences in an
attempt to settle the issue on the technical level, While a formal announce-
ment has yet to be made, indications are that the Metro traffic planners are
prepared to drop the prcssure Ior the “U" route and adopt the original T.T.C,
proposal,

---0ver the four weekends during the month of February, the T.T.C. Head Of-
fice staff will vacate the venerable building at the north-east corner of
Yonge and TFront Sts. and move some four miles north to the new MeBrien Buil-
ding over the Davisville Subway Station. The old building, once the home of
the Board of Trade, will be razed as a part of the redevelopment of the 1m-
mediate area for a prlvately sponsored community centre.

---An experimental transfer issuing machine was placed in operation at King
Station of the Yonge Subway on January 3lst, This machine prints and valida-
tes the transfer in one operation, uslng yellow stock of 2" x 42" without
previous printing on it.

On the subject of subway transfers, validation ink of wvaried colours
has been in use since October 16th in an. effort to aid in the quick identi-
fication of station of issue., Transfers. issued at College Station have green
ink, Queen Station has red. ink and King station has blus ink. The other sta-
tions continue to use the original colour” (purple).
~--An interesting device has been placed in service at Lutttell Loop, which
is designed to aid in clearing backup of Blcor cars on Danforth Ave, waiting
to enter the loop. A frame containing ten lights is suspended from the plat-
form roof, the number of illuminated bulbs on which indicated the number of
cars in the two-block section between Dawes Road and Kelvin Ave, (entrance
to the loop). Trolley contactors at Dawes Road on the eastbound wire turn
the lights on, while another set on Xelvin Ave. extinguishes them,

EXCHANGE SECTION: To promote interest in British Columbia's Centennial Year
of 1988, and the railway that has played a great part in the development of
the Province, John Cooshek, 4418 Ontario St., Vancouver 10, B.C. will send
free to interested parties several different issues of the Pacific Great
Fastern Railway public timetable showing the various phases of construction
such as (1) service before line built to Prinece George; (2) extended service
Quesnel to Prince George and (3) RDC service from North Vancouver to Prince
George., A generous selection will be sent, the only stipulation being that
correspondents send one copy of any short line timetable from their vicinity.
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MONTREAL'S 1958 CONVERSION SCHEDULE

The Montrecal Transportation Yommission has announced the dates for its
1958 program of substitution of buses for street cars., Eleven routes are to
be converted and two dates have been decided upon, The Lachine route (91)
has not had a definite date assigned for its conversion, as this depends on
the completion of the road along the north bank of the Lachlnc Cansl Trom
Cote St.,Paul Rd, to Fifth Ave, in Ville St.Pierre. Completion is expected
some time in June,

The schedule for the conversion of thec other ten routes is as follows:

Sunday, June 22nd:
5 Ontario (Aylmer~Viau)
54. Ontario (MeGill-Viau)
9 . Rachel (St.Laurcnt-Ibecrville)
87 Davidson (Ontario-Rachel)

uunday, August 3lst: '
29 Outremont (Youv1llc—Garland Aylmer-~Garland after 7 P.M,)
61 Van Horne (Hillsdale-Mile End) '
80 Bleury (Craig Terminus-Jean Talon)
82 . Bleury (Aylmer-Jean Talon; daytime)
‘96 Van Horne (Craig Terminus-Hillsdalc)
97 Van Horne (Aylmer-Hlllsdale)

The only routes that wil] last into 1959 as rail llnes will be 17-Car-
tierv1lle 24-Millen, 40-Montreal North, 12-Delorimier, 44-Papineau and 54-
Rosemont. ' :

_ Lfter the Avgust Blst abandonments, trackage on Decarie Blvd., Queen
Mary Rd., Decelles, Maplewood, Belllngham, Cote St.Cathérinc Rd., Laurier, .
Park Ave, (Mount Royal Ave.-Bernard Ave.) and Bernard Ave. (Park ive,-3%. -
Lawrence Blvd.) will remain serviceable in order %o allow cars from the re-
maining lines to reach Youville Shops,

It is anticipated that a procession of transit equipment will be held
to mark the changeover dn the Bleury-Park Avenue lines in similar fashion
to that held on ct,.Catherine ot., in 1956, Unfortunately, this will probably
conflict with the N.,R.H.S, Convention to bc held in Toronto on Labour Day
weekend .
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SCCIETY  The Society meets on the First and third Fridays of each month

ACTIVIT IES from September to June, the third-Friday meetings are general
r meetings held in Room 486, Toronto Union station, while those
held on first Fridays are usually 1nlormal outdoor meetings., The next meeting
ol the latter type, owing to the holiday Friday, will be held on THURSDAY
r.April drd at Sunny81ae Station, an ideal vantage point to observe the exodus
of holiday travellers. The meeting will convene at 8:00 ¥ M,

Past Meetings-~ February 21st: 38 members in attendance; a showing of 8 mm,
[ movies on steam subjects, including footage taken at the 1957 N.R.H.5. Con-

vention at Roanoke, ¥a,

_ March 7th: 15 members at an observation gathering at .est

Toronto Station, This turnout was very encouraging for these meetings.
| March 21st: 41 members sttended this meeting, which was fea-

tured by an auction of railroadiana from the collection of Mr.,A...Merrilees,
~With himself as auctioneer, Many rare am interesting railroad and marine
items were added to other members' collections as a result of the auction.

L e

The wociety has made arrangements with the Toronto Transit Commission
'1to obtain copies of the monthly teke~one “"Headlight" for mailing to members
Jon a regular basis; the March issue is enclosed herewith. Appreciation is
here expressed to the Public Relations Section of the Commission for permit-
ting the Society to provide an extra item of interest to its members.
U Also enclosed this month is Bulletin 48 on the T.T.C.'s Brill (Preston)—
bullt Peter Witt serles 2580-2678, This is one of the series of exhaustive
Cdata sheets covering Tornto cars vhich will eventually form a complete

-

roster.
BIOOR SUBWAY MOVES A STEP CLOSER

L On Wednesdey, March 19th, after deliberations lasting several days, the
Metropolitan Toronto Coun¢il endorsed the Bloor Subway project in principle
by an 18~2 vote, No decision was made, however, to vote money for the pro ject,
erd this most important step will awalt further conferences with the T.T,C.
and with the Provincial amd Dominion Governments in an effort to determine
if the latter esuthorities will offer financial assistance, The Province has
already provided some indication that assistance may be forthcoming, not for
the subvwgy directly, but by way of a subs1dy for the improvement of Bloor St.
by the removal of surface transit vehicles. It is felt generally that the
60%-40% split suggested by the woodSAGordon Report and elsewhere will be
Uabandoned in favour of requiring the T.T.C., to finance 50% of subway costs,
adding $1% million to its yearly contrlbutlon for subway construction,

With regard to routing, the all~Bloor route (the T.T.C, proposal) has now
been officially approved by Metro, and serious talk of the "UY route will
probably no longer be heard., Thoughts of staging the construction program
as three major steps have recently arisen, The University Ave., leg would be
the first stage before any work was done on Bloor St,; the construction of’
the linc east from Avenue Rd, would form stage 2, and State 3 would be the

Myest end section from Aveme: Rd, to Keele St,

S
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THOUGHTS PURSUANT TO TH. KANSAS CITY P.C.C.'S

In the closing weeks of 1957, the Toronte Transit Commission took de~
livery of thirty G.M.C. Sl—pessenger diesel buses, the vehicle which seems
to be the No. 1 surface transit unit in today 8 plcture judging by the
rate at which this make and model of bus is being added to the fleets of
other properties. However, the peciliar thing about the dclivery of the
Toronto order was that at the very same time there was becing received on the
property a like number of 1946~ amd 1947-built all-clectric PCC street cars.
It would seem that the TTC 1s onc transit organization that can either take

the GMC diesel bus or lecave it alone, and that still respects the virtues
of the No. 1l surface transit vchicle of dll time, sufficiently to consider
the purchase of 1lO0-yecar-old units alongsidc the la test and best that the bus
mamufacturers can muster, It is abundantly evident from this that the origi-
- nal proponents of the PCC car, were they examining its use today, could con-
clude that their efforts, by and large, have bcen successful in Toronto at
least. (The writer feels that the PCC car was perhaps only an 80% success
even in Toronto, and that PCC's should have been running today on such lines
as Dovercourt, Weston Road amd Yonge St. between Eglinton and Steeles Ave,)

This leads to the real con81derat10n bchind this article -~ what has
been termed before this as the “Tragedy of the PCC car, Thc stark truth of
the matter is that the PCC car (even if 807 successful in Toronto), consi-
dered in the ovecrall transit picture on the North American contincnt from
1935 to 1958 was largely a failure, Why vies it a failurc? It is submitted
here that it did NOT arrive too late, as haos sometimcs been suggested by
both transit men and railfans, An cxamlnatlon of the number of surface -
street railway companics operating in Canade aond the United States in 1935
together with the miles of track and number of cars owned will quickly show
that the street car still enjoyed at that time a major place in urban tran-
sit, and that a great potential existed for the sale of PCC cars.

The story of the conception and devclopment of the PPC car is an old
onc, known to some degrce by virtually every clectric railfan. The-develop=-
ment got its start in the late '20's, vhen most properties were still very
much rail-minded and wcrec genuinely intercsted in obtaining a much improved
street car that would check the drift to private outomobiles. No effort was
spared by the Presidents' Conference Committee to design a car which, when
mass production was ready, represented the grcatest single forward stride
ever madce in transit vehicle design and performence., The plecing on rails of
such a car represcnted a ma jor engineering effort. A

One would have expected that the impctus from this major effort would [ J
have carried on into the sales promotion of the item upon which so much
time, money and energy had already bcen expended. In the first few years ]
following the initial production order Tfrom the Brooklyn & Qucens Transit [ §
Corp. there vwas indeced much promotional matcrial printed by the Trensit Re-
search Corporation, the car builders =nd the electrical equipment manufac-
turers, although how eell this msterlal was circulated in the industry is ]
not known at this time, It was during this period that many of the medium-~ -
sized electric railway properties viere running into obsolescence and the
need. to replace a large pert cf their plant or comvert to free-wheel opera- !
tion. In this climate the PCC car should have been advertised to the llmlt LS
with salesmen for the car knodking incessently at the doors of the manage-
ment ol such companies., ]

O OO o 0o o O A =3
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One company caught in the obsolescence condition at this time was the |
Lehigh Valley Transit Co,, which, to the delight of thousams of railfans, '
decided not to aebandon, but tc purchase and modernize dozens of 'second-hand
city and interurban cars from other companies which were taking the appar-
ently easy way out., Here was a ready-made case for the PCC car -- if the y
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LVT had been induced to invest its money in PCC cars to just half the number
of the second~hand units it did purchase, and then to acquire further PCCts
at reasonable intervals thereafter, the plcture on-this now all~bus system
might have been very different today. The same would hold good for many
another of the medium and large electric reilways on this continent., ..

Following World War II, the bus manufacturing industry bégan an all-out
advertising campaign to drive the street car from every street in North Amer-

ica, spearheaded by the Twin Coach and Timken-Detrolt Axle orgsnizations,
whose advertisements definitely hit “"below the belt"., In response to thls,
what did the manufacturers of the PCC do? A few conservative ads, which by
no means extolled adequately the advantages of the product, appeared in
trade journals for a short time, and then petered out. The wolume .of expen-
sive advertising by the bus manufacturers soon put a pro-bus bias into the

editorial policy of the industry's leading trade''magazine. "Mass Transporta=-
tion", and this was just about all the PCC car needed to rule it off of alil
but a small handful of properties that had an unshakeable faith in the car
born of an already long and successful experience with it.

It is a sad commentary on the inadequacy of profess1onal PCC promotlon
that desperate railfans, purely as a labour of love and paid for out of their
own pockets, brought out publicity material such as the booklet " Facts
About Modern Transit™ in an attempt to 111l the great gap.

About 1950 the PEC was ceught by the descendlng vortex of economic fac-
tors that spelled the emd of production of new cars. Lack of promotion had
kept sales limited in the post-war years; this, together with the apparent
lack of any attempt to hold down the purchase cost of new units made the -
price tag finally prohibitive to even the most-faithful operators, and the
boom in the sale of second-hand units was born. The ready market for the
sdl e of used PCC°'s which existed for several years not only ended new pro-
duction but made the use of the car even more limited as several systems:
(e¢.g. Detroit) that would still have been operating their cars today found

-a way to rid themselves of the vehicles that they obviously did not properly

appreciate..

In conclusion, one may well ask whether the money and effort put into
the refinement of the FCC car during the was (resulting in the post-war
all-electric version) might not have been better expended in programming an
all-out sales campaign to follow the lifting of production resirictions,
amd in studying ways and means of holdlng down costs on the then.current
air-electric design.

It is certainly difficult to believe that the all-electric design,
superior though 1t may be, in itself sold any cars that would not have been -
s0ld had no change in des1gn been m de.

Perhaps the most permament conbribution that the years of PCC research
will eventually prove to have made to the transit industry is the PCC rapid
transit c¢ar now used in . some American cities. Rail rapid transit would ap-
pear at this:stage to have a good fubure, and the cars now in service using
the PCC features in truck and control equipment design will probably see a
long period of service; additional units wikl in all likelihood be built,
Rajlfans who now temnd to regard the PCC story as a tragic futility will look
back with greater equanimity when they realize that the PCC street car was
essentially representative of a technological advance that found its better
expression in an improved form of rapid transit car moving large masses of
people swiftly and economically ovér routes unhampered by street congestion,

5.1.W.
Part Three of Forster Kemp's series of Reports on the Maritime Provinces
will appear in next month's issue of the Newsletter.
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THE B.C. ELECTRIC RATIWAY'S LAST PAS ENGER RUN
- by G.R.Hearn, Victoria, B.C. »

l, Last Revenue Run ~~ Interurban car 1225 made its last revenue run on Fri-
day, February 26th, 1958 between Marpole and Steveston B,C., bringing to a
close the once-extensive rail passenger operation of the British Columbia
Electric Railway, The car left Marpole at 12:30 AM. in charge of Conductor

Laurence Lowe and Motorman Bert Hall, together with the company's Assistant

uuperlntendent Lee Stewart, There were 68 passengers on board, consisting

mostly of railfans from Greater Vancouver Victoria, New Westmlnster

Kelovna, Steveston and Richmond in B.C,., énd Seattle, Washington, Aléo

aboard were company securldy police in order to prevent over-zecalous sowuvenir

hunters from stripping thc car as had happened on previous farewell trips.
Immediately on leaving Marpole the line crosses the north am of the

Fraser River by means of a swinging bridge. During the 53 years of operation

countless thousands of passengers have cursed this bridge for the delays that

it cause to trains, It is ironic that on the last run, both the outbound

and inbound trips were delayed by the bridge being opened for river traffic.
The last inbound trip left Steveston at 1:00 A,M. and the train arrived

at Marpole at 1:30 A.M, After all passengers disembarked, thc car left for

Yitsilano shops., The station at Marpole vas officially closed to passenger

scrvice at 1:30 A, M., after almost 5% years of faithful service to. the public.

2. The Ceremonial Last Run -~ Two special 2-car trains left Marpole at 11:00

AM. on Friday, February 28th, 1958, decked out in flags and bunting and
carrying invited guests, and companv officials., The tralns stopped at Brlg—
house (where other invited guests were picked up) and procecded to Steveston.
Still more guests boarded and the trains returned to Brighouse where all
enjoyed a farewell lunch in the Municipal H:r1l, After lunch, all boarded the
trains and proceeded to Merpole, vhere the guests changed to buses tO'return
home .

. Tre trains left Marpole Station for Kitsilano Shops stopplng en toute
at 41st and Boulevard for railfang to take pictures, The first train out
consisted of Trains 1231 amni 1222, and the second train 1208 and 1207, The
cars arrived at the shops. at 3:00 P M., 1207 on the lead train and 1231 on
the rear of the sec nd train, earning accordingly the distinction of being
the last car over the line, Shop employees stripped the cars of the flags
end bunting and they were parked on a siding for disposal., It is expected
that certain units will be preserved by railway historical associations.

The line from Vancouver to Steveston was opened for service in 1902
by the Canadian Pacific Railwuy, with steam operation, On July 3rd, 1905,
it was leased to the B.C.E.R,, which started electric operation on the
same day, a trial run having been carried out on July 2nd.

Data on Cars used on Last Rune

No, Builder .Date Ty pe Control Motors

1207 BCER 1905 Vood, monitor roof M GE 204
1208 BCER 19095 Vood, monitor roof M GE 204
1222 St.Louis 1913 Steel, arch roof M GE 204
1225 St.Louis 1913 Steel, arch rcof M GE 204
1231 St,Louis 1913 Steel, arch roof M GE 204

(Mr, Hearn vwas the last fare-paying passenger on the B.C.E.R. system)
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MOTIVE POWER NOTES

--~The Northern Slberta Railways has taken delivery of its first diesel lo-
comotives, rive GP-9's numbered 201-205, It is understood that five further
similar units are on order. ’

-==C,N,R. deliveries:

From General Motors Diesel Ltd.: From Montreal Iocomotive Works:
7246 TFeb. 3/58 3663, 3664 Dcec. 6/57

7247 Feb, 5 3665, 3666 Dee, 10

7248 TFeb, 7 2667, 5668 Dec, 16

7249 Feb, 14 3669 Dec, 20

7250 Feb, 21 3670 Dec. 19

3671, 3672 Dec. 27
1292, 1293 Feb. 26

8227 Dec. 4/5% 8228 Dec, 6/57
4228, 4229 Fcb, 7 8229 Dec. 10 8230 Dec, 13
4230, 4231 TFeb, 10 8231 Dec., 17 8232 Dec., 19
4232, 4233 Feb, 12 8233 Dec. 23 8234 Dec, 27

4234, 4235 Feb, 18
4236, 4237 Feb. 19

~--C,N.R., Locomotives scrappcd:
2379 Dec, 6/57 2427 Dece., 13 2442 Dec, 13
15825 Dec. 20

T,T,C. NOTES

--=-A1]1l Kansas City PCCs have now entered Hillcrest Shops; about half thec
group had emerged at time of writing amd was seeing service on the St,Clair
and Earlscourt routcs,

---The T,.T.C, has consented to reroute the Bathurst carline in the downtown
area when a one-ucy proposal for Richnond cnd Adelaide Strects goes into
effect. The route now loops clockwisc via Vietoria, Richmond, Church and
Adelnide, With the necw system in effect Richmond will be a westbound street
and Adclaide eastbound, and the cars will accordingly loop counter-clockwise
via Adnlaide, Church, Richmond and York. The change is expected to occur
during May.

~-~--Tenders have been callecd for an extension to the paint shop at Hillcrest.,

--~Certain PCC cars have been fitted with dual braking controls for instruc-
tional purposes, The instructor operates (if need arises) a push-button de-
vice to cctuate the braking systems, Cars so fitted are indicated by a yel-
low disc on the front windshield near the run number, Cars 4001 and 4002
have becn observed to be equipped in this fashion.

---The Ingineering building, an enncx of the old T.T.C, head office at 14
Front St., Zast is now undergoing demolition. This building is interecsting
in that it was the location for most of the plaenning and design work on

the Yonge St. subway. The main building has not as yet been touched, and
space on the ground floor has been rented out temporarily.

Mr,H,N,Cobb, architent in charge of the CNR's Place Ville Marie project in
Montreal hes stated publicly that a subway system is essential for this city
if it is to remain one of the leadihg commcrcial centres on the continent,
The Montrecal Transportation Commission has been very quiet on subway mattcrs
recemtly, and it seems that its only aim is to bccome the largest all-bus
operator in North America, End
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SOCIETY The Society meets on the first and third Fridays of every month
ACTIVITIES from September to June, The next gereral meeting is scheduled

for April 18th at 8:30 P.M. in Room 486, Toronto Union Station.
For entertainment at this meeting, a film dealing with the construction of
Toronto's aluminum subway cars will be shown.

The May outdoor meeting will be held on the 2md of the month, It is
hoped thet arrangements can be made for a tour of the TTC's new Head Office
building (The MeBrien Building) at 1900 Yonge St., possibly to be followed
by a tour of the nearby Davisville subway car shops. Further details will
be given to members at the April 18th regular meeting.

Past Meetings -~ April 4th -~ 11 members witnedsed an interesting parade of
passenger and freight trains at the C.N.R. Sunnyside Station., Details of
passenger trains observed appear on Page 4.

TORONTO STREET RAIIWAY -~ TORONI'O RAIIWAY COMPANY
HISTORY SOON TO BE PUBLISHED

A truly monumental work on Toront's electric railway history prior to
1921 is scheduled for publication in the very near future, with a good pos-
sibility that it will make its appearance during May. This is to be an ex-
haustive 156 page bulletin authored by the dean of Toronto electric railway
historians, Mr. Iouis H., Pursley, who is well known to UCRS members; the
work will be published by Interurbens (Ira Swett) of Los Angeles, Callf

The subject of this bulletin wil} be one of great inte rest to many local
UCRS members == the history of the Toronto Street Railway Company (1861-1891)
and the Toronto Railway Company (1891-1921). A short outline of the very
early history of York and Toronto will be followed by thaet part concerned
with early transportation in the then frontier community. The formation of
the Toronto Street Railway in 1861 precedes a full account of public trans-
portation in Tornto from that date until 1921. Another chapter fully re-
cords each street car route opecrated.
’ A complete roster of all rail equipment includcs all available details
of every car ever operated by the TSR amd the TRC., This part of the work
is carried through to the flnal disposition of the last TRC passenger cars
n 1951,
: The book will be well illustrated with some 350 pictures, many of which
have not been published heretofore. The format will follcow the usual stan-
dards of recent Interurpans publications, with a heavy paper cover, The
price will be $3.00 per copy.
‘ Mr, Pursley advises that he will handle personally all Ontario sales,
and that he will be happy %o autograph all copies so0ld to UCRS members,
Further details will be given in the Newsletter when the work is avallable°

An interesting excursion will be held in Montreal on May 3rd and 4th by
the Branford Electric Railway Assn., to consist of a tour by open observa-~
tion car (or up to four such cars depending on response) of almost all the
operating trackage in Montreal lasting for two days, Tare $6,00 for "vc two
days. Tickets and information from Mr, F, Pfuhler, 20-50 1218t St., CO¢7€ge
Point 56, N.Y., U.S5.A,
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A RATLFAN'S REPORT ON TIE MARITIME PROVINIDS
by Forstcr A, Komp

ART THREE

From Sydney to Springhill Jct. ~~ Possengers intending to ride the
"Railiner" irom Sydncy to Truro must get up eerly in the morning, for it
lecaves Sydney ¢t 6:00 A.M. Of course, most restaurants arec closed at this
hour, so that most passengers get on without breakfast. On Friday, January
3rd, 1958, CNR Train 610 left Sydney with about 70 passengers. At 6:25 A,M,
in North Sydney, about 15 passengers making a hurried connection from a de-
layed Newfoundland steamer pushed their bulky belongings into the car. Many
passengers missed the train owing to a shortage of taxicabs at the wharf.
About six more people boarded at Sydney Mines, filling the car to capacity.
, The rocking, rolling Railiner then hurried down the windswept reaches
of Bras d'0Or Lake, pausing occasionally to detrain and entrain passengers
Dawn broke as the car approached the massive through truss bridge at Grand
Narrows and crossed over to Iona. The sun was shining over the hills as the -
car came down to Port Hawkesbury, ran along the rebuilt section of the

Inverness branch to Port Hastings Jct.,, and crossed over the Canso Causeway

to pursue its scenic way to Havre Boucher and Antigonish., The number of
passengers entraining at Antigonish only slightly exceeded those detrain-
ing, so that there were five standees out of that station, excluding the
crew and deadhead employees who remained on the platforms. However, there
were 12 persons standing from New Glasgow, and about 15 after Stellarton.
It became virtually impossible to pass down the aisle due to the motion of
the car combined with obstruction of the alsle by passengers and baggage,
This one car was carrying about twice as many passengers as the five cars of
Train Wo: 7 had carried two days previously. However, it was evident that
such- a schedule would be impossible with oonventlonal equipment.

At Truro the Ocean Limited was wail ting, and the Scotian came along
~shortly afterward to carry us to Sprlnghill Jet. No steam povier was noted,
but despite the removal of some steam scrvicing facilities on the Sydney
line, they are still in place on the main line, At Oxford Ject. diesel-elcec-
tric 15843 with its trailer 15736 (mail and passenger) waited to begin
their return trip to New Glasgow via Pugwash and Pictou:. The coal chute at
Soringhill Jct, was still operatlng, so steam engines must still come there
occasionally.,

’ A Train of Yesterday - The Cumberland Railway % Coal Co., =-- Engine 52,

a small 2-8-0 of CNR-~like appearance, awaited the Scotian's arrival at
Soringhill Jet., Its train was already mad ¢ up and consisted of two drop-
-bottom gondolas, a hopper, a box car (all CNR) and an ancient open-platform
coach numbered 602 with a faded green paint job very much in need of re- -
newal, Inside the coach the clock was turned back at least 60 years. A
blazing cone-topped stove stood insidc the door, its hot fire emitting a
cheery light and welcome heat, Three two-lamp brackets hung from the green
celling between the frosted glass clerestory windows which bore the inter-
laced letters I.C.R. (or I.R.C, =~ the line was often referred to as the
Intercolonial R:ilway of Ccnada, as well as the Intercolonial Railway). The
wind ows were shaded by wooden slat shutters of a design now rarely found.
Brass plates were emnbéedded in the floor over the truck centre pins. These
read, "J.Harris & Co., St.John, N.B., Builders”. The clerestory ends borc
the number 3044, This car is a real museum piece, but is badly in need of
new paint, varnish and upholstery. The toilets are at the opposite end from
the stove and bear trass plates marked, "For Ladies Only"™ and "For Gentlemen
Only". The railways were particulsr about their passengers in those days!

‘The train left on time at 2:00 P.M, and proceeded over a fairly straight
line on ahigh fill to the metal-sheathed station at Springhill. The empty
cars were set out and a loaded hopper picked up and added to the train.

M/ /M /| /|, /3
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PASSENGER TRAINS OBSERVED DURING THE MEETING AT ®
. SUNNYSIDE STATION,-- EVENING.OF APRIL 4th, 1958.

C,P.R. N:, 327

C.P. 2825 with 13 cars,

C.,M¥.>.. University Tours special, (New Yrrk via Fort Eric & D.L.&W.)

C.N. 6235, CN Mail & Express 9542, DI&XW coaches 206, 2505, 257, 247, 250,
249, 258, 259, 260, 261, Pullmans "Litchfield”, "East Youngstown®, and
“Cemonton" .

C.N.R. No, 92

C.N, 6404 with about half dozen cars
Business Car 60,

C.N.R., University and Oxley Tours special (New York, Philadelphia and
Washington)

C.N. 6263, one CON express refrigérator ear, Pullmans “Elm Leaf”, '"Poplar

Gorge™, C.N. coach 5422, Pullmans "Lake Eleanor”, "Buchanan”, “MeClure",

“Ravenna, “Lake Auburn”, LVRR Diner-Lounge 1015, Pullmans "Flm Manor?,

“"Clover Plot"™, "Poplar Borough” and "Elm Heights®.

~C.N.R. No, 18
C.N., 6527-6627 andé train, '

C.P.R, Calladine & Beldry amd Oxley Tours special (for New York)

C.P. 2839, NYC express car 8695, NYC coaches 5007, 3011, 3068, 3031, 3030,
3125, 3128 3131, Pullmens "Raisin fiver", "Tittle Tox River’, NYC coaches
3147, 3143, 3052, 3012,

C.N,R., No, 89

C.N. 6214, LVRR coach 904 and combine 1050, Pullmans "Elm City", "Fir
Springs”, C,N. coaches 5619, 5226, diner’ 1257, coaches 5077, 5551, 5275,

C.P.R., Iz, 329

THB 403-401, oxpress cars 7957 (NYC), 54 (TH&B), 9039 (NYC), TH&XB coaches

- 76, 72, NYC coaches 2612, 3002, wll6 diner-lounge 675, Pullmans “Croton
River” "Chagrin Valley", "Onondaga County” "Scioto River™, "Cescade

: Waters" "Sacketts Harbor™, "Little Miami Rlver", "Stillwater River”.

C.P.R. special (with additional Pullmens normally on 329)

CPR 2462, CP coach 1391, NYC express car 8163, Pullmans "Hampden County",
"Wllloughby Bay“, “Imperial Temmle“, Santa Fc Pullmans "Hotel Villaf
& "Hosta", NYC Pullman "Delaware Bay"”, Seaboard Pullman ¥Poplar Run“, NYC
Pullman ”hayne County”™, NYC coaches 2921, 2946, 3026.

, Plus Rule Instruction Car 15025 and

C.N.R., MOTIVE POWER AT TINDSAY - March 29, 1958
(This report should be comparcd vwith that for Aug., o, 1957 in leslcttcr 140)
S8 ~O 91 S-:are engine to protect Llndsay—Bancroft-(uoe
_ Hill and Maynooth); replaces 1520,
4-6~0 1520 Boarded up in west yard - for scrap.
2-8-0 22540, 2550,) Used on wayfreights, Lindsay-Belleville,.
2-8-2

2316, 2619 )

( 3228, ) Used on through freights Midland-Belleville
(3340, 3401,) except 3401 boarded up in west yard for
(3409, 3450 )  scrap.

. 4-6-2 5565 Used on way freights
- 0-6-0 7461, 7509 One regular yard cngine, the other as spare,
(Diesel 8496 replaced as yard engine when
switching hours reduced amd 7461 moved in,)

-8

Diesel 1705 Regular Lindsay-Bancroft (Coe Hill & Msynooth)

Diesels 1234, 1240, Three rosd switchers currently at Lindsay (sce
1242 Aug. 1957 notes) ‘

Oil-elec. 15832 Uzed wlth trailer 15767 on trains 603-604

(trailer retired due to open-switch accident)
Coreections to Newsletter 140 information:
7509 only used to prntect 8498B; 7496 was boarded up in west yard.
1705 works Lindsay-Bancroft regularly (not Lindsay-Haliburton)
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PASSENGER TRAINS OBSERVED DURING THE MEETING AT
_SUNNYSIDE STATION..- EVEMING .OF APRIL 4th, 1958,

L

C.P.R, No. 327

C.P. 2825 with 13 cars, ‘

C.N.-.. University Tours special, (New Yrrk via Fort Eric & D.L.&W.)

C.N., 6235, CN Mail & Express 9542, DI&W coaches 256, 255, 257, 247, 250

249, 258 259, 260, 261, Pullmans “Litchficl " "Fast Youngstown" , an g
" Cemont on '

C.N.R. No, 92

C.N. 6404 with about half dozen cars, plus Rule Instruction Car 15025 and
Business Car 60,

C.N.R, University and Oxley Tours special (New York, Philadelphia and
Washington) .

C.N. 6263, one CN express refrigérator car, Pullmans “Elm Leaf”, '"Poplar

Gorge™, C.N. coach 5422, Pullmans "Lake Eleanor”, "Buchanan", “MeClure",

"Ravema” , “Lake Auburn”, LVRR Diner-Lounge 1015, Pullmens “Elm Manor",

“Clover Plot™, "Pecplar Borough' and "Elm Heights®,

C.N.R, No, 18

C.N. 6527-6627 and train, '

C.P.R, Calladine & Baldry aml Oxley Tours special (for New York)

C.P. 2839, NYC express car 8695, NYC coaches 3007, 3011, 3068, 3031, 3030,
3125, 3128, 313L, Pullmans "Raisin Hiver", "Little Fox River’, NYC coaches
3147, 3143, 3052, 3012.

C.N.R, No., 89

C.N. 6214, LVRR coach 904 and combine 1050, Pullmans "Elm City", "Fir -

Springs®, C.N, coaches 5619, 5226, diner 1257, coaches 5077, 5351, 5275,

C P, R, Ilo, 329

TH&B 405»401, express cars 7957 (NYC), 54 (TH&B), 9039 (NYC), TH%B coaches
76, 72, NYC coaches 2612, 3002, 2116, diner-lounge 675, Pullmans "Croton
Rlvcr" "Chagrin Valley™, "Onondaga County™, "Scioto River", "Cascade

: Wabers” "Sacketts Harbor”™, "Little Miami River", “Stillwater River®.

C.P.R. special (with sdditional Pullmans normally on 329)

CPR 2462, CP coach 1391, NYC express car 8163, Pullmans "Hampden County™,
hWllloughby Bay”, "Imperial Temple™, Santa Fe Pullmens “Hotel Villa“

& “Hosta", NYC Pullman "Delaviare Bay™, Seaboard Pullman "Poplar Run", NYC
Pullman “Hayne County"”, NYC coaches 2921 2946, 3026.

MN.R. MOTIVE POVER AT TINDSAY - March 29, 1958
(This report should be compared vith thet for Aug., 5, 1957 in leslctter 140)

-8 -O o1 S-are engine to protect Llndsay-Bancroft ~(Coe
Hill and Maynooth); replaces 1520,
4-6-0 1520 Boarded up in west yard - for scrap.
2-8-0 (2540 2550,) Used on wayfreights, Lindsay-Belleville,
: 2316, 2619 )
2=8-2 ( 5228, ) Used on through freights Midland-Belleville
(3340, 3401,) except %401 boarded up in west yard for
(3409, 3450 )  scrap.
4-6-2 5565 Used on way freights

0-6-0 74861, 7509 One regular yard ecngine, the other as spare,
(Diesel 8496 replsced as yard engine when
switching hours reduced amd 7461 moved in,)

Diesel 1705 Regular Lindsay-Bancroft (Coe Hill & Meynooth)

Diesels 1234, 1240, Three road switchers currently at Lindsay (sece’
1242 » Aug. 1957 notes) ’

Oil-elec. 195832 Uczed “lth trailer 15767 on trains 603-604

(trailer retired due 1o open-switch accicent)
Coreections to Newsletter 140 information:

7509 only used to prntect 849B; 7496 was boarded up in west yard.
1705 works Lindsay-Bancroft regularly (npt Lindsay-Haliburton)
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CANADIAN PACIFIC BL}INS C T C, OPERATION IN SOUTHIRN ONT-RIO

The Canadian Facific RalTuay has begun the progressive installation of
Centralized Traffic Control on the "Lake Shore Route”™ between Gien Tay and.
Agincourt, the southierly of the alternative main lines between these points.
The first portion of the line.to be comple ted will be the Belleville Sub-
division between Glen Tay amd Trenton, Work is proceedlng westerly from Glecn
Tay, with the easternmost portion having gone into C.T.C. operation on
January 28th. This subdivision is expectcd to be complctely converted by the
end of 1958, while Trenton-Agincourt (the Oshawa Subdivision) will be con-
verted at a later date, The control for thls cntlre CTo district is located
in Toronto Union Station..

. Sldlngs on the Bellcville Subd1v131on are belng changed to accommodate
CTC operation, The 16 sidings in existencc before CTC, which had an avcragc
length of 70 cars, will be reduced to cight sidings of 150-car length.,
Switches on the ne\ sidings, Of course, are to be clectrlcally povwiercd and
opcrated ‘directly by the Toronto dlspatcher

INCLINE RAILMAY op nRAIING IN'METRCPOLITAN’TORONTO

The City of Hamilton, Ont. oncc proudly pointod to its two ineline
railvays as a feabturec that could not be duplicated in vecry many other pla-
ces, particularly in mountainless Toronto. Thc situation is now reversed,
hovever, with Hamilton's inclines having been abandoned in 1931 and 1956
and with Toronto having reccntly acquired a new incline railway which, vh11c
only a midget comparcd to its Hamilton counterparts is a true representa-
tive of the brced, ncverthcless,

: This inter cstlng faceility has been installcd at the 1 etropolltan To-
ronto Don Valley Golf Course, on the west side of Yonge St south of Highway.
401, The golf course was opened +t0 the public in 1956 and was the subject
of immediate criticism becausé of the lack of prov1sion (other-than a
treacherously steep footpath), for the glfers to reach the course, in the .
valleyiy from the level of the clubhouse on Yonge St. The’ Metropolltan Parks
Department accordingly has installed a . 125-foot-long single-track single-
cariincline railway, designed and constructed by the .Cober ilevator Co.,
lmmediately adjacent to the clubhouse, and although not visible from Yonge
%., is only a stone's throw from it The rallway was placed in operation
in August, 1957.

~ The car has a capacity of 6 passengers plus equipment, and is operated
by those riding on it, being electrically powered, Rails used as a Lorm of
YU-frame in which counterwelghts travel below the running surface. The “right
of way’ is rock ballasted and enclosed by a chain link fence; total differ=-
ence in ClGVGLlOH between termini is in the neighbourhood of 65 feet.

' MISCELLANY
-—~It 'is reported that thc Toronto Hamilton & Buffalo Railw ay s 400-series,
passenger road switchers vill be seen in Toronto as a regular practice in-
the futurc., The exclusive use of C.P.R. locomotives on the Toronto-Famllton
poprtion of T.H.&B. passenger runs in rcecent years has built up a: considera-'
ble mlleage surplus of opcration uith C.r,R. locomotives which is ‘to bev
equallzed in the future.

. As most members are awvare, the mlleage operated by C.P.R., T, H.&B. and
N'Y C. locomotives on'Toronto—Buffalo passenger runs has for many years been
kept proporuional to the linc mileage operated by each company on this run.
~--The CNR is testing an experimental heated boxear in an attempt to devise
8 car of higher capacity than the standard refrigerator car, which would be
tapable of taklng over a proportion of the winter traffic now handled by the
latter, Heating is performed by two charcoal burners and a systen of ducts
beneath the car floor.
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Wpper Canada Railtway Society
NEWSLETTER “ i s

MAY 1958 ' NUMBER 148
SOCIETY The Society meets on the first and third Fridays of every
ACTIVITIES month. The May general meeting will be held on the loth

at 8:30 p.m. in Room 486, Toronto Union Station. The pro-

ram will consist of two intereeting films : T CA i Nejm
%ional Railways on the subject of s%féty in PE?Q%%%dmﬁ gtenaﬁgg}gn g
The June outdoor meeting will be held on the evening of Friday

the 6th g%t the C.N.R. Port Credit st:tion commoencing at 7.30 p.m. Thig

of course will be sn evening of treain observstion on the mesin line.

PAST MEETINGS: April 18th--about 30 members in attendance at a regu-
lar meeting in Room 486; an excellent program of professional films
including a recent one on the subject of Toronto's aluminum subway
cars, showing them under construction and in operation; also shown
was ROAD OF IRON, dealing with the construction and opening of the
Quebec, North Shore & Labrador Railway.

May 2nd--Another successful activity, this consisting
of a visit to the John St. Tower of the Toronto Terminals Railway Com-
pany, including a prior visit to the railway's track and signal main-
tenance shop in Union Station. Twenty three members spent an inter-
esting evening examining the intricacies of operation of the tower,
and in observing passing train movements not only "in the flesh", but
also portrayed on the illuminated track diagram in the tower,

COMING EXCURSIONS

Sunday, May 18th: The Buffalo Chapter of the National Railway Histo-
rical Society will operate the Annual Spring "Iron
Horse Gallop", also advertised as a farewell to the steam powsered
passenger train out of Buffalo. This will be a return trip by special
train on the Nickel Plate Road to Cleveland, leaving Buffalo at 9:00
A.M., E.D.T., and having three hours in Cleveland between 1:45 and
4:45 P.M. Arrival in Buffalo on the return trip is scheduled for
9:00 P.M. On the westbound trip there will be a one hour stop at
Conneaut, Ohio to visit the railway's roundhouse and shops at this
point. From East Cleveland to Cleveland the Cleveland Transit System
rapid transit line will be ridden, and a side fantrip on the Shaker
Heights Rapid Transit System is planned.
The fare is $10.00 return from Buffalo, with tickets available
from the Chapter's Trip Secretary, at 29 Alden Ave,, Buffalo, 23, N.Y.

Saturday, June l4th: The 1l2th Annual Excursion of the Toronto Train
Trip Committee, featuring a steam hauled special train from Toronto to
Stratford and return, and a tour in Stratford of the C.N.R.'s locono-
tive backshop, There will be also, for those who may be interested,
a side trip to the Shakespearean Festival Theatre in Stratford (to see
the theatre only). Supper will be had at the Stratford Y.M.C.A.
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the Timetable is as follows:

WESTBOUND (Down) STATION EASTBOUND (Up)
Iv 10:00 a.m. Toronto Arr 9:20 p.m.
Iv 10:11 a.m. Sunnyside Ary 9:10 p.m.
Arr 11:00 a.m. Hamilton ' Lv $:18 p.m.
Iv 11:05 a.m. ’ - Hamilton ALTY B:13 p.m.
ILv 11:45 a.m Brantford : Arr 7:30 p.m.
Arr 1:01 p.m Stratford ILv 6:30 p.m.

Times quoted above are
Fastern DAYLIGHT.

Fares have been cut sharply over those of previous trips:

From Toronto From Hamiltoa
Adult $5.50 $4.70
Children 5 to 11 4,15 3.75
" under 3 - 1.70 1.70

Tickets are available from Mr.A.S.0lver, 91 Mona Drive, Toronto
l2 or Mr.S. J.Buckett, 36 Parkview Hill Cres., Toronto 16.

DEATH OF ROBERT R. BROWN

The May issue of the Canadian Railroad Historical Association's
New Report carries the news of the passing, during April, of Robert
R. Brown, known to railfans throughout this country and beyond as the
father of railway historical research in Canada, He wag for many
vyears tThe Canadian Representative of the Railway and Locomotive His-
torical Society of Buston, the oldest railfan group on tha continent;
he was also a charter member of +the Canadian Railroad Historical
Association and active in the group until very recently.

While the Upper Canada Raillway Society was never fortunate enough
to count Mr. Brown among . its members, nor has the Socicty ever pub-
lished any of his work, Toronto fans, and those of other groups beyond
those in which he was active, have cause to mourn his passing as his
original work on so many Cenadian railway topics provided the great
part of the knowledge availahle to fans on these subjecls todey. All
Canadian rail enthusiasts would do well to emulate his dedication to
Iiis chosen interest, his energy for research and his ailtention to de-
tail, '

It is to be hoped that Mr. Brown will have a worthy successor not
nececssarily in any one indiviidual, but 1in a strong body of Canadian
railfans inspired by his exanple. '
- The Canadian Pacific Railway has extended the common carrier
tiuckerst' piggyback service between Liontreal and Saint John, N.B.,
al'ter inaugurating such service on the Montreal-Toronto line last Octo-
ber.

- The C.P.R. has applied for permission to abandon the portion of
the Dominion Atlantic Railway between Weston and Centreville, N.S.
- The C.N.R. has withdrawn passenger service on the recently built

branch line between Terrace and Kitimat, B.C., effective with the new
timetables on April 27th.

[

e




PAGE 3 U.C.R.S. NZUZLITTER MAY 1958

TRIP REPORT = MONTREAL-QUZBEC CITY-ST.JCACHINM
by Clayton lMorgan and Ian iiacdonald

We left at 11.30 p.m. on Ionday, April 7th aboard OC.N.R. pool
train 16, scheduled to arrive at 7.30 a.m., Tuesday, April 8th. Owing
to a lengthy delay at Cornwall we did not arrive until 8.05 at Central
Station. At liontreal, C N.R. electric motor 182 coupled onto the
train and hauled us 1into the station, as we witnessed enroute C.N.R.
4-6-4-T 49, numerous diesels, and motors 181, 185 and 200, which were
sitting in the gloom of Central Station.

We went imnediately over to Windsor Station, checked our bags and
prcceeded to peer through the glass doors of the station at the loco-
not.ves to be seen there. To our surprise we observed C.P.R. 4-4-4
2929 about to leave with a local passenger train. Moving hurriedly to
the tracks at the rear of the station (by running*about four blocks in
a blinding snowstorm), we managed to get a fair photograph of the
Jubilee amid the snow, Also seen at Windsor Station were C.P.R.
4-6-2's 2472, 2408, 2471, 2402, 2467 and 1229. Two RDC's arrived,
one being C.P.R. 9112 and the other a Boston & Maine RDC-2 of unknown
number,

Next observation point was the intersection of Ontario and Bleury
to note M.T.C. operations. Street car traffic was very heavy as it
was the morning rush hour. We boarded M.T.C. 3502 on the Outremont
line and rode it tq the Garland Terminus. The trackage in Montreal is
terrible and the cars even worse. We then boarded car 1687 and rode
same to the Cartierville Terminus. It seems to be a very long ride
from the middle of town to Cartierville to require only one fare.

At Cartierville we took a few pictures and then rode back to Val
Royal, where the Cartierville line, running on private right-of-way,
passes underneath the electrified trackage of the C.N.R. At V¥al Royal
we photographed C.N.R. ~as-electric car 15824, which hes also a panta-

graph and is used as a line car, Behind 195824 was trailer 15708,
greatly reminiscent of an L.& P.S. interurban car, except that the
windows were boarded up. Ve observed also a C.N.R. electric M.U,.

train, composed of two non-powered cars, a powered car, two more non-
powered cars, and one more powered car. Front ends are painted bright
vellow with a red door, and the sides standard C.N.R.gren, the whole
train striking us as resembling a cut of streamlined passenger coaches.
The non-powered cars on these trains have controls and an engineer's
cab.

At 4,50 p.m. we left for Quebec City aboard C.P.R. train 152,
composed of three RDC's. We rocked and rolled over the line and after
an uneventful journey arrived right on time at 9.00 p.n. The follow~
ing morning, April 9th, found us photographing the equipment in the
yard of the C.N.R. Montmorency Subdivision, formerly the interurban
line of the Quebec Railway Light & Rower Company. Much.equipment was
to be seen here, including passenger motors 401, 4053 and 451-495,
passenger trailers 404, 407, 408, 409 and 411, and two ancient passen-
ger-baggage trailers, 105 and 113. The latter have ancient wood beam
trucks built by Jackson & Sharp and patented in 1881, together with
open vestibules and clerestory roofs; these cars are very short. In
the yard also was an odd looking crane car, no. 8, C.N.R. line car
69457 (ex M.& S.C. -~ Toronto Suburban), originally an express motor,
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?nd freight locomotives 229 and 230. Later motors 225 and 227 rolled
n.

The Q.R.L.& P. is unusual for an interurban line in that the cars
are single end and rely on wyes for reversing; however, at Quebec
City is a turntable which performs the job nicely. Also unusual for
a C.N.R. subsidiary is the maroon paint job, carried over from the
previous ownership. After each run the cars head into the terminal,
drop their trailers, are reversed by the turntable and backed into a
spur track, where they are swept out and washed. All freight motors
are black, carrying the C.N.R. diamond herald.

At 11.30 a.m. we Dboarded car 453, hauling trailer 113, At
Limoilou we saw no. 6, a plow converted from a freight motor. The
train normally stops at Ste. Anne de Beaupre only momentarily, but we
- desired to get a picture of the basilica. The conductor was most
amicable when we asked him if we could stop long enough for pictures,
S0 we jumped out, took a few pictures and boarded the car again. Ian
then realized that he was wearing only one rubber, the other having
been left at Ste. Anne.

At 12.10 the trdin met 454 at Chateau Richer on the fly, and
arrived at St. Joachim at 12.35. The train laid over here until 2.00
p.m.,, 80 there was plenty of time to explore a French village. On
the wye at St. Joachim we saw 12 old passenger trailers with open
vestibules and 1881 style trucks, These were nos. 102, 104, 109, 111,
115, 117, 118, 120, 124, 127, 128 and 130, of which 102, 104, 109 and
111 have railroed roofs, and the remainder round roofs. These = cars
resemble coaches of the American Civil War era.

Also present were eight old Q.R.L.& P, hopper cars numbered 801,
803, 804, 806, 807, 850 and 851. C.N.R. 4-6-2 5071 brought in a way
freight, chopped its train just before the station, wyed on the elec-
tric railway wye, picked up a flat car loaded with !ic ‘ormick harvesters
and departed.

On departure at 2.00 p.m. we had the car to ouir~elves, but a few
more passengers were picked up as we went along. Ia+ asked the con-
ductor for a few minutes at Ste Anne to recover his rubber, and upon
stopping, he found it between the two tracks where it had remained
from the photographic venture of two hours previous. En route to
Montmorency Falls we saw 226 with a small freight at Ste. Anne and 285
switching at Chateau Richer, Ve left the train at Montmorency Falls
to await the next train bound for Quebec City. In the wye at Mont-
morency Falls was 227 with a two car freight plus caboose. While wse
were waiting, C.N.R. 5061 roared through enroute to Murray Bay. :

We then took 454 to Quebec City. After arriving at the terminal,
we walked over the bridge +to Limoilou, location of the shops, where
three more open platform coaches were observed.

On April 10th we left Quebec City for Montreal aboard C.P.R.
train 149, composed of an RDC-1 and an RDC-2. After arrival in
Montreal, our next destination was the M.T.C. lachine line, the only
drawback to which is the fact that one has to ride buses to reach it.
Two man cars are sStill used on this route, and the track is in reason-
able condition, much better than that of the Cartierville line.

At 3.30 p.m. we boarded pool train 15 at Windsor Station and
enjoyed a ride home in C.N.R. coach 5401 (which has six wheel truoks
and is truly a luxurious car), arriving in Toronto at 9.45 p.m.
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A RAILFAN'S REPORT OF THZ MARITIME PROVINCES - PART 4
IOCCLOTIVES LALGE AID SLALL
by Forster A. Kemp

Cumberland Railway train no. 3 connects with train no. 3 of the
C N.R. at S8pringhill Junction, and while +the 1% hour connection
provides sufficient time to eat in Springhill, the traveller will find
that the town's nondescript eating places provide nothlng morc than
sandwiches or ham and eggs. The "Maritime Express" provided a comn-
Tortable journey to Moncton, and the following morning, +train. no. 43

coaveyed me to the valley town of Norton. Both these¢ trains viere
diesel-powered, but a steam-hauled freight train was seen near Amherst,
heading eastward. However, such treins are now few and far apart.

Passenger trains between lioncton and Cape Tormentine, and Edmunston
are still steam-hauled, while DMoncton-Saint John trains are being
changed over to diesels.

So we came to Norton, terminal of a railway line which has been
called ™the shrine of the true faith"™ for such it is to all who are
interested in railways and motive power. ~ The portion of the lMinto
Subdivision of the Woodstock Division of the Canadian Pacific Railway
extending Dbetween Norton and Chipman, N.B. is the homa of Canada's
last operating 4-4-0 type locormotives. '

As the overhanging roof of C.N.R. Business car no. 74 vanished
into the cold dawn of early morning, the only sign of life was the
wisp of steam which rose from the end of C.P.R. combination car 3363.
The register book in the waiting room  disclosed that the steam Was
being provided by engine 144, outshopped originally by the C.P.R.
Delorimier Ave. Shops in 1886, ~All three of the diminutive A Class
engines were in use during December.

The coach is heated during the night by steam from the engine,
which is connected to it by a long rubber hose which passes under the
enginehouse door.

The enginehouse itself is unusual. It stands ln the middle of a
wye, -one leg of which runs parallel with the C.N.R. :ain line, while
the other two slope down sharply and are joined at a sw1toh located on
the end of a two-span truss bridge acrous the Kennebecasis River.
There is a short siding containing a van, uscd as a bunk house by non-
resident members of the crew. - A SnONylow stands at the west end of
the wye, The east end divides into two spurs which end in stop blocks
at the end of the massively-timbered freight shed. They are separated
by a short, high-level platform. " There is also a crossover to the
C.N.R., which is seldon used. A water tank is built into the engine-
house, and the only other C.P.R. building is the pumphouse, located on
the bank of the river, near the bridge.

Shortly after thé departure of C.N.R. no. 43, the wisp of smoke
from the enginchouse began to thicken, and to rise higher into the
cold morning &ir as the engine's blower was started to build up boiler
pressure. Preséntly the chargeman uncoupled the steam hose, opened
the enginehouse doors and engine 144 emerged into the light of the
morning. The train crew began appearing shortly after, Of the five-
man crew, three are regular members who have had this run for a number
of years. They are Engineman John lyers, to whom the three 1little
engines are often an occupation for off-duty as well as working hours;
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Conductor Percy Lister and Trainman Irving Swift. All three have

homes in or near Norton, and are naturally perscnally interested in

the continuance of trains 5359 and 560, After so.e preliminary examin-
ation and oiling around, the engine and coach were backed down to the
station, a boxcar was taken from the adjoining spur, and the express
and mail received from C.N.R. 43 was loaded.

Train 559 left Norton on time at 9.05 a.m., paused briefly to
close switches, then proceeded briskly up the grade past Peek-a-boo
Corner to Case Station, across the hillside to Pascobac School and
~over Pascobac Creek to Belleisle, a loading point for pulpwood and
Christmas trees in season, where the box car was left on the siding.
From the "new" gtation of Belleisle (recently moved from lLiinto, where
it was a bunk house) the train <follows the scenic valleys of Jolly
Creek and Northrup Brook and soon is passing through forestlands which
are broken only by the sideroads which connect the stations of Scotch
Steelement, Annidale, Thorne, Perry and Thompson with their respective

small hamlets. At Perry 'is located the liné's only intermediate
water tank, from which the crew and passengers, as well as the engine,
usually partake of the clear spring water, It also provides an

opportunity +to photograph the train and for Mr. Myers to lubricate
vital points on the machinery of no. 144, an opportunity of which he
always avails himself.

Cody is the next stop, a small V1llage on the shore of Washademoak
Lake. A considerable portion of the mail and express traffic is
transferred to two small trucks which meet the train here to distrib-
-ute it through this and ad joining wvillages.

After leaving Cody, the train passed over a combination plate
girder and through truss bridge, which is responsible for one of the
weight restrictions of 136,000 pounds which keep the A Class engines
in operation. . This bridge includes a swing draw span, formerly used
for +the pagsage of small steamers and coal barges, but now seldonm
‘used. Up grade again, the train passed Washademoak station and moved
into the bush, emerging near the group of old boxcars which serves as
the station of Young's Cove Road. The main Sussex-Fredericton high-
way is crossed at this station, and mail is detrained = for the nearby
post office. This is also a loadlng point for saw logs and pulpwood,
but no freight was handled, as it was Saturday.

The train continued on through the swampy bushland emerged on a
hill side at Granville, where the station was recently removed, eased
down the grade to the bridge at Cumberland Creek, and stopped briefly
at Cumberland Bay station, another shipping point which offered no

freight that morning. The main task of the morning's trip was per-
formed at the Avon Coal Company siding, a short distance east of Penn-
lyn. The coach was left at a point at the top of the grade east of

the sidings, and no. 144 continued to the opposite side of the Coal
Creek brldge where engine 5108 waited with five empty hopper cars.

These were handed over from the large engine to the small one, No,
144 then hurried them across the bridge, making a good run for the
hill. As the last of the cars passed the switch, they were eased to

a stop and shoved into the siding. In the meantine, trainman Swift
had opened the west switch of the siding, released the brakes on four
loaded cars and ridden them out onto the main line, No. 144 was re-
coupled to the coach, then coupled to the loaded cars. After the air
was put through the cars the strange-looking train moved quickly down
the "sag" and, more,slowly, up a short grade to the bridge, which was

-~
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still under construction. Engine 5108 waited on the other side, and
our train was coupled carefully to it. Then the train started off
again, with its Mikado in the lead, four cars of coal, the diminutive
4-4-.0 and then the coach. They wended their way through the last few
miles of rolling bushland to Chipman. At the east end of the yard,
the small engine was set out, to get a caboose from the yard to go to
Fredericton. No. 5108 coupled up to the coach and drew up to the
modern Chipman station, followed closely by no. 144, with combination
car 3361 and a van, which was placed behind car 3363 to complete train
no. 173 to Fredericton. Then the engine was placed on the shop track
for servici.g, next to no. 3750, the regular Minto switcher. Engines
29 and 136 were inside the shop, which hags rcom for four engines.

Train 173 left for Fredericton on time at 12.25 p.m. behind engine
5108, After lunch, engine 144 had its fire cleaned and ashpans dump-
ed, then was turned on tne wye and picked up an empty boxcar. The
train (560) left Chipman at 1.35 p.m., and had an uneventful trip.
The boxcar was left at Cumberland Bay, but stops at Young's Cove Road,
Cody and Belleisle were only a formality. Vater was taken at Perry
as usual. The train backed down to the end of the spur at Norton at
4.00 p.m., five minutes ahead of time!

C.N.R. train no. 13 was due at 5.41 p.m., but was delayed, and
arrived at 6.30 p.m. behind engine 6146, Some fast running along the
curving valley of the Kennebecasis River made up fifteen minutes on
the 33-mile trip to Saint John, arriving at 7.35 p.m.

About two hours remained behore the departure of C.P.R. train no.
41 for Montreal, so there was tisie for a visit to the Bay Shore round-

house in Lancaster, This is reached by the Beaconsfield bus, but
after 7,00 p.m. it is necessary to take the West Saint John bus and
change at Tilton Corner.  Upon reaching Sea St., which slopes steeply

down to the tracks, a characteristic but almost-forgotten sound was
heard, - a soft chuffing, with the slow clank of side rods that could

only come from one class of locomotive. Sure enough, -behind the
roundhouse in slow, typical plodding fashion, came no. 5755 (class
R2c¢ 2~ 10-03 pushing a long string of cars. During the next few min-

utes, three other engines passed by as they switched the inclined Bay.
Shore yard. These included another 2-10-0, 5754, and also 6933 and
3692 . Outside the roundhcuse stood 5425 and Maine Central E7 unit
710. Inside were two D4 clasgs 4.-5-0's, 453 and 490, a number of N2
class 2-8-0's, Pacific 2397; and a cnuple of 2-8-2's. (It‘was too cald
to write these down, s0 numbers cannot be given.

A similar inspectiocn was made .at Mc Adam during the 25-minute
stop there, and disclosed an interesting selection of motive power,
Engine 6961 last of the V5 class 0-8-0O's in eastern Canada, was
switching 1n the yard, accompanied by 6928, 3660 and 3633. 'In the
roundhouse were 2505, 2504, 5108, 5208, 2928 802, 816 and several
other Pl, P2, G2 and M4 engines ‘whose numbers I could not get.
Mc Adam is still one of the most interesting C.P.R. points in Canada.
Trere is a hotel in the station building, and patrons can be lulled to
sleep by the shuttling switchers which plod up and down the yard. It
is a good place to set up a tape-recorder. Not meny hotels have such
an interesting locale!

As no. 41 wound its way across Maine durlng the night, I thought
over the preceding four days, that they would always be remembered in
the future, when we would no longer be able to turn back Time's pages
by going 500 miles +to the east, and big wheels would roll no more in
those present-day strongholds of steam, in Canada's Atlantic Provinces.
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T.T.C. NOTES‘

- One way street operation went into effect on Monday, May Sth on
Richmond and Adelaide Sts., east of York St. in downtown Toronto. The
Bashurst carline was accordingly rerouted to loop via Adelaide, Church,
Richmond and York. Preliminary to this change, the eastbound track
on Adelaide Street from Victoria St. to Church St. was rebuilt, this
having been Toronto Railway Co. trackage laid in 1911, and was in poor
condition. It was a last remnant of the original trackage laid on
%delalde Street, all of which was installed by the T.R.C. in 1910 and
911
- Peter Witts no longer are operated from Roncesvalles Carhouse
which is the first all-P.C.C. division on the system (Lansdowne has no

Witts, but has +trolley coaches). The last Witts operated out of
Roncesvalles on April 18th, when only two such cars were in service
from that division. The previous Monday there had been seven cars,

and about thirteen had operated out of Roncesvalles in weekday rush
hours over the past winter.

- Current political discussions in Toronto centre about monoraill
versus subway in the debates on the subject of the Bloor rapid transit
line. This resulted primarily from a recent visit by three suburban
members of the Metropolitan Council to Texas, where they saw an exper-
imental monorail line in operation. The T.T.C. Chariman has discussed
monorail for Toronto, holding that the system will cost far more than

its promoters clain. (He is no doubt thinking of such matters as air
rights for a monorail line, etc., which would not be included in a
pure engineering cost summary for such a system). There 1is also

~serious doubt that it would be wise for any transit system which has
already invested heavily in rapid transit facilities of one type to
exnand the system using a completely different and non-~interchangeable
form of rapid transit.

- U.C.R.S.-B.E.R.A. member John R. Stevens reports that shelterhas
Lean provided for all three Canadian cars in the Branford museum's
collection at Short Beach, Connecticut, with barns for T.R.C. 1706 (ex
T7.7.C. W-24, ex T.R.C. 1706) and Montreal & Southern Counties 9 having
been completed in October, 1957. Toronto car 11, the single truck
open trailer built in Hillcrest Shops, 1is not being retained in the
paint scheme which it originally possessed, but is being repainted to
match 17086, This car is considered (and reportedly has been used)as
a horse car at Branford, although it was never so used in Toronto;
however, the predecessor car 11, after which it was modelled, was a
Toronto Street Railway Co. open horse car.

MOTIVE POWSER NOTES

- A Whitcomb diesel locomotive, bearing serial number 6008l passSed
~through Toronto on March 6th enroute to the Dominion Bridge Company at
Dominion, P.Q.

- Canada Crushed and Cut Stone Co. four-wheel Plymouth diesel no. 7
has lost its original cab and distinctive sand dome. A new cab .was
built after the original cab was crushed a few months ago. No. 7 now
works along with four electric dump cars on the high-level trolley
road at the company's quarry operation on the hill above the Town of
- Dundas. No. 7 formerly worked on +the non-electrified low-level
- switching tracks from the C.N.R.,, but this work is now handled by the
company's other diesel, G.E, 150-H.P. no. 12, built in 1952.
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- C.N.R., Deliveries:

1800 H.P. M.L.W. Road-Switchers 1200 H.P, G.M.D. Road-Switchers
du75, 5674 Jan. 7 1304 kiar, 3
3,75, B676 Jan., 9 1294, 1295 lar, 7
3677, 3678 Jan., 14 1296 Laar. 12
3679, 3680 Jan. 20 1207, 1298 Apr. 15
3681, 3682 Jan, 23 199 Apr, 17
gggg: gggg gig: 22 1750 H.P. G.M.D. Road-Switchers
5687, 3688 Feb., 10 4238, 4239 Mar. 25
3689, 3690 Feb. 14 4240, 4242 liar, 27
5691, 3692 Feb. 19 4241 Mar. 28
3693, 3694  TFeb. 24 4243, 4244  Mar. 31
3695, 3696 Feb., 87 o 4245, 4246 Apr. 3

4247, 4248 Apr. 9
900 H.P, G.l.D. Switchers 4249, 4250 Apr. 11

4251, 4252  Apr. 16
4253, 4254  Aor. 18

gﬁg% ¥§§~ %g G.M.D. 1200 H.P. Narrow
72553 Mar. 51 Gauge Road-Switchers

7254 Mar. 25 935-937 Apr. 1
7255 Apr, 21 (loaded on flat cars)

- Canadian Pacific engines observed being hauled east out of Toronto

de2ad 1in recent months, mostly on +the morning Port Hope way freight,
include the following:

838 March 31 2407 May 5 3722 May 2
227%6 April 25 2840 May 17 5142 March 10
2%33  April 23 3004 March 21 5164  April 18
2405 April 28 %4217 May 9 6295 April 18

OSHAY/A RAILVAY NOTES

The Oshawa Railway, like the N.S.& T., is now painting its equip-
nment C.N.R. green. Sweeper 46 and locomotives 326, 400, 401, 402 and
403 have been repainted thus far, while construction flat motor 44 and
loconotives 300, 325 and 327 still have the black, aluminum and red
colour scheme. Line car 45 is still rved.

Two C.N.R. 660-H.P., Alco diesels are still kept at the Oshawa
Railway's North Barn. One works at the C.N.R. Depot, while the other
works at the new General liotors south plant, where there is no over-
head., Most of the maintenance on the diesels is done at Toronto, so
chat locomotives spend only three weeks in Oshawa and are then replaced
by other ones.

The overhead was removed from the long-disused roadside line to
CGuhawa-on-the-Lake last year, The line was used nostly by passenger
t»olleys, which were replaced by buses in 1940, Its last known use
was about ten years ago when it was re-opened briefly to permit the
chipping of some gasoline from the tank farm at Oshawa harbour. The
T.rack is now buried in numerous places by driveways of recently-con-
structed hones.

end.
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SOCIETY The Society will hold a regular meeting in Room 486, To-
ACTIVITIES ronto Union Station, on Friday, June 20th commencing at
' : 8:30 P.1.. . ‘ :

.- There will be no meeting held on the first Fridays of July or
August. As in previous years, the meetings for the third Fridays of

‘those months will be of the outdoor type, and announcements as to lo-

catlons will be made in the July and Augu t Newsletters.

PAST MEETINGS. May 18th. - 31 members abtended a regular meeting in

‘ - Room 486 which was fea‘uied by a showing of motion
pictures from the collection of member Joihn Freyseng, including many
steam sequences, and chots of the DMontreal & Southern Counties and
Niegara St.Catharines & Toronto Railways.

June 6th - About a dozen members enjoyed an evening
of train observation at the C N.R. Port Credit station.

METRO EXECULIVE VOTES FOR START ON BIOOR SUBWAY

The seven-man Metrcpolitan Toronto Executive Committee voted 4 to
3 on June 10th to supply the financial assistance required to enable
the T.T.C. to make an early start on construction of {he Bloor. Subway,
probably by November lst of this year. The vote ocame after the
Federal government had finally given indication that no assistanqe

~would be given at that level. The degree of Provincial aid is unknown -

et this time, but in view of the urgency of the entire project, the*“

Metro Committee decided that further delay cannot be entertained. L
" "The next step in the provision of financial assistance is the

approval of Metropolitan Council of the Comnittee's decision on June

17th, it being expected confidently that such approval will be forth-‘ fy 
" coming.  Approval of the Ontario Municipal Board of the munlclpal 8X~

penditure is expected in about another month'c time,

. The T.T.C. reaction to this favorable news was the statement by
Chairman Iamport that once final approval ¢f the financial assistance.
of Metropolitan Toronto - is given, +the Commission is prepared to call

first contracts for steel, cement, electrical equipment, tunnel seg-

ments, rails and cars worth 8 million dollars. Patterns for tunnel
segmnents, identical,to those wused on the London Underground, have
already been drawn by W.S. Atkins and Associates of Toronto. Other

corntracts which would be let immediately would be for ancillary con-
struction, including underpinning of certain buildings on University
Avenue, and the relocation of utilities outside of the path of subway
construction.

Detailed engineering plans are underway by the T. T C., as is dew
tailed planning toward the aoquis1tion of 17 million dollars worth of

-real property along the route,

- - -~ -~ -

. The society has under preparation Bulletin 50, which will deal
with Sir Adam Beck and his fruitless, yet intriguing plans for a
system of Hydro Redial Railways in Southern Ontario some 40 years ago.
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THEY'VE AIL QUIT LAUGHING AT THE P.G.E.
_ by Jay Graham
(Reprlnted with Permission from the Imperlal 0il Review)

Among the victorious advances recorded by British Columbians in
their centennial year of 1958, many found one particular feat almost
unbelievable. It was the news that their once-bumbling little rail-
way, the Pacific Great Eastern, had pushed its tracks 265 miles north
of Prince George into the Peace River district of B.C.

Most people had come to treat old "Please Go #asy" with good na-
tured raillery. From the time the uncompleted railroad went bankrupt
in 1918 and was taken over by the provincial governwent, until recent
years, the P.G.E. had built up a continent-wide reputaticn as a quaint
reiic. Its rolling stock was called "a laughing stock™ and ivz onti-
quated coaches, 15~ to 25-mile-an-hour speeds, odd stopping places,
rock slides, mechanical breakdowns, uneasy roadbed and shaky finances
provoked merriment throughout the province.

Yet in the past three years, P.G.E. engineers and construction
workers, using some 300 vehicles along with ballast and steel-laying
trains and spiking and bolting machines did succeed in building the

big northern extension. They spanned a dozen rivers, including the
Fraser, Peace and the Parsnip, with huge steel bridges and crecsoted
woodlen trestleds and they dynamited five tunnels. They built the

roadbed through muskeg as deep as 100 feet, crossed the Rocky lountain
Trench and blasted their way through the ‘Rockies via 3,000-fo0t-high
Pine Pass.

From Little Prairie, twin branches run into Dawson Creek and Fort
St. John. These car:y the Pacific Greai Rastera 730 miles north of
Vancouver and bolster the claim of "the world's most scenic railway™
that is going places and doing things.

From the Dbig port city of Vancouver, Canada's third largest,
P.G.Il, diesel freight and passenger trains now move through four moun-
tain ranges and past such scenery as the sheer east side of Howe Scund,
the spectacular Fraser Canyon and the rolling range-land of the Cari-
boo. Its trains and stations will soon be linked by micro-wave radio,
the only railway in Canada bpeing thus equipped.

The farming, ranching and lumbering industries of British Colum-
biata central and northern interior and its towns, villages and ham-
lets have depended on the P.G.E. as a lifeline ever since it wus huilt,
Now its centennial-year arrival in the 53,000 square-mile Peace Rivse
block opens the way into ona of North America's Jlost fruntiers,
Lying between the east slope of the Rockies and the Alberta and Yukon
borders, this vast triangular prairie is wich in grein, cattle, lumber,
coal and natural gas and shows possibilities of large oil depositis as
weil. '

The area, hcwever, has depended almost entircly on Alberta for

suppiies and wmwarkets. Until the building of the Hart Higrway from
Prince George to Dawson Creek five years ago, it was all vub gesled
off from the rest of B.C. Rail shipments to the west coast went via

Northern Alberta Railways to ZEdmonton, doubling back westward along
the C.N.R. Now the P.G.E. has brought the whole region 525 rail
miles closer to the B.C. coast and linked it +to the central interior.
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Because of this and other recent feats, British Columbians are
beginning to call the railway "the new P,G.E." - with nostalgia for
the passing of its pioneering days.

_ The story of the old P.G.E. can be told in the puns and wisecracks
flung at it over the years. One of the more uncomplimentary epithets,
"u;l, Grunl and Bipire™, bsgan to drop intu lhe Giscard in 1950 winen
the railway started instaTling diesels to replace its steam locomotives
Today the line has 35 diesecl locomotives which can haul up to 3,000

tons each. Four full freight trains, with as many second sections,
(td-- uG 1‘0\4 13- (V;L -19 $—L’-&}>-J"';--VK -l--la.d.e C‘d lJl +“? e\i f'{-* 2 J-ll l.lh.
first six mepths of 1957 they moved 19,000 carl@ads, eompared a

total of 15,500 in all of 1952, A
Spruce, fir and jackpine lumber from the sawmills between ciinton
and Prince George are the P.G.E.'s biggest freight items. -~ Just ag
important to the local economy are the Hereford cattle that come out
of the Cariboo stockyards each year, and the maohlnery, 0il products

and hundreds of other consumer goods that go in to the Cari” so. o In
July 1957, the P.G.E. traffic agent at Prince George Dbooked ing 101
cars, twice as meny as in the previous July. Half of them carried

0il products.

This increasing freight, aided by a recapitalization of the rail-
way, helped pull the P.G.E. out of the red for the first time in 1954
and killed another o0ld nickname - "Province's Greatest Expense". From
the time 1its private builders gave up the ghost in 1918 until five
years ago, the railway rapidly became a financial nightmare on wheels.
It rolled up bebt at a ratve of L5 m1¢110n a year, not once earning
even the interest. The criginal $20 mlll ion cost rose to a debt of
$152 million - three qupxunws of the entire provincial debt. Then, in
1955, the provincial govermnment wrote orf th $93 million in interest
it nwed itself and issued bonds for the remaining amount. By 1956 the
raiiway had shown a profit of slightly more than $1 million.

In this same period, +twdo more homely little phrases that had be-
devilled the railway for years began to go by the board. They were
"The Railway that Begins Nowhere and Ends Nowhere" and "Prince George
Eventually". Both stemmed from the fact that the P.G.E. started at
Squamish, 40 miles from Vancouver, the city it was supposed to s e,
and ended at Quesnel, 80 miles short of Prince George, 1its int hded
destination. <

The grand scheme of the original builders back in 1912° was to
link Vancouver with the Cariboo country end with the Grand Trunk Pa-
cific Rajlway which had just come through at Prince George. In buil-
ding the line thoy postponed work along the difficult mountainous
terrain outside Vancouver and started building mnorth from Squangsh,
When they quit in bankruptey at Clinton with 178 miles of track-Iaid,

the government took over and carried on to Quesnel. For more than 30
years, no attempt was made to complete the missing link to Vancouver,
and the P.G.E. ran between two villages. To get to the southern ter

minal at Squamish, passengers had to take a four-hour steamer trip up
Howe Sound. Freight cars were barged up the Sound +to P.G.E. rails
that ran out onto the dock.

Finally, ‘in 1953, the P.G.E. took up the challenge to go farther
north and laid down heavy, modern rails over the northern gap from
Quesnel to Prince George. The long-standing jeer, Prince George
Eventually, fell by the right-of-way. Even then, as the first train
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rolled into Prince George, some wag wrote on the arrival board, "Train
No. 1 from Squamish due 13.00 o'clock - 40 years late."

The salt-water  gap at the southern end remained for only two
years after that. On June 11, 1954, the late Ralph Chetwynd, provin-
cial minister of railways, turned to - his deputy minister, Joseph
Broadbent, and asked: "How long will it take you to build that line
to Squamish, Joe? :

"Oh, two years!™ Broadbent shot back. -

"Good. I'11l want it finished -to years from today," Chetwynd
said quickly.

Later Broadbent, who is now general manager of the P.G.E., told
friends, %I was only kidding about it taking two years. . It should
have been more like four."

But Chetwynd immediately bet his hat publicly that the Vancouver-i

Squamish extension would be built on time and Broadbent went into a .

frenzy of activitv, Half the.40-mile road had to be bladted out of

rock or tunnclled, . Men and equipment were landcd by boats on narrow

ledges of the Coast range and t..e boats kept cruising around below in
case anyone fell off.

The first train ran over the line in two years to the day. "Every
man in the P.G.E., including the clerks, was out driving spikes that
last week," a railway official quipped.

Government and P.G.E. officials were Jubllant. A grand opening
day was set for August 28, 1956, and an important guest list prepared
for the inaugural run from Vancouver to Prince George. Jdhen the his-
toric day arrived, ‘three separate trains were on the Lrack, ready to
g0 Canadian Pacifio and Canadian National diners and sleepers; a
fTilwaukee dome car - with other cars from the Great Northern, Nortﬂern
Pacific and Union Pacific lincs; and the P.G.E. with its old sleepers
and diner bringing up the rear.

Premier W,A.C. Bennett, Ralph Chetwynd and Einar Gunderson, vice-
president of the railway, and other officials from all over B.C. were

on the P.G.E. cars at the North Vancouver terminal, At that auspi-
cious moment, the old P.G.E. hex which had haunted the railroad down
the years, decided to put in an appearance, Just before the trains

pulled out, word came of a rock slide at Mile 17, near Horseshoe Bay.
It would take 10 or 15 minutes to clear the tracks.

Undaunted, the trains moved ahead, pulled up to the slide and

waited while bulldozers cleared away the rock. They were there for
17 hours. Vancouver newspapers brcke out with gleeful feature stories

and cartoons, one of them depicting Premier Bennett sitting by the

tracks patlently sipping a cup of tea.

In the end it turned out to be -one of the gayest inaugural runs
in railroading, with the guests hugely enjoying the stopover and the
public -equally enjoying the joke.

When the train finally moved ahead it encountered, all along the
line, spirited celebrations that showed how much the P.G.E. meant %o
the people of the interior. Near VWilliams Lake, a Cariboo town 314
miles north of Vancouver, a masked posse on horseback swooped down on
the train and "kidnapped" "Whispering” Bennett, "Please Go Easy" Chet-
wynd and "Run Again" Gunderson. Hustled into a six-horse stagecoach,
-~ they were driven to the station, placed-on a makeshift gallows and
accused of "cluttering up our railway tracks with trains and engines,
also making it unsafe for cows or cowboys to sleep on the right~of-
way."

[ - |
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Fortunately, the charge was dismissed and the trio was surrounded
by a "Gay Nineties" group of Rat Trap Saloon girls and presented with
ten-gallon hats. At Quesnel, 3,000 of the village's 4,500 citizens
were down to meet the train. At Prince (George, thousands whooped it
up nost of the night, dancing in the streets and watching can-can
girls whirl their skirts o¢n a 90-foot long bar, replica of one that
had been famous in early days.

Stories of the P.G.E.'s celebrated, if somewhat delayed, advance
to the north were just simmering down when, 8Six months later, the
railroad startled its fans and critics again by revolutionizing its
passenger service. The second-hand sleepers and daycoaches, which
had replaced much older cars just a few years before, were taxken off
the line, and replaced by self-propelled Budd R.D.C. cars.

Five of these cars, operating M.U., now run 150 miles north of
Vancouver to Lillocet, where three are taken off. The other two go
on to Prince George. Against a backdrop of mountains, lakes, forests
and meadows, the silver R.D.C. with its orange and green trim is a
post-card-like picture. Passengers sit in the pink-walled interior
on upholstered tilt-back seats and look out at the scenery through
large picture windows.

Despite its new cers, recent extensions and efficiency, the P.G.E,
still retains a unique pnsrsonal touch. Passengers on any one train
never number more than ZGC above Squamish, rocks still slide down the
mountains to interruprt service, and freights sometimes run off the
raiis.

But such idiosyncracies seem unlikely +to keep +the P.G.E. from
generating more and more new activity all the way along the line,
Ezpeeially promising 1is the fast-developing Peace River block, with
five billion board feet of timber 1locked in its pine, spruce and pop-
lay forests, and 200 million tons of coal that has scarcely been
touched. It has also Uueen the site of silver, copper and mercury
discoveries,

Its more immediate werlth, however, 1lies in farming, ranching,
0oil and natural gas. Three fifths of the block's farm income today
is from field crops - wheat, oats, barley and hay - and two-fifths
from livestock -~ mostly heef and dairy ceattle and hogs. Some 5,000
hcad of cattle are shippad out yearly through Edmonton. The grain
also goes east - out of Dawson Creek, B.C.'s biggest grain shipping
point. Now, P.G.E. officials say, high-quality grains can be shipped
south on their line for export from Vancouver., Access to Peace River
grains - oats, barley and wheat - will prove a godsend to Cariboo
ranchers, In recent years®their grass-fed cattle have fetched lower
prices than grain-fed animals from other areas.

And, looming larger every year, are the oil and gas resources of
the Peace River block centred around Dawson Creek, Fort St. John and
Taylor Flats. Eighteen 0il wells and scores of gas wells have come
on production in the last few years. During a peak month last year
two dozen seismic crews and+as many drilling rigs were active in the
area, _

With such new horizong beckoning, the P.G.E. has lately acquired
a more complimentary nickname - Patience, Guts and Endurance. At
worst, say British Columbians, it was a railway before its time. But
the time is now. P.G.B., officials talk of still further advances -
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of linking their tracks to the proposed monorail system which the
Wenner-Gren corporation, now exploring the Rocky Mountain Trench, may
one day build, If not, they may push on alone to Fairbanks, Alaska,
some 1,200 miles away. No idle dream, the Alaska railway has been
studied for years by U.S. and Canadian engineers and economists.

Whether that materializes or not, o0ld Please Go Fasy 1is now
hustling along in a new mood as Canada's third largest railway. It
can't really help it if once in a while rocks slide down the hillsides
to block its way, if Cariboo cows stray on the tracks and bring train
crews out on the chase, of if some little old lady insists on getting
off at an unschcduled stop.

MOTIVE‘POWER_NOTES

- . The C.N.R. has so0ld 0-6-0 switcher 7439 to the International Har-
vester Co. for further duty at Hamilton, Ont.

- The C.N.R. iLias also donated two steam lncomotives for exhibition
purposes: Ten wheeler 1158 has gone to the Western Development Museum
at Saskatocn, while E-10-a liogul 86 was donated to the London and Port
Stanley Railway on April 30th. Details are not as yet available as to
why the latter railway would wish to preserve a steam locomotive, nor
where the engine will be kept.

- C.N.R. E-10-a lMogul 91, now held as a spare at Lindsay, still sees
some service, having made round trips to Belleville in way freight
service on May 27th-28th and June Zrd-4ih.

- It is reported that the C.N.R. w»lans to scrap E-7-a logul 674,
which has been used over the past several years +to haul the famous
Museum Train. One other Logul of this class, no., 713, which has been

used in this duty over the past year, will still be available.
- C.N.R. Deliveries:

From G.¥.D, Ltd:

1750 H.P. R-S: 200 H.P, &W 1200 H.P. R-S:
4255, 4256 Apr. 23 7256 Apr. 24 1300, 1301 May 22
4257, 4258  Apr. 25 7257 Apr. 28 1302, 1303  lMay 30
4259, 4260 Apr. 29 7258  Apr. 30
4261, 4262 Apr. 30 ' 7259 May 2 Road Pass A" & ¥B¢
4263, 4264 lYay S 7260 flay 7
4265, 4266 May 14 7261 May 12 6533, 6631 May 14
4267, 4268 May 24 . 6534, 6632 lMay 24
4269, 4270 May 90 6535, 6633 lay 30

From M. LY,
1800 H.P. R-S: 3697, 3698 Mar. 6
3699, 3700 Mar. 7

- C.N.R. Scrappings:
March 21: &434, 3720, 5504
March 28: 2381, 5566, 6149
April 4: 2422, 3462, 3482, 5064
April 11: 2402, 2657, 3467, 4045
April 18: 3438, 3510, 3710, 3730, 3739
April 25: 3729, 4191, 5586, 5596, 5608.

T
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- The Montreal Ioncomotive %orks 2400 H.P, Model DL-624 road switcher
demonstrator, on the C.P.R. for some months as 7007 and later on ths
C.N.R. as 3899, was returned from the C.N.R. on March 24th and reship-
ped on April lst to the Pacific Great Eastern Ry. (in P.G.E. colours)
carrying the number 624.
- The RDC-1 formerly operated on the Duluth, South Shore and Abtlan-
tic Railway has been transferred to the C.P.R. and renumbered 9049.

At time of writing, it was expected that the Cumberland Railway &
Coal Ccmpany would cease operation Petween Springhill and Parraboro,
N.S. after June l4th. The last run will probably be made by Trains
2 and 3, which have made the trip, daily except Sunday, formny years.
The Board of Transport Commissioners approved the company's applica-~
tion to abandon the line after investigastion following a bitterly con-
tested hearing held on Mavch 2€th at Parrsboro. One nmid-day train
will continue to make a trip over the short remaining portion of the
railway between Springhill and the C.N.R. connection at Springhill dJct.

FELECTR Y _RATIMAY NOTES

- The 7,7.C.'s program of troack renewal on Bathurst Street which
has been carried on over the past Tew years has progrossed another
step recently with the laying of new rail Dbetween Bloor and College.
- The 30 Peter Witt cars retired with the placing in service of the
¥ansas CGity P.C.C. cars are now on their way to George Street yard and
scrapping. Full details of this will be given in a future issue.
- liacara, St. Cathariues & Toronto line car 30 was transfsrred to
the Oshawa Railway during May. The car travelled on its own wheels
just ahead of the cabooce in a freight train, and gave congiderable
trouble because of differences in drawbar heights.,

- To comriemorate the end of service on the Montreal Transportation
Comnmission's 5 and S5A-Ontario, 9-Rachel and 87-Davidson carlines after
the operation of Saturday, June 21st, the Canadian Railroad Historical
Association will operate a fantrip over these lines on the last day of
operation, using car 1317 (1200 class SE steel two-man, rear entrance,
Montreal roof), and a DE car on the Rachel line, which has no turning
facilities at its westerly end., = The trip will begin at Youville Shop
(north end of the 55-St. Laurent bus route) at 12:15 P.M., E.D.T.
- Work has been commenced on a short section of road to link Fifth
Avenue, Ville St. Pierre with St. Joseph St., Lachine, a distance of
about one half mile. When completed, this road will permit operation
of buses from Cote St.Paul to ILachine, replacing M.T.C. car route 91~
Iachine, now almost entirely on private right of way. The changeover
is now expected to occur some time during July. :

- Trackage in the vicinity of the M.T.C.'s St. Henry carbarn is
being revised to permit the operation of rcute 17-Cartierville from
that division, instead of from St. Denis, as at present.

- A visit to the Meatmorency Subdivision of the C.N.R. (the former
Quebsec Railway's interurban lins) around July 26th should prove re-
werding to electric railway fans. This year marks the 300th anniver-
gary of the feunding of St. Anne's Shrine and also the 350th enniver-
sary of the City of Quebec. The feast day, which should see extremely
heavy traffic on the interurban line, falls on a Saturday this year.




& = Speed rating being changed from 65 to 75

M.P.H. with renewals of axle gears.
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" CANADIAN PACTIFIC RAIILWAY
CURRENT ROSTER OF DIESEL LOCOMOTIVES
A, ROAD PASSENGER UNITS
No. Max.
. Glass . Eoad Nos. No. Built Model H.P. Cyls. Speed M.U., 8S.G.
T DIPA-15a 1400-1404 5 (@MD 1953 FPvA 1800 16 89 yes yes
" DPA-15b 1416-1421 6 GMD 1952 TR74 1500 16 89 yes yes
"DPA~15c 1422-1431 10 GMD 1952 FP7A 1500 16 89 yes  yes
~DPA-154 1432-1434 3 (D 1951 FR7A 1500 16 89 yes yes
“DPA-17a 1405-14195 11 GD 1954 FPOA 1750 16 89 yes yes
-DPA-22a 1800-1802 3 EMD 1949 H8 2250 24 g5 yes  yes
~DPB-158 1908-1911 4 CGMD 1951 F7B 1300 16 89 yes  yes
~DPB-15b  1912-1019 8 @D 1952 F7B 1500 16 89 yes  yes
~DPB-1va  190=1907 8 GQMD 1954 FoB 1750 16 89 yes yes
% = Two engines
B. ROAD FREIGHT UNITS
> DFA-15a 4000-4007 8 Alco 1949 1500 12 65 yes no
~DFA~15b  4008-4015, 4017-
4019, 4027 19 MIW 1950 1500 12 65 yes  no
T DF4-185c¢  4028-4037 10 @ID 1950 FP7A 1500 16 65 yes  yes
DFA-15d 4038 -1 GMD 1951 FF7A 1500 16 65 z Yes yes
T DFA=10a 4042-40501 10 MLW 1951 FAZ 1600 12 65-75 yes 1o
" DFA-16h  4052~4057 8 CLC 1952 ©C Line 1600 8 7Q yes  yes
T DFA-16c  4064-4065 2 CLC 1951 C Line 16C0 8 70 yes  yes
TDRA-LEG 4076, 4078-408L 5 CLC 1953 C Line 1600 8 70 yes no
- DFA-16e 4083, 4083 2 MLW 1953 FPA2 1600 12 75 ves ¥es
“TRA=16e 4084-4093 10 MLW 1953 Fh42 1600 12 75 yes  no
~Bra=16f 4094-40098 5  MLW 1953 FPA2 1600 12 75 yes  yes
~DFA-16g 4104, 4105 2 CLC 1954 G Line 1600 8 70 yes yes
S DFB-15a 4400-4403 4  Alco 1949 1500 12 65 yes no
T DEB-15b  4404-44.23 20 MLW 195C 1500 12 65 yes no
T DEB~15¢  4424-4433 10 G&D 1951 F7BR 1500 16 65 yes no
T DIFB-154 44464447 2 GMD 1921 73 15800 16 65 yes yes
T DF3-15d 4446 1 QD 1952 F73 1500 16 65 yes no
T LiB-153 44504462 4 CMD 1953 F7B 1500 16 65 yes no
~DER-1%a  4449-44T% 6 CLC 1952 C Line 1600 8 70 ves  yes
T DIB-16b  4455-4452 4 CLC 1933 G Line 1600 8 70 yosS  no
T DFB-l6c  4463=4464 2 MIW 1923 FrB2 1600 2 75 yos  yes
T DFB-16c 4465-4470 6 MIW 1983 FB2 1500 12 75 yes no
>~ DFB-16d. 44714472 2 CLC 1954 C Line 1600 8 70 yes yes

=




F ’PAGE 9

U.C.R.S. NEWSLETIGR JULE 190C8

' C.  SWITCHERS
' _IS-8a  6500-6505 6 WIW 1951 660 6 60 1no  mo
, DGR EEGS-AE1Y 12 MIW 1952 660 6 60 no no
SDG=Go 6518-6522 5  MIH 1953 660 6 60 no no
: ~DS-6d 6523~5536 14 NI¥ 1955 6€0 6 60 no no
" DS-6e6 65376547 11 i7 1955 650 6 €0 no no
! ~Ds-6f 8548-6559 12 MIY 1956 650 6 60 no  no
i ~DS-6g 6560~6551 2 MIW 1936 660 6 60 ves  no
- v DS~6h 6562-6600 39  MIW 1957 660 6 60 no no
y - »I0-6j 6601-6511 11 MW 1958 660 6 60 no no
| ~DS-Ra 6700-6703 4 D 195 SWe 300 8 65 no no
‘D5 -8b 6704-6709 6 Cuh 1951 S8 8GO 8 65 no no
, ‘D=9 671C-6720 11 GiD 1985 8590 900 8 65 no no
E DS-1Ca  7010--7014 5  ilco 1943 1060 6 ! no 1o
DS-10b 70157024 10 ileo 1944 1000 5 60 5o no
‘IS~10e 7T025=7037 13 Aleo 1945 1500 6 €0 no no
% DS-1C0d 70387051 i4  Alco 1946 1050 6 60 no no
} DS-12a  70O52-70064 13 Alco 1947 1000 6 60 no no
DS-1C6F  70E5 1  BLW 1948 1000 6 60 no o
) DS-10g  T0A6-7075 16 BLY 1948 1000 6 60 no no
; DS~-1Ch  7076-7080 5 LW 1948 % 1000 6 60 no 0o
DS-1i0h  7081l-7095 15 ML 19i9 1000 6 60 no no
DS-10j  7096~7098 3  Alceo 1949 1000 6 60 no no
De-10k 7099 1 MXH 1949 10800 6 60 no no
~DS-10k 7100 1 MLW 1%49 1000 6 60 yvea Lo
To-10k  7101-7105 8 WIE 1949 1000 6 60 no no
T9=10k ° 710E-7108 2 MIF 1949 1000 6 60 yes  no
CIS-l0n 71087114 6  MLW 1952 1000 6 60 no no
CDS-1in 7115-7118 4 MLW 1953 1000 6 60 no no
~ IS-12a  7400-74C5 6 OMD 1953 SWo9 1200 12 65 no no
& = 7077 built by Alco.
D. ROAD-SWITCITERI
>~ DES-10a  8000~8003 4 EBI 1948 1000 6 60 no yos
~DES--1Ca 8004 . 1 BIW 1943 1000 6 60 no ne
T DRE-10a  8005-8012 8 DLW 1948 1000 6 60 no no
DRS=]2a 8100-8130 Sl MD 1908 1200
= DRS-~-15a 8400 1 Alco 1949 1560 12 65 no no
—DRS~-15a 8401 1 Aleo 1249 1500 12 65 no yes
o ~DRS--15: 8402 1 Alco 1949 1800 12 65 no yes
~DR3~10a 84(3-8404 2 Alco 1949 1500 12 65 no yes
" DIS-i5b  BL05-8408 4 MIW 1950 1500 12 65 yes no
~DRS~15¢c 8409-8411 3 GID 1952 GP7 1500 16 65 yes 1o
~  ~DES-15d4 8412-8425 14 CGND 1983 CP7 1500 16 65 yes no
TDRS-16a 84265-8446 21 MIW 1954 R33 1600 12 75 y&s8 1o
TDE3~18b  8447.8461 15 MLW 1994 Re3 1.600 12 75  yes no
¥ ~DRS-16¢ 8452-8482 21 MLW 1984~5 R0 1600 . 12 75 yes  yes
“DRS-164  8547--8552 6 CLG 1955 H Iine 1600 8 "5 yes 1o
TDRS=16& 8553-R55 4 CLO 1955 H Line 1600 8 75 yes  yes
d T DR3-1l6e E557-6568 12 MLW 1956 R3.10 160Q 12 75 yes yes




-~ DRS=-16f
- DIs-16g
T DLS-15h

DRS=16]
~DRS~-178
‘DR3-172
~ DR5-17b
~ DRSS -17b
~ DRS-17¢

-+ DR3-174

» DRS-17e

-+~ DRS-18a

~ DES~18h

-~ DR3-16k

~—DRES-24a

- DRS~24b
.~ DRS~24c

- DE3=244

~ 8B=102

- -+ SB-10b

T HO=5a

- HE=~50

Frevious

DFA-10Db

U.C.R.&. NEJSIBTTER
8569-8581 . 13  MIW 1956 RS10S 1600 12
£532~85C0 19 MILW 1956 R3S10S 1600 12
S5601-3610 10 CLC 1956 H Line 1600 8
- 8709~-8728 20 CLC 1957 H Line 1600 8
8483-8500 18 @I 1954-5 GP9 1750 16
8501-8521 21 D 1954-5 (P9 1750 16
8522-8329 8 (MD 1955 GP9 1750 16
85%0-8546 17 @D 1935 (@9 1750 16
8£11-8635 25 @D 1956 P9 1750 16
8636--8708 7% GMD 1957 GP9 1750 16
3801-882% 23 @D 1958 GP9 1750 16
8729~8743 20 MLW 1957 RS-1lm 1800 12
874.9-8600 52 MIW 1958 1800 12
5824 1 MIW 19%8 1600 16
8900 1 CLC-Fi
1955 T 2400 12
8201-8S04 4 CLO 1956 T 2400 12
8905-8910 6 CGIC 1956 M 2400 12
8911-8920 0 CLC 1956 1M 2400 12
u. BOOSTER (NON-DRIVING) SWITCHERS
B10O0-B101 2 MIW 1951
B102-B103 2 MLW 1957
F. DIESEL-HYDRAULIC SWITCHERS
10-11 2  CLC 1956 500 6
12-16 5 CLC 1958 500 6
TIOCOMOTIVES RENUMBERED AND RECIASSIFIED
Class Previous Nos. Present Class
40C0-410% DPA-15a
40584063 DPA-15b
4066=4075 DPA-15¢
4041 ,4040,40%9 DPA~154
44344477 DPB~152
44.38~4445 IPB-15b
4J16 % DRS-16k

A = This locomotive wrecked August 8, 1957
and rebuilt as road-switcher.,

ABBREVIATIONS :
M.U. - Melsipls Unit Contrel

S.G. -~ Equipped with steam generafor
for passenger train heating.

™ - Trainmaster.

75
75
75
75
65
65
65
65
65
65
65
75
75
75

75

75

75
75

35

yes  yes
ves o
ves  no
yes no
yeS  no
yes yes
yes yes
yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no
yes no
yes

ves

yes yes
ves yes (8)
yes  no
yes no
no no
no no
no no
no no

Present Nos.

14001454
136-1431
1422-1431
1432-1434
198-1911
1912-1919
8824




UPPER CANADA RALWAY SOCIETY

JULY 1958 , NUMBER 150
SoCTaLY For the months of July and August; the Society will hold
ACTIVITIES outdoor myetingq on the third Fridays only. The July

meeting, +teking place on the 18th, will consist of an
evening of transit observation at Danfcrth & Coxwell

PAST MEETINGS: June 20th - For the second month in succession, a total
of 31 members attended the General Meeting in Room 486, Toronto Union
Station. Entertainment consisted of a showing of mOV1es taken by John
Mills which gave a kalcidozcopic review of British and European trame-
way systems.

Freeman H. Hubbard, editor of RAIIROAD MAGAZINE, 205 Iast 42nd
St., New York 17, New York, has requested that members of the Upper
Canada Railway Society convey suggestions to him as to ways and neans
of making that magazine more interesting to Canadian railwaymen and
railfans, A Tairly large proportion of readers are Canadians, buiv he
would like to extend the magazine's influence in this country as a
- gegture of international Ffriendship.

NEW LOCOMOTT i UNDER CONSTRUCTION
Y ORAID RIVER RATINAY

The month's biggest news concerns new electric railway equipment
fer twoe Southern COntario proparties.

The Grand REiver Railway has a new 70-ton steeple cab trolley
locemotive well on the way 1o completion in the Preston shopes. It
incorporates a small amount of material, notably the centre sill, from
the scrapped no. 222, a light box-cabd motor. However, the bulk of
the material is new, including electrical equipment, cab and trucks.
The new engine will have more powerful motors than those used on 2223.

The retention of electric power on the G.R.R.~-L.E.& N. evidently
stems from inability to obtain diesels which are short enough to nego-
tiate the curves of certain industrial sidings and yet able to develop
hersepower equivalent te the trolley locomotives., No. 222 was the
oldert locomotvive on the roster and the only one of the box cab type.
The other nine locomotives are all of the steeple cab type, although
of varying weighte, and are numbered Grand River RJ. 224, 226, 228,
230, 232 and 234, and Lake Erie & Northern Ry. 333, 335 and 337.

New Subwey Cars Arriving in Toronto -~ Two subway cars cf a group of
1% puilt Tor the Torontd Transit Commission by the Gloucester Raiiway

Cerriage and Wagon Co. of England arrived in Toronto on July 2nd he
cars are 5110 and 5115, being two of the experimental group of six
(see details in Newglctter 140, Tage 7). Thege cars were ordered

originally well over three years ago as a portion of an order for 34
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non-driving motor cars which were intended to make possible the opera-
tion of eight-car trains in the Yonge subway. Of this group 28 cars,
numbered 5200-5227 were delivered two years ago and have been used as

intended. The last. six cars were, however, long delayed because of
the decision to inotall con81derable special equipment on them for
experimental purposes. Two of the cars are to be full driving cars.

Delivery of the remaining four cars of this group is expected in
8ix to eight weeks,

EDITORIAL
A NEGLECTED FIELD OF RAILFAN ENDEAVOUR

With the declining overall interest of the railfan movement in
the motive power field thet is certain to follow total dieselization,
new outlets for interest will doubtless be sought. One field which
does not seem to have received adequate attention from the average fan
is that of railway car equipment. v

calE SLSCULL LG Tallway fan i u;,t.“u.....‘/ exnatsbiva Soiene o
the roiling stock of a given property, and the mosy utokeh Gown ERRE-To!
ol non-revenue equipment in the furthecet gaorner of the sarnouse yard
have attention lavished upon them, pIften gore cnthmaiagtically than
upon first string base service passenger equipment. On the rcater of
an electric line, of course, the bulk of the equipment is self-powered,
and this perhaps goes a long war I eXplaining +the more general
interest in all rolling stock in Jhe &lectric railway field.

Steam fans, on the other hesd, though they may look behind the
tender now and again seldom bother with photographs, rosters cr the
other usual aspects Of the study »f mobvive power, when it comes to car
equipment, be it passenger, freight or nsn-regenus. This is probably
due not only to the fact that guch rolling s¥eck is not powered, but
also, in the case of freight carg at lsast, to Uhe voluminous extent
of the rosters of the larger roads, the moh‘lity 02 this equipment,
and the large numbers necessarily used on it. PagseuZer and non-
revenue car equipment groupirgs, on the other hand, are ssgier to
grasp and the equipment is int:iinsically more interesting.

The present interest of ¢ few fans in car equipment proves tuab
this interest ocan be organized and become much more general. Such
equipment is in actuality extremaly interesting, and in the future the
overall field of rolling stock will probably present considerably
greater interest tham the extremsly standardized and colourless motive
power field.

We would suggest that railfans would do well to begin photography
and the assembly of data on steam road car equipment in earnest, so
that total dieselization will not bring quite the void thei many fans
expect,

-~ 8.I.W,
THE PINE PIINT CONTROVERSY

Oscar D, Skelton, 1n J.is baok "The Railway Builders" (Toronto,
1916) wrote of "that closz coniecvion between politics and rallways
which is distinctively Qanadlan.“ He was referring primarily to the
great amount of Caneiién rail mileage, including notably the C.P.R.,
the Intercolonial ard +the National Transcontinental, which was pro-
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"moted and located primarily as a result of political considerations,

rather than for pure speculative gain. Events now transpiring in
Northern Albsrta show that pattern of the past to be repeating itself
in the hot political controversy surrounding the projected extension
of the Northern Alberta Railways to..-Great Slave Lake, in the North-
West Territories north of the Alberta border.

What is possibly the world's largest lead-zinc deposit, in a 25~
mile long ore body, is located at Pine Point on the south shore of
Great Slave lake, bhetween Hay River and Resolution. The federal
government has promised a 15 to 20 million dollar grant toward the
construction of the 65 to 70 million dollar extension by the C.N.R.
and the C.P.R., which together own the Northern Alberta Railways. The
government 1s said to favour extension of thec Waterways line of the
¥.A.R. to Pine Peint (shown on the map of Page 3 cs Route 1") because
of somewhat shorter length and smaller construction cost as compared
with a line from Grimshaw, some 16 miles west of +the Peace River
crossing on:the Hines Creek branch (shown on the map as "Route 2"),
There is extremely strong local pressure for the construction of the
extension from Grimshaw because of the extensive agricultural lends in
the Pcace River valley north of this point, e conziderable ecreage of
which is alrcady under cultivation. So strong is this local feeling
that there have been warnings of secession of the area from the Tro-
vince of Alberta, seeking annexation to British Columbia, if the
Waterways - ©Pine Point line is built in lieu of construction in the
Peace River area.

Although the railways claim the Waterways route 1o be the more
economical from a construction standpoint, the line would pass through
typical Canadian Shield topography, uninhabited rock, lake and muskeg
country. There would further require to be undertaken major bridges
over the Athabaska and Peace Rivers., The Grimshaw route would havs
no major bridges and would pass through more level country with an
agricultural potential. These arguments are used by the Grimshaw
proponents, who claim further that the route which they propose would
tap great timber reserves and an area where much o0il drilling activity
may be expected in the future.

A further complicating factor is the imminent arrival of the
Pacific Great Eastern Railway in +the Peace River country, and the
possibility that pressure may be exerted on the B.C. government to ex-
tend the railway further, into the Alberta portion of the Peacs River
area «nd perhaps .all the way - to Great Slave lake, if the federal
government ignores the pleas of this area and builds from Waterways.

The Alberta premier has maintained a generally neutral stand in
this dispute, but has promised a free land grant to the line if built
from Grimshaw. Railway opinion has not been divulged, and it is pro=-
bable that it will follnw +he thinking of the federal government on
the matter of thc route, because of the extensive construction.subsidy
that will be forthcoming.

In any case, whatever the route finally chosen, it woulcd eppear
that 500 miles of new railway in Northern Alberta and the North-West
Territories (b.ing the first roilway in this lattor vast area of Nor-
bhern Canada) is definitely soon to bhe under construction, and Canada's
development frontier will once again be rolled back with the advance
of the steel rail. Construction along either route is estimated to
be a four-~year project.
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 TORONTO TRAIN TRIP ASSOCIATION - EXCURSION OF JUNE 14TH

The special train chartered for the 13th Annuel Excursion of the
Toronto Train Trip Associstion was powered from Toronto to Hamilton by
C.N.R. road-switcher 4456, which later also handled this portion of
the return journey. A wooden baggage car was coupled behind the en-
gine, and the remainder of the consist was C.N.R. 5100 series coaches
exclusively, with a remarkable variety of interior decoration styles
and seat fixtures. o

From Hamilton +to Stratford and return Mikado 3423 hauled the
train, as Mountain 6014, originally assigned to the run, was in use
elsewhere.

At Stretford excursionists were treated' to a conducted tour
through the engine shop, the erecting shop being full of steam power
undergoing minor repairs, Biggest surprise was the discovery of
2-10-2 4190 (ex 4100) in the erecting bay, being fixed up for use with
a snowmelter in the Montreal yards. Oil-fired western engines were
much in evidence, mainly 2-8-2's and 4-6-2's. DMountain 6064 was seen,
converted to oil; it has lost its Vanderbilt tender, but the present
conventional tender is painted green, a most unusual sight.

The overhead crane in the erecting shop was demonstrated a number
of times by hoisting Mountain 6002 wup and carrying it along over
several other locomotives, and then returning it to its original posi-
tion., )

In addition to several freshly overhauled 4-6-2's and 2-8-0's in

gleaming paint awaiting shipment, +there were two tracks full of clean.
looking engines stored serviceable, Idie equipment not available for

immediate use included among many other machines nos. 6400-6403, 5704
and 6028, the latter mnotable for its odd running boards, which are a
remnant of its use during the 1939 Royal Visit.

An oddity at Stratford roundhouse was 0-9-a class six-coupled
switcher 7212 {o0ld 7157) with an extremely short 3100 gal. 7 ton ten-
der witn truck centres of only 8 festl

A tour by bus to the Shekespearean Festival Brounds was provided,
and a tasty supper was served at the T.M.C.A., there being no diners
on the train for this excursion.

The U.C.R.S. members who took the trip this year agreed that a
good job had been done to restore railfan interest +to the T.T.T.A.
trips, reversing a trend which had been evident and much criticized
for some years past.

C.N.R. TRAINS DISCONTINUED

Effective June 2nd, the Canadian National Railways discontinued
the following train services:
42 - Barrie to Toronto, Daily except Sunday & Monday.
45 ~ Toronto to Orillia, Daily except Sunday.
148~ Barrie to Toronto, Sunday only.
Also soon to be discontinued are Trains 25 and 26, between Mon-
treal and Brockville,

FY
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METROPOLITAN COUNCIL APPROVES BIOOR SUBWAY ASSISTANCE

At the coniclusion of a record breaking meeting lasting from 2:30
p.m., July 3rd to 4:00 a.m., July 4th, Metropolitan Toronto Council
voted 16-8 to provide firancial assistance +o the T.T.C. in the con-
struction ¢f the 10 mile Bloor-University subway system. All eight
oppnsing votes came from suburban reeves who feel that the municipali-
ties which they represent have more to lose than to gain in the finan-
cial pevrbticipation of the Hetropolitan Corpcration. The approval in
open Gouncil TFolilowsd the recommendation of the Executive Committee,
as reported in Newseltter 149, Page 1, - and the remaining stap is now
the approval of the Ontario Municipal Board of the municipal outlay.
Although the eight recalcitrant municipalities are;expecﬁed to oppose
the immediate undertaking of the project further before this Board,
most quarters are confident that 1ittle heed will be paid their: pleas
If the final green light is given during August as expected, contricts
will be called to start actual construction by November lst of this
year at the Union Station bulkhead of the Yonge St. Subway.

A ten-year construction schedule would see the entire project
completed in 1968. The construchion .cosb &plit is 55% for Metropoli-
tan Toronto and 45% for the T.T.C; Metro will own the right-of-way,
while the T.T.C. will own all of the fixed installations thereon, in
addition to the rolling stock.

T.T.C. NOTES -
- Tangent track was recently reconstruocted on a thrae~blook ‘section

of Queen St. East, from Coxwell Ave, to Ashdale Ave., wherc old P.rail
was replaced with new standard 104 1b, girder rail. ~ Currently being

reconstructed is tangent track on Bathurst St. hill, from Davenport
Rd. to Nina Ave., wnich was laid originally in 1921 when the Bathurst
carline was extended from Dupnrnt St. to St.Clair Ave.

- Starting with the repainting of the Kansas City P.C.C. cars, the
paint scheme on both P.C.C.'s and Peter Witts has been simplified with
the deletion of buff-colcured striping on the belt rail and above the
windowe, The e0lid black striping now appearing on repainted cars
creates a parvicularly different appearance on the Witts.

- The Toronto Transit Commission has a subway car truck overhaul
program under way, - The trucks are hauled from Davisville to Hillecrest
car shop on & float, and are unloaded there on a new ramp in the
north-west section of the property, on the most westerly track leading
to the transfer table. ' - '

- The list of T.T.C. P.C.C. cars 1tted Wlth aux111ary braklng cOoN=
trol for instructors is as follows:

4000 4137 4151 43C0 4398 - 34401 B 4500 4625 ..
4001 4138 4152 4301 4599 - 4403 4501 4700 .
4002 - 4139 4198 4502 4400 4498 4550 4701
4136 - 4150 4199 : 4499 = 4601 . 4779

These cars are idsntified from the exterior by a small yellow circle
on the front windshield placed near the run number, . It will be noted
that all cars selected are either at the beginning or the end of the
number series for their respectlve groups. :
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MISGELLANY ,
- The C.N.R. has called for tenders on the complete conversion of

Spadina Roundhouse for use by diesel locomotives.

- The C.P.R. has awarded a contract for ths construction of a new
station of modernistic design At Adarondack Junction, Quebec, which
will feature knotty pine finish. _

- The Board of Transport Ccmmissioners has denied the application
of the C.P.R. to abandon ‘tne Weston - Centreville N.S. line of the
DoainZon Atlantic Railway. Although the line is operated at a sub-
stantial loss and is in need of rehabilitation, the Commissioners felt
that there is & good possibility of an improved traffic picture over
th2s noxt year, and the case will be reviewed agein at the end of this
pericd.

- The C.N.R. is testing a pair of experimental passenger car trucks
in main line sgeprvice between Torontd and Montreal, These trucks are
of German manufacture, being fabricated by the Westwaggon Works of
Colcgne, and are noted fur their very smooth riding yualities,

- "he 014 Aurora passcenger station of the Metropolitan Division of
the Turonto and York Radial Railway wag torn down last February. The
building had in latter years been used as a service stetion office,
and had been moved well back from the street. This building wes well
known to local fans Dbecause it carried into recent times the station
namebcard, including mileages +to Toronto and Sutton. The station
stood on the west side of Highway 11 (the main street of Aurora), just
north of the United Church.

- Cansdian Pacific engines olsawved belng hauled east out of Toronto
dead recently include the following:

2231 May 14 2464 June 23 2806 June 27

22123 sune 5 2501  June 23 2318 June 25

2460  June 30 2804  July 2

Engine 2231 is nrotable for having been driven Dby H.R.H. the
Prince of Wales duripg onc of his visits to Canada.
- The Flinikote Co. of Canadu now has an ex U.S. Air Force 150 H.P.
General Elsctric diecel at its Oak Park Gravel Plant neer Paris. It
wes built in July 1951 and bears the serial number 3C987.

COMING EXCURSIONS

~ July 1Sth: C.R.H.A., Montreal: A traction trip wusing an M.T.C.
observation car, leaving Youville shops at 12:15 P.M., E.D.T. for tour
of many of the remaining lines. Fare is $2.00.

- July 20th: C.R.H.A., Montreal: C.N.R. Hudson-hauled special
train will leave Central Stetion at 8:00 A.M., E.S.T. for Joliette,
Shawinigan Falls, Gameau, St.Prosper and Hervey, returning via Ste.
Theele to arrive beck in Central Stetion at 5:30 P.M., E.S.T. Fare
will be §7.00.

- July 20th: Buffalo Chapter, N.R.H.S: A steam hauled C.N.R.
special train from Fortv Erie to Sarnia and return, leaving Ft. Erie at
9.30 A.M., E.D. T, end getting back at 7:30 P.M., ’E.D.T. A two hour
stopover in Sarnia will provide an opportunity to inspect locomotive
gervicing facilities. Round trip fare from Ft. Erie will be $8.50.
- August 10th: C.R.H.A., Montreal: A traction +trip, possibly
using instruction car 1177, leaving Youville at 12 15 P.M. E.D.T. for
Bois Franc and Cartierville. Fare 1s $2.00.
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: The Society's regular meeting schedule of the first and third
erdayq will return in September, with a meeting scheduled for Friday,
September 5th. This meeting w:ll be held at the overpass just north
of the Canadian Naticnal Exhibition Dufferin Gates, where C.N.R. main
line operations, in the cutting below, together with T.T.C. Exhibition
operations at the adjacent Dufferin lLoop can be ohserved. This should
be an observation meeting full of interesting esctivity.

- Past leetings - July 18th -- Only five members attended, but they en-

+ —— e e o+ e

~joyed an observation period at the T.T.C. Danforth uarnouse folliwing

wnich they repaired +to the nearby basement of member Rex Lundle, to
inspect his HO gauge model railroad.

August 10th -~ Approximately 13 members enjoyed opera-
tion on two scales at Scarboro Junction Station; in addition to the
full scale action on the C.N.R. main line, there was also in operaticn
close by (at the corner of Harmony and Granger Aves., 300 feet north
of the station) a %" scale 4-4-2 iive steam locomotive on 150 fest of

track. Members enjoyed a full evening of observation of live steam
model operation and rode on the three-passenger flat car behind the
Atlantic, This locomctive is the creation of Mr. Jacob Schied, who

demonstrated its operation and later, after the engine had been re-
turned tc its position in his celler with its fire killed, some of the
internal complexities of its construction. It was noted with interest
that two pictures of Mr. Schieb's Atlantic harg in the agent's office
in the nearby C.N.R. station.

N.R.H.S. 1958 CONVENTION IN TORONTO

Recognizing that Toronto is still a point where both steam and
electric¢ railfan interest have ample scope, the National Railway His-
torical Society has selected this city as the locale for its three-day
1958 convention. Without doubt, many local members of the Upper
Canada Railway Society will be interested in attending one or more of
the various excursions and functions.

While individual trip times and fares, as well as other necessary
information is not available to the Editor at time of writing, inter-
ested parties may obtain these details by writing to the 1958 N.R.H.S.
Convention Cormmittee, 840 Potomac Ave,, Buffalo 9, N.Y. The genersal
schedule of activities includes the following:

- Saturday, August 30th: C.P.R., special train will meke circuit of
that company's trackage in the Toronto area, visiting lambton round-
house, and then make a circle trip via Guelph Junction and Hamilton
(returning via C.N.R. from the latter point). The annual convention
bangquet will be held in the Royal York Hotel follOW1ng the arrival of
the train back in Toronto.

- Sunday, August 3lst: C.N.R. special train W1ll proceed to Strat-
ford for & tour of the locomotive shops and then procoed to Niagara
Falls by way of Paris Junction. Following a tour of the Falls, a
direct return to Toronto will be made. . ‘

- Monday, September lst (Labor Day): Chartered street car trip on
thea T, 7,0 including visits to corhmses and Hillorest Shopa.

®
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FIRST FANTRIP TVER OPERATED OVER THE Q.R.L.& I
SauW“qu 13th uep,ember 1958, wusing car 401, fare $2.50 “for round
trip. - Leave St. Paul Term;na; 1:30 p. m¢, E.S. T; eturn by ©:30 p.m,

"JOINT TRII 3.R.H.A. AND MC KINLEY DIVISION, E.R.A.

Sunday' 14th September 1908 ~ff"A'tour of some of the remaining lines:

of the. mOnLrba LT;HSPOTUQL*OQ Commission. . Trip leaves YouV1lle Shop
at 1l: BQ p.m., E.D.T. and returns et 5:15 p.m. - Fare $2.50.

Tor e;ﬁner of  the abovu trips write to Joint Quebeo Rwy. Trip-Comy~

nittee, Box 22, Station: "BY, Montreal 2, P.Q.

The Lake Shore lodel Reilroaders ' Association will sponsor & fan-.

rip tolLonden, - Onterio, and a “our of the'Ganeral?ﬁotorS”Diébel Ltd.

locomotlve buzldlng plant on Sunday, Septembsér 14th., The parti c*oants-'\

will travel on C.N.R. train 17, leav1ng Toronto Unjon Station at 8,30
Aojw ,CHEGB.T. Tk 18 expected that a-party fare rate will be asvailable.
.,.R°—; members —-have been issued a -special- invitation“ to et end;
further-details may be had by writing .po -John Sincl&i*,’ueGLQtaIJN
Treasutrer, at 25 S+ruuhero Ave,, M i',;
' eL,H.A, _ALL FC LAGE

Two s+eam.T“138 Out of Montreak . - 7 ; . .
(1) Saturday;-4th Octobe®r,......via C.P.R, from Montreal wlnquor Sta.

AL END

tOfstT:Gabriel, P.0., and return, a 164 mile trip using a light -

team. lucomotive  .{Cluss not yet determined). "Lv. Wipdsor Sta,

AL 8:30 a.n, B,5,T., wehrning about 5.00 p.m., #.8.%., with about

a two-hour layover at the ‘end of +the line. - S Tare.. .. $4.00

Sunday, 5th Octob(r.,.,o.vi“ C.N.R., from Liontreel Central 3tation
to Garneau and return,.a.2l4 mile rniurn Lrip alng a C.N.R. 5700
4-6-4 lncomctive. The trzin leaves Central at 8:10 a.m., B.S.T.

and returns about 5:00.p.w., E;BQT., ith ‘a_short layover . at

av]

Garneau., Photo stops will incliude Sﬁe. Jruule Falls and the Val;i‘
uheuuu Tunnel near Shawinigan Fells. 7 Tare.... %6 00"

Allalno$u81ve Tare fo both +r¢ps.,..aw OO:
Children 5-11 in cluglve...;.nnn...ualf Fare”‘
o ChELArEen UNAST Bive. iivs o cnae oo LoFree v il
‘Téé8“4§ vatile o " the Cangd i4n Rallroad:

<t s -

8
Write 'Gz;d;aﬁ;‘“Box 22, otablon ’B' Montreal

. o
4 -
La

£
P.q.
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N S & T NOTES

The. interurban pagsen g\rlbe"v1c° on the Thorold - Port Colborne
line of the' uwaba*A,' 3t. Catha %1gcs"and Toronte Railway hes = DLeen

reduced ' to five round trips ‘a’day, iAlbay through Saturdays. ALY
exXpress service hao bceﬂ”d19ﬂ0ﬁt nued and cars 41 and 82 (the lattex

- )

cenverted from a pessénger car t¢ an oxprecs motor as late as 1955)
are nocw ouy of. service. ' '

Alsp - out. of .3ervice ig passenger car 83, with 620, 622. and 62
“!

CN. Lo

J
suires ns car at a time, Traller 220 of the montreal & Scuthorn.
Countics Ry., which was sent to the N.S.& T. along with the 620 saries
motor csrs  in l?bS,_ to sufnLW body . oarto for the sene, was scrapped
some mont

or csll¢1g h¢m at CL.1+0415.

Jloal AQSO 1atidﬁ3f“

e or The Vielland Subdivision, whlch now, of course, re- .
n
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EASTERN TRIP REPORT
by John Freyseng

PART ONE

Many varied reports of the interesting railway operations in
Fastern Canada have been published in the past. This factor, coupled
with a curiosity to see +the grandeur of the Maritimes proved over-
whelming,

The trip to Montreal on the May 25th morning pool train was un-
eventful, One is accustomed to the lack of steam on this line, which
once carried everything from Northerns to Consolidations, A meal in
the dinette car proved to be an enjoyable experience. Because of the
close connections between the C.P.R.'s Atlantic Limited and C.N.R.
Pool 14, free taxi transfer service is provided from Turcot to West~
mount for through G.P.R. passengers.

Train 42, the Atlantic Limited, followed closely on the heels orf

Hudson powered Train 237 from Ottawa. After the customary stop at
Montreal YWest, the twelve-car consist curved south and headed across
the mighty 8t. Lawrences, The gigantic construction of the Seaway

could bhe seen on the left in the form of new approaches to the highway
bridge and a new 1ift span for the C.P.R. Montreal fell far behind
as the three diesel units <ped across the Eastern Townships toward

Farnham., Small farms glistening wet from recent showers raced past
the dining car window while I tucked into .a marvellous meal. No. 42
showed, then rolled past the modern Farnham station. Ten wheelers

424 and 946 were stored outside the roundhouse. Darkness and arrival
at Sherbrooke meant the end of dinner and conversation, and so.1 re-
tired in anticipation of the next day. Next stop, the Maritimes!

Mc Adam, New Brunswick, is surrounded by large tracts of fir trees.
It is a typical railroad town, its size not even matching that of the
railway installations. Three yard diesel switchers were puttering
about the yard as 42 nosed its way into the divisional point. The
early arrival found not a trace of steam; however, fears were shortly
swept away as a large volume of smoke was suddenly emitted from the
roundhouse. First out was D10 1044, which left for St. Stephen with
the way freight. Next appeared G2 2598 and Tl 2926, Apparently
Trains 123-124 were being hauled by steam as the regular Dayliners had
been involved in an accident at Saint John. Pacific 2598 was handl-
ing the second leg of the Saint John -~ McAdam - Edmunston trip to
Aroostook. P2 5357 left for Saint John on a caboose hop Jjust as G2
2628 steamed into town with Train 101 from Saint John. The elderly
Pacific was cut off one end while 2598 was coupled on the other.
Train 124 left town five minutes late, the mellow whistle wailing in
the carly norning mist.

A battery of minor explosions heralded the arrivel of 9008, the
daily accommodation from St. Stephen, which I boarded, At 9 a.m.,
accompanied by ludicrous comments on the dependability of 9008, Train
122 chugged out of town. The rolling gait socn gave way to a rocking,
pitching mntion as the "“doodlebug™ roared down the lightly ballasted
right-of-way. The few passengers on board were all local citizens
and the passenger section was soon filled with pipe smoke and laughter
as the morning bull session with the crew got under way. An o0dd thing
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3 the seating arrangement, three on the left cide end two
on the rlg At Watht the gas-electric turned off the S$t. sudrews
line and left for St. Stephen. Twenty minutes later 2¢26 dr.ifted up
to the utatlon with M564 for S+¢. Andreows, The Fl provided ad=quate
vower for the run, and after meandering arcuund the edge of a large
selt water inlet, the train haltei befcre o very neab station. As
this was too early in the season for %ourists, there was nobody at the

.) c-,- e

staticn sxcept the AlbOLUhTH stel tiuck, However, there was much
switching to do, in pasticula that fTor the Conley lohster plant,

\.z

wnich requires ssver -5, Npresg refrigerator cars per day <during the
lcostar seasgon.

An extrensly pleasant day was spent on the es, and all teo
sccn 2926 whisgtled off Tfor hcme. A beautiful et ;aS witnesged
througn the open door of thp wooden haggoge e, Da“ mess had falled
by the time ME63 arrived in Mcadan, bub ths steanm show continued. N2
5662 was switching in the yard whlle 2628 was patiently awaltlng the
arrival of the Edmunston train. A comfortable room in the McAdam

()
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Hotel, +the paradise for railfans - on top ¢f the station, provided a

geed night's rest with 3662 lulling one very tired railfan to °Je@p
Train 123 for Ednunston was again powered by 2598. The three-cea
train which replaced the damaged Dayliners consisted of a modern ma11~
Sxpress car, an elderly stesl ccasch and a bzggage caxr on the rear end.
At Woodstock G2 2644 was in the siding with a norgabound way freight.
From Woodstock the train follows the Jeint Jein BEiver for over a hun-
dred miles all the way to Edmunston, peet Hartlerd with ths longest
ceversd hridge in the world (which carries part of the Eastern link of
the Trans-Canada Highway); the mighty power dam at Beechwcod
forced the railway to hlgher ground, and the great Beechwood log boom
ecross the river where the puln woed is packed up for over nalf a mile.
At Aroostook, D4 492 replaced the G2 for the last lap bobause of thz
flimsy bridge acress the Saint Joha River ab Grand Falls Thnis bridge
provides the reason why *thrce mﬁ clase G300 were “e t in service.,
But, alas, time has run out for the diminutive Consolidations. Thne
day bvefore, lay 26th, the diesel "hed arrived.  When the Budd cars
eturn to service, %oe Aroosvook -~ Edmunston line will be diessll:
Gradually +he majestic fir-studded hills gave way to relling poihato

FRRE N
O G

ficlds For the lagt ten niles the C.P.K. uses the Edmunstor - dMonc-
ton line of the S.N.R. At the city limits, *the C.P.R. obrancies off

for the last mile into town on its own trackage. >arr.ed in the one~
stall engine house was M3 5372, and tn judge irom the pile of wood on
the pilot, it had not been in service for guite some time.

in tho ea“_y mornlnﬂ s an, the silhouettes of four dead S-1 cless
Mikados, nos. 3342, 3344, 3558 and 3347 could be made out in the GN.R.
Edmunston yard. ths was the only steam power seen on the C.:.R. in
bhe Maritimes. C.N.RE. train 52 for Moncton, which I next boarded,
had a 3000 seriss rosd switcher sand a steam generating unit on ths
head end. These stesm generahsr nars, resembling glorifiled boxcars,
made possible .the dieselization of this rum, walch fraverses a very
cold region. Once egain the terrain bpecame Lilly eand dotted with
foregts of fir as train 52 would scuthward. A nugs trastle, geven-
eighths of a mile long and 150 feet high, affarded & marvslicus Vie”
0T the gurrounding country. The vestibule was crowded wi
necks uaing the duteh dnnra to the bhest advantage.
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Plaster Hock is a small town situated on the Tobique River, which
feeds pulp wood to the Fraser pulip mill, the town's chief industry.
The mill acccounts for ths presence ci the ¢,.P,R. branch from Perth
Junction. Behind D10 806 I rode *tie mixed train to the Junction,
For 27 miles this line follovis the cuicue River in a series of tortu-
ous curves; onc third of the line is carved directly out of the rock
bhank, When a new hydro dam was constructed - at the mouth of +he
Tecbigqus a fow vears ago, the line was raised 50 feet at cne point, &
very gooG view c¢i the dam can be had as ‘the train passes under part of
the containing wall. The northbound way freight for Aroostook 1ehind
G2 2650 held MH84 in the siding at Perth. The southtound way freight
for Mc Adsm passed through behind 2844, Then 80% picked up its train
and left for the return trip to Plaester Rock.

Present in thce Aroocstook engine house with steam up wore Did's
802, 934, 990, and G2's 2598 and 2660, Dead were 3387 and 3388, the
other two M3's. Train 124 for McAdam arrivsd behind D4 492 only five
minrutes late, Ten minutes was required for “he engins change, and
once again 2098 was racing southward gstriving, with success, to match
the Dayiiner schedule. fertainly the large portly engineer knew his
business, for the 70-incn drivars ¢ his G2 Lkad hardly time to cool
from the heavy braking bvefore they ware accalerating again at a terri-
fic rate after each stop. G2 2611 was waiting for us 2t ¥ilburn with
a northbound extra; at Hartland, a southbound extra bhenind 2022 was
rassed. Twio torpedoes brought us to a grand-slam stop at Bulec o
tion; two extras were still blocking the line. 2628 was waiting Lo
take over for the final lap to Saint John when we reached McAdsm only

ive minutes late. Also waiting ves P2 5422 which followed 2628 with
a through freight. This was the only stean pewer o a through freight
geen during the entire trip.

-

{The concluding portion of Mr. Freyseng's narrative
will be presented in the September issue).

0.T.C. PIANS COMPISTE RAITL ABAIDONMENT BY _3$80

The year 1959 will witness the end of cperation on wwo of Panadats
three remaining street railway systens. The Montreal demlise has been
known for some time; however, the recent announcement of the O?Fawa
Transportation Commission that it plans to discontinue all car lines
before the end of 1959 came as a distinct surprise after previous
reports which hed indicated a slow dissolution of the remaining rail
system over a lengbthy period of time. .

An independent consulting firm, upon recently completing a sgrvey
of the Ottawa transit operation, recommended the conversion essentially
as an economy move claiming that a yearly ssving of more than half a
million dollars could accrue to the system by ceasing Lo mgintain
gtreet cars and street car repair facilities. The conversion of
Chawpagne car barn for bus use was recommended, while the smaller
Cobourg St. car barn would be abandoned. Although the small 3rol%ey
coach operation now carried on by +the OLC. (10 vehicles on one rgube)
was not mentioned, it is expected that it will probably not gunlast
the rail nperation by a ereat perind, snd may perbhaps end with it.
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MOTIVE POWER NOTES

engine wag p“caumeﬂ"y storaed
ments for its permecent disp Jlocatinn were mads,. Such arrangesents
have now basn.rpade, and thc M gul, comnlete with fresa pa1n+ Jo end
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- On® Railway Pa01f10 701, which made the lest zun of
& gueam - antive n the syst in aune, 1957, has been ploced on
pe“mﬁ”ert his CTlCSJ Gisplay 04 5 giting nesl The L abart svation,
- ~Another logomotive recently suw up for permspent display is C.N.R.
Mogul 86, previocusly reported as Tacgignsd to  the London and Port
Stanley Railiway™. ¥ow ovned by the city of Iondon, Ontario, the

& _on the ciby-cwuned L.& P.S. until arrange-

<

new styls civ 0h48” C.N.R. herald on the teader reposes in thwe Fair-
grounds on Dundasg Street FauL, fausing wagt and vigible from the street.

A motor truck tc\ed the locomotive over gecsticns of” temporary track by
‘means of a chain attached to the pilot beam, The move was made during
- the early pert of July. -

w Fhos. M

- - Apoitker locomotive of the same class, C.N.R, 8¢,
alresdy are aware, hac been set up w1th an old passa
soort section of or1g1~31 track on the pOTtlon of the C.?

r cently vacated vecause cof Seawa; near lMor:

fom Al losvi le in

The loccmotive, coach and the :i&x‘Jﬂ bu J !

front of which they stand, are tie -?%JSDD“qulﬂn mrgeum
planned by the Ontario - Sn.lawrsncs Gommisgion,
Unlike 85, which cerries an up- 3ahc po int jox 58
pointad tettered as GRAND WmUhn.*uuo. in the style U“Qd
¢ ompan o latter yeors, The rciling stock and station i
ar: ‘ -~ b oguard agalnst vandalism. . The digpliav
e: o Toron#o -~ anur01A hlmhvav(
- ilegel  switchers, : nod. 48 sud 5C of the
Mississippl Zxzport meilroad, : Belloviile, Ont., on
t T

August 1ltn,

Pacifis Great Eaghern Railway tozen delivery of two lMontreal-
built 1800 h,p. rnad swiichers, rumi £89 and 5920. Also on oxder
from YMontreal sare thres 1000 h.p. switchers. While the latter are

under construction, M.I.¥W. hes loaned the P.G.E. two "stock" 88U MHep,
switchers painted in C.P.R. colours ard carrying the road numbers 6512
and 6613 (elthough not lettersd C.P.%. ). The pain®% job anticipates
the sale of these units when the C.F. E. next piecos an order for M.L.W.
660 h.p. switchers.: : oo
- -The -C.N.R. has-dieselized, w
road switchers, the folleowing pasc ' Lo

Trains 922, 95 Toronto - Pet mrborgagh

Trains 93, 94 : Toronto-Belleville vie Peterhorcu
Traing 9, 10 : Torcnto-~Relleville via mzin linse

e

[ALS
L}

Trains 74, 8L Torcrcto-Hamilton '
The observed seguenc £ crangeovor on the Peterborough trains is
as follows:

G0

crer on July ol.
> evenings, 93 return
: Rced gwitcher 4564 made a tr¢al r
o, but Pacific 5257 returned for the
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three days, making the last steam run over August-l§t~—~
2nd, 4458 took over August 2nd - 4th (Saturday -
Monday), and diesels regularly assigned thereafter.

Seen on .92-95 to date have been 44035, 4458, 4460, 4564 and 4572,

C.N.R. Deliveries:

From M.L.W. From G.M.D.
3701, 3702 June 20 6536, 6634 June 6
3703, 3704 June 27 6537, 6635 June 17
6538, 6636 June 28
8240 June 6 6539, 6637 July 9
8241 June 8 6540 July 16
8242 June 26 6541 July 16
6542 July 18
C.N.R. Scrappings:
2-8-2 4-8-4 4-6-2
3205 May 2 6107 June 13 5108 June 20
3258 June 27 6111 June 6 5113 May 9
3401 May 16 6114 May 30 5250 June 20
3442 May 9 6120 June 20 5277 June 27
3448 May 23 6141 June 13 5563 May 9
3449 May © 6137 June 27 09567 May 29
3472 May 2
3499 June 20 2-8--0 4-8-2
3500 May 2 2366 May 9 6003 May 23
3505 May 30 2579 June 28 6008 May 16
3714 May 30 2646 June 6
3728 May 2 0-6-0
4067 (ex 3731) 2-10~2 7508 May 16
June 13 4017 May 2
4192 May 2 0-8-0
8418 June 6

T.T.C. NOTES

- The Annual Report of the Toronto Transit Commigsion for 1957
released on July 30th last, contains the following significant state-
ments;

"The net income for the year 1957 was $2,33%4,080 Both gross revenue
and total exXpenses reached the highest figures in the history of
public transit in Toronto......It must not be anticipated that the net
financial result for 1958 will be as profitable as was the case in 1957 .
eree.s1t is the nature of the mass transit business since the last war
to run in three, four or five year cycles. As costs rise, a fare in-
crease produces excess revenue in the year of its introduction. This
excess revenue becomes smaller for the next one or two years until
rising costs result in a deficit. Therefore it is obvious that the
financial results of any one year should not be considered alone, but
rather as part of a cycle.......It is essential that additional subway
lines be constructed to relieve the Yonge Street Subway and to replace
surface street car lines which will have to be discontinued progress-
lvely on account of obsolesence and the slowing of the whole surface
system caused bv traffic congestion. It is for these reasons that the
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Commission hoS baon advocatlng ‘the construction bf addltlonQW repid
transit lines, s -’
- New subwav cars. 5110 and 5115 bave ssen test service as a two-car
train, but have not been in revenue servioc e, and probably will not be
untll the other four exXperimentsl cars, 5111-511i4, have arrived and
can be used to make up a six-car train.
- Small Witt 2820, badly damaged in a rear end coIL61on. on Bathur
St. some months ago, has surprisingly enough had a ccmplate new frcnt
vestibule-built and is back in service.
- Five members of the Anthracits Divigion of the Electric Railroad-
ers' Association held a fantrip in Small Witt 2886 on Saturday, July
ath, The six-~hour excursion covered evpproximestely helf of the system,
inciuding such portions of . unused track 2s Shaw St. and Church St.
Various stops at carhouses and loop properties ere made during the
trip, as well as at the King St.West subway and the Bathurst $t. "hill
track coanatruction Jjeb. The five visitors from below the bordsy had
a very enjoyable (if individually expensive) trip.

—~ John Freyseng

MISCELIANY
- ~ The C.N.R., disccntirued passenger service betwcen Parkhsad and
Wierton, Onuverio, after June 2lst.
- The consist of Frincess Margaret's spe cj\l train, as observed at

Banft?, Albta. (C.P.R.) on July 23th was as follows: DFA 4035 flying
the woyal standerd, DPA 1434, vugbcpo 3016, diner FRINCESS, two MANOR
¢lass sleeping carg, deme car 508 and two bu31ness coers MOUVE SUEPIEN
and S3TRATHCOCNA. All of the rolling stock is stainless stesl with the
exception ¢f the business cars; STRATHCONA carried shields containing
a fancy "M".

- The Cenadian Car Company is cornsolidating ite Montreal car build-
ing operation intc one exzpanded vulilding at ths gite or its Dominion
plant, the Turcot plant be 1ng sleted for wvacaticn. Tne new building
will be two thirds of a mile long with over one milliion sguare feet of
floor area., Two transfer tables will be employed.

- The C.N.R has awarded a comutract to Bird Constructvion Co. for the
placing the substructure . for a $% . million. steel wviaduct approach,
sonie 4300 feet long, to an ore dock at Purt Arthurf ont.

- Ground was broken on July 15th %c sitar’ the conghruction of
eleven storey additicn to the C.N.R.'s MNova Scotian Hotel at Halifax,

1
i

which willi have the effect of doubling the siza of the ruilding.

- The G.N.R. has called for tenders on tke consitructicn of & new
line to extend from Brossard, P.Q. {(Rouses P01nt Subdivision) to 8%5.
Kubert (Granby Subdivisiocn).

- Tenders have elso been called by the C.N.R. for the ccnstructicn
of a new yard office and yardﬁzauer’s tower in Sarnia.

- On July l4th the C.N.R. inaugurated piggyback service from the

central provinces 10 the uar1t1n~,. with &aily service Dbetween Mon-
treal, Toronto, Hamilton anrnd Lordon and 12 peints in New 3runswick and
Nova Scotia, namely IMoncton, Szaint John, Shediac, Petitcodizas, Dur-
cbester, Sackvilie,  Sussex, Amherat, Halifax, Bedford,,Shubsnacadle
and Stewiacke. . :

- it is the intenticn +to construct a grade separastion in tae rear
future for Greenwood Avenue and the C.N.R.'s Cshawe Snblivigicn, in
the eastern part of Tormnto, :

[ om—
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C.N.R. MONTREAL HUMP YARD UNDER CONSTRUCTION

In suburban Cote de -Liesse, near Montreal, an 800-acre area of
land is currently being graded, preliminary to the construction of what

will become North America's largest automatic hump yard. being built.

by the C.N.R. for 1961 completion, the yard is a $28 million project

embodying the latest techniques in yard operations, including elec-

tronics, radio, television and automatic computers to classify 7000

%ars a day into trains heading for as many as 100 different destina-
ions.

The 1958 construction program will spend about $8 million, the
largest allocation since the commencement of construction in 1956.
About 1-1/4 million tons of earth and rock will be moved this year,
gsome of this being used to create the humps. The main hump will be a
double tracked one, descending into an 84-track classification yard,
which can be split into two 42-track yards when cars are being pushed
over the two tracks of the hump simultaneously, as will be done during
rushes of traffic.

Beyond the main yard will be located a second hump leading to a
local classification yard where cars will be sorted for delivery to
Montreal area destinations.

The yard will boast a number of firsts and will be the continent's
biggest yard in terms of capacity.’ There will be room for 10,000
cars, as well as the ability to receive, classify and assemble 7000
cars per day. Incoming freight will generally be ready to proceed to
its receivers within three hours of arrival. 165 miles of track will
be involved in the two classification yards, the receiving and depar-
ture yards and the car cleaning yard. There will be provided a car
repair shop and a $3% million diesel locomotive repair shop with a
capacity of 40 locomotives. This shop will be one of the first
elements of the entire project to see completion, expected during the
current summer.

Six control towers will direct operations, with push button
controls for the portion of the functions to be directly controlled by

human hands. Ground personnel, e.g., car inspectors, will receive
instructions from 350 talk-back speakers or from walkie-talkie sets.
Locomotive crews will receive orders by cab radio. An electronic

"brain® will weigh cars as they pass over the hump and will make a
measurement ‘of momentum, in which wind, temperature and car weight
factors will be taken into account, and will then operate the retarders
in such fashion as to control speeds in accordance with the momentum
measurement.

Television cameras will be used in the receiving yard to record
information on arriving cars from which switch lists will be prepared
and transmitted to the various control towers by teletype. The system
informs the tower operators in & quick and efficient manner of the
track to which each car arriving at the hump should be directed.

- - - - - - - - - - -

" NOW AVATLABIE --- History of Toronto Railway Company and Toronto Street Railway,

written by L. Pursley, U.C.R.S. member and long~time T.T.C. employes; published by
Ira Swett, Interurbans, Los Angeles. 156 pages size 8% x 11 -~ 265 photographs -

14 car plans - 2 maps. Stitch bound -~ plastic coated cover.
Obtainable locally from L. Pursley, 149 Elmwood Ave., Willowdale, Ont.
Price $3.00. (Please make remittances by money ordei, payahle ta um. I.. Pumsley).

(Do not write to U.C.R.S. for capiea of this bnank). end
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SOCIETY The Socisty meets on the first and third Fridays of each
ACTIVITIES = month from Septembsx to June The firsgst indoor general
A meetlng ~of.the 1958-59 season will be beld in Room 486,
Toronto Union Station at ' 8:30 P.1i. on Sephember 19th. The proérdm
will consist of a showing of 35 mm. slides and/or movies taken by memn-
bers idquring the past-summer.. It is also hoped that members in atten-
darce will be ™ prepared to . give, during the d;scu331on period of the
meeting, some brief summary of fantrips or othor activities "having
rail interest which - ‘they have indulged in muring recent months. B

The first Fridaey meeting of October will be held on the ¢
of fuu STd,'being‘an observation meeting at Bathurst and Front /.o

_ : TWO 17, R 3, EXCWR.SIONS q FFDU 1D
(1) Sunday, Septambur 28th:

,stéd;by the 5001e+V'a,‘

six-Hou¥ exeursion on the WNiggera, $t.-Catharines & Toronto Railway,
starting  from Sty vafharll es j:-‘W“- at  11:20 A.M, E. DgL. The
chartered car: will meet: C.N.R, '“avn~102 at Nerrltton af 11:32 A.M.,’
T.D.T, and will be bask at thia 901nf et 5:05 P.M. for the cuqror‘ﬂmcn
of those who wish to take C.N.R., train 191 -back to Torente. . mumouxa

]ve“j gervice ig

are again’ rife ‘that the TT"J_lmnd Subdivision - pa“~ _ ig
O A, l L)J uha [V U.b.iS

iamenent of remgval and there is accordingly tha
will be. the- last oxourulon operated over the ral; ua¢q railway; a
general. attendance o©f 3 tnC ~n Ontsris railfans  on this account | is
hoped for. | . The fare on the N.8.& T. will be approximately $2.50.
Toronto memberéf.Will leave Union Station at 9:00 A.M., E.D.T. aboard
Train 101-102. . . - ' '

\2) Saturday, Ootober 85th' An ex ourS1on by renulaL traing will be
Operated on this date to Mldlanu Ont. via Blackwater ucu., on the
C.N.R. Trains 603 and 604, which’ p;oviﬂe all passenger ‘service between
LorneV1lle and- L;dland are due to be  memoved after. October 25th.

Those in. amem@anoe should purchase weekend reburn tickets from Toronto
to Midland going via: Blackwater Junot On. The return p~”'joﬂ 0f the
Trip can be made either via Allandale end Newaarket or via Ceorgetown,

ths latter belng for the more adventurous Wwho lLkn t0 see RO mio h
they can do with. a. weekend return ticket. - The imPTaH¢° w i1l bQ zg
Aollows-‘ (Tlmes are B.S.T.) - ' :

v ,.Toronto #92 (Not #417) 9:05 A:M‘,
v achwate“ Jot. €03 11102 AM,
Lv ”M1dlanu o L Fe04 . 2:30 PUM,
Arr ;Oril?ia - . 5:25 P.M.
Iy . Qrilija - #44 Bodd P M. .
__hrp f Tor onto, - Lo 4% T 7iI0 B ML
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Arr Allandale : 4:24 P.M.

Lv+ Allandale = #662 4:35 P.M. .

Arr Georgetown = 6:30 P.H.

Lv  Georgetown #34  6:27 P.M. (NOTE BELOW)
Iv  Georgetown #36  7:30 P.M.

Arr Toronto 8:35 P.M.

Note - Connection with no., 34 not guaranteed if all trains are on
schedule.

There are restaurants in Midland, but those planning to return
via Georgetown are advised to bring a lunch.,

-Sincere apologies are offered the membership i1 respect of the
late appearance of the August issue of the Newsletter. A compounding
of various unfortunate factors delayed +the production and mailing of
this issue to the point where several events announced therein had
already taken place by the time members had read of them., Every
effort will be made by the Publications znd Production and Mailing
Commlttees to prevent a recurrence of this situation in the future.

BLOOR SUBWAY RECEIVES 0.M.B. APPROVAL

Commencing on August 19th, the Ontario Municipal Board sat on the
~matter of the approval of the participation of the Municipality of
.Metropolitan Toronto in the financing of the T.T.C. Bloor subway pro-
-~ Ject., Six suburban municipalities, led by the small Village of Long
Branch, succeeding in delaying approval of the project by questioning
the legality of the type of financing propnsed. Little sympathy was
shown these filibustering suburbs, (which fear reduced funds for their
own works projects), and after a patient hearing of their case, the
Cecision to approve the Metropolitan participation was given on Sep-
tember 5th.

This approval has set in motion wvarious projects which are
preliminary to the commencement of subway construction. One of these
is the placing before Metropolitan Council of a by-law to expropriate
land along the 10-mile right-of-way. ,

The T.T.C. is to call for tenders on $3 million worth of construo-
tion equipment and materials, such ag tunnel sections which may be
flown in from England. Before the end of the year, various utilities
and monuments which lie in the path of construction on University Ave.
will be undergoing relocation, and the first task will be the shifting
of the South African war memorial at Queen St. (The Sir Adam Beck
statue, pictured in the recently released U.C.R.S. Bulletin no. 50,
will no doubt require moving also, and it sesms ironic that Sir Adam,
who spent so many years fighting ‘for electric railways that were nsver
built, now has to move over to let an electric railway be constructed!)

Construction of +the University Ave. line, to be the first stage
of the project, designed to relieve the Bloor-Queen portion of the
Yonge Subway which is approaching capacity in peak hour loadings, will
be completed in three years and will allow abandonment of the Dupont
car line. Work on the Bloor Street sections will begin in 1962, to
continue for the remainder of the overall 10-year construction period.

A mock-up of a new design of lightweigat subway .car has been con-

<

structed at Hillcrest shops, and this will pe used in the study of the

type of rolling stock to be onrdered for the Rlonr line,




MOTAVY ronad IoTIES
- The C.N.R. has ordered a further 144 diesel Ilocomotives as
detailed in the following tabulation:
Quantity Road Nos. Builder TYPAE CLASS NGTES
a7 6767-6793 M. L. W, 1800 HP RPA MPA-18Db '
5 6867-6871 M. L.W. 1200 HP RPB MPB-18b
69 42714339 G.M.D. 1750 HP RS GR-17u
4 1800-1803 M. L.W, 1460 HF RS MR~14zg A
16 1034-1049 G.M.D. 1200 HpP =8 R-12%
23 8500-8522 M.L.W, 1000 HP S MG-107g B

Note A - New type of locomotive; four 1600 H.P. M. L.W. locomotives
will be upgraded +to 1800 H.P. to release some electrical and
mechanical components to iuncorporate in 1800-1803, Ths iden~
tity of the 1600 H.FP, units has not been decided.

Jote B - 8500-8522 will use & new nmodel engine, although still rated
at 1000 H.P., and have thus been assigned to this new number
series (as distinct from 8000-82¢9).

- C.N.R. 9005 (E.M.D. 1500 H.P. RFA unit, class GFA-15a) is being
rebuilt as a 1500 H.P. road-switcher to be numbered 4824, class GR-~15D.
- Grand Trunk Western 79 (E.M.D. 600 H.P. switcher) is siated for
scrapping to provide parts to keep the other unit of this class, 78,
in operating condition. These locomotives are now 20 years oid.

- Grand Trunk 3041 and 3042 (.ilco 1800 E.P. road-awitchers, class
MR-164, were transferred ©to the Central Vermont on March 3, 1957 and
to the C.N.R. on December 3C, 1957. :

- Central Vermont 3900 and 3901 (E.M.D. 1200 H.P. road-switchers,
class GR-12j, were transferred to the C.N.R. on January 2, 1958,

- Grand Trunk Western 1269 and 1270 (E.M.D. 1200 H.P. road-switch-
ers), class GR-12] have been renumbercd from the "light" 1200 series
to the "heavy™ 1500 series as 1509 and 1510,

-  Since the evening of August 25th, the R.D.C. cers on C.P.R. trains
362 .381 (Toronto-Peterborough) have been replaced by a 1600 H.P. road-
switcher hauling a train. This has algc eliminated the G5 Pacific
which has always been used in place of the Dayliners on Weekends (up
Saturday, down Monday). Dayliners 9050, 9051 and 9C32 last ran on
Friday, August 22nd and Pacific 1271 last ran on the train on Saturdiey
August 23rd; Monday, August 25th, Since the evening of August 25th,
an 8400 or 8500 series road-switcher has haulsd the train.

- The dieselization of C.N.R. trains 92-95 as reported last month
was short lived. The advent cf cocler weather has seen steam locomo-
tives return as the diesels in use have no train heat generators. Oon
94-93, 4403 made the last diesel run over Aug. 18-19, and since August
19-20, 5257 and 5292 (4-6-2's) have been in use. On 92-95, 4564 made
the last GP-9 run on August 18, engine 1267 (1200 H.P.) ran on August
19, and steam took over on August 20. Pacifics 5062, 5261, 5299 and
5302 have all seen use on these trains since that tinme,

- C.N.R. 1910-1926 (G.M.D. 1200 H.P. road-switchers, class GRG-13g)
have been renumbered as 1901-1917, class GRG-12n. This i8 the same
class as the heretofore lone locomotive 1$00.
- The five C.N.R. R.D.C. cars ordered some months ago (Newsletter
145, P,6) were delivered as follows:
RDC-1: D-107 Apr. 30 RDC-2 ¢ D~201 May 16
D.108  Apr. 29 D-202 May 21

D-203 May 23




- C.N.R. motive power observed at Lindsay, August 4, 1858 {cf.
previous lists in Newsletters 140 and 147):

2-6-0: 91; 4-6-0: 1520 (for scrap); 2-8-0: 2550, 2580, 2616;
2-8-2: 5228 3239, 3273, 3409, 3489; 4-6-2: 5589; 0-6-0: 7461,
7465, 7509; ’1000 H. PR~ S 1705 lZCO'HgP. R-S: 1231,:. 1241, 18245,
of these 91 and 7509 are held as spare engines.

- General Motors Diesel Ltd. will bring out shortly a new model of
locomotive known as the Model GMD-1. This is a locomotive for branch
line service, available with four or six wheel trucks and having 1200
H.P. The locomotive will be equipped with a steam gencrator.

MISCELLANY

- The Greater Winnipeg Transit Commission has retained Norman D.
Wilson, Toronto transit consultant to make generalized studies toward
the prevosion of a future rail rapid transit system for the Manitoba
capital. Subways, monorails and surface rsilways on a private right-
of-way are all mentioned as media %o come under study. (Editor's
Note: This comes just three years after the last of Winnipeg's centre
mall car lines was abandoned, which in themselves were potential rapid
transit routes).

- The Ontario Northland Railway stands possibly on the threshold of
a new traffic bonanza as the Ontario government currently studics a«
proposal to establish a seaport on James Bay at Moosonee to serve as a
water-rail trans-shipping point, particularly in respect of the
possible development of iron ore mining on the Bslcher Islands in Hud-
gon Bay and of nickel deposits at Ranlzin Ilnieb.

- The Hydro-Electric Power Commissica of Qutario is underwriting
$17 million of the $18 million cost of the relocation of the C.N.R.
main line in the St. Lawrence Sesway cornzitiruction area.

- The C.N.R. has announced that +the "Continental Limlted" will be
discontinued for the winter season, and that the schedule of the
"Super-Continental® will be slowed so that more local stops can be
added. There appears to be an ever-widening gap in the competitive
pogitions of the two major railwsys as repgerds transcontinental passen-
ger traffic.

The T.T.C. has undertaken the construction of a fourth .escalator
at Eglinton Subway Station, connecting the platforms with the con-
course above. Increased use of this station over the past year has
made the extra facility necessary, as rﬂcant counts reveal a daily use
of the station by 105,000 passengere, a total greater by 13,700 than
lagt year.

Jr—
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SOCIETY The Soclety meets on the flrst and thlrd rr;days of overy::
AGTIVITIES - month . from September to June. = The October- General |

(1ndoor) meeting will be held at 8:30 P.M. in Roorr 486
Toronto Union Statlon on the l7th and the entertainment will con51st

g meeting will be held on Frlday, November 7th at Dundas and
Bloor ‘Streéts to observe trensit end rallway operatlons.

Pa’st ”eetlngs R September 19th: The flrst General Meeting of the
T -1958+59 season saw a. good attendance (apprOX1mately
Sﬁ-members) who witnessed a showing of movies and 8lides  ‘depicdting
trips  taken By ‘members during the past .summer.. . The varled séldctidn
ranged all the way from the railway exhibits at the Brussells: Wbrldﬁsu

Falr to scenes of the Comox Railway & Logging Co, on Vancouver Island
LD October Srd Observatlon sess1on at’ Bathurst o
and‘FrOﬂt Streets.«‘., P , i Lo

‘h

Coming - 1?xcursion The membershlp ds agaln remlnded of the" 1nformal
excursion {using regular train; services to Midland; Ontario ‘via Black--
bel 't Juhetion).: This is .a farewsll excursion to O N.R."trains 603"
anﬁ 6@4 “owhidh Wlll be dlscentlnued with the. forthGOmlng timétable-
cténge’ ' For move full details of thls trip, members aretreferred ¢o
pege 1 of the September issue, - o :

N.S.& T Exoursxon of September thh ~-~ The Society's chartered car.
excursion on lines of the Niagara, St. Catharines and Toronto Railway
on; Sﬁnday, ‘September.-:28th. was a distlnct sugcess. . 24 membbers were in
attendaﬂce ‘for" the six~hour trip .on .car 622. °~ Both- Port ‘Dailhousie.
Iines;“the Port Weller (kine .and.. the. Welland ‘Subdivision :as ‘far as’
Fonthill were covered, 1nclud1ng a side trip to thé extreme ‘end of" the
Fodthlll‘eannery spur 1Lme,f; L .

e
e} -

L S'I‘ CLA.IR TUMEL co. LI.BCTRIFIC&ION ABANDONED

. The Ganadlen Natlonal Rallways' ‘eletdtrio eperatlen athreugh the
tunnel between Sarnla Ontarlo, and Port.Huron ‘Michigan: under the St.
Clair River was completely disébntinued effeetlve 8:00 AJH: on Septemy
ber 28th. For some time past diesel locomotives (Grand Trunk Western
4900 series road switchers) had been handling passenger movements
through the single track tunnel, with the box cab electric motors
still doing duty on freight trains.

This. development .follows the trend evident on this continent of
the abandonment -of various local trunk line electrification projects
at tunnels or terminals in order to eliminate locomotive changes end
costly maintenance of power distribution facilties. No information
is yet at hand as to the disposition of the St. Clair Tunnel Co. elec-
tric locomotives.
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C.N.R. SERKING QUEEEC - ST. JOACHIM DE-ELECTRIFICATION

The C. N. R. has applied to the Board of Transport GommiSsioners
for permission to abandon all electric interurban passenger operations
on the lMontmorency Subdivision between Quebec City, St. Anne's Church
and -St, Joachin. This is, of course, the operation +that is stlll__
bettér known to railfans as the Quebec Railway, Light and Power Co.
interurban line, although the C.N.R, had owned track and equipment
since 1950, . : The fact. that the C.N.R. had made no substantial changes
to the operatron jover an elght year périod ‘had 1ed many to believe -
that . thls Ainterurban was one_ "of the  very few in"“thé more or less
"permanently ‘'safe™ . oategory,” and'ﬁhe present applicatlon comes as a~-i
bitter surprise t6 ‘many. - o

The Board sat op this matter on September 9th, but a declslon has
not been' given as of ‘time of writing. - It is expected that-the grant-
ing of this application would resilt in the de-eldssfification~of the.
25 que line, wrth dlesel locomotlves to handle the remalnlng frelght
serV1ce.._”._

2

Since dlscontlnuing express service by rall the Niagarsa, St. oo
Catharlnés ‘nd Toronto Ry. had placed ' cars 4l and 82 in:dead storzalge'f"""Z
and the cgrs are already . off101ally listed as "scrapped".

A watermain has ‘been laid” ‘under the northerly portion of the
trackage of the Port Weller line, during the process of the layingiof -
which the N,§.& T.'s. track was removed and rebuilt. The September
28th; ursronlsts report that th1s track is now the smoothest on the,;

new buse_;which would ‘be used- to replace ‘directly 67 street cars, with -~
the reméining 29 “cars to operate for ‘a further 1ndef1n1te perlod. =
The first route to be converted in the final abandonment-program would ‘-
be the system's strongest, the B (Bank-Lindenlea) line.

- .../The;C.N.R.hgs plaged. an ‘ordér with Canadlanwaar.Col.for 49 narrowup
gauge hopper.. Qars for Newfoundland seryice. ' o
~ .. The -C.P.R.'s  two- Stall enginehouse at Peterborough underwent an

unusual metamorphos;s in”’ July and’’ August “Tracks- were removed, .
1nclud1ng leads and swltches the pit fllled i¥ and rodf vents. and?;
stacks removed ‘and’ covered in. ' The 1nter10r was cléaned and is: ‘now !
used by an industrial firm for warehousing. ~ No change:~-was madé:in: ™

basic structurg 0T palnt S0, that externally the shed stlll ‘appears to
be 1n service, SALLIEm

- o0 The. car-ferry: ?Ashtabula" :sank in 27 feet of water in Ashtabula
harbour bn September 118th after collldlng . with & bulk carrier. The |
operatlen of this £erry was @escrlbed in. Newsletter 116; p. 2 and 139 .
p 5‘ g 5 o
-P1tts~Foley (C A Pltts and Foley Bros. of Canada) have = been -
awarded the: contract—for the construct;on of 195 ‘miles of railroad- for
the Quebec Cartier Nlnlng Co. ° The new line - w1ll extend north fromg\
Port Cartier,-on the St. Lawrencg.. ver, "to Lac Jeannine, P.Q.° o
- .. -The:C.N, 'Ri has: galled for; te ers; . for the. constructlon of a newh:
passenger statlon at Prlnce Albert ,Sask. : o A o

' Qttawa TranSportation Comm1331on has called tenders -for- 67;,
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- Dayliners (from the 9050-9051-9052-9063 pool) returned to C.P.R.
trains 382-381 on weekdays, effective with the trip of Train 382 on
September 8th. These trains operate from Toronto to Havelock, not
Just to Peterborough as stated in the last issue,

- The Calgary Transit System 1is studying e conbincd rocd.rail
service to serve South Calgary commiters. The transit system has
purchased seven acres of land adjacent to Turner Siding on the O.P.R.
which would serve as a terminal for feeder bus routes, from which
passengers would transfer +to a C.P.R. shuttle operation to the centre
of the city. Road-railers are also under study in the event that the
C.P.R. does not wish to operate a service of this kind with its own
equipment. A C.P.R. official has already stated, in spite of the
transit system's enthusiasm, that he does not believe the suggested
operation "would work™.

- The British Columbia Electric Company, after divesting itself of
all rail passenger operations, now wants to divest itself of the sub-
sidiary B.C.E.R. in its entirety. A new company, B.C. Transit Ltd.
has been formed by Vancouver men with a view to purchasing and operat-
ing the B.C.E.R. systen.

MOTIVE POWER NOTES

- Since the C.P.R. dieselized the Guelph-~Goderich mixed train ser-
vice, 0-6-0 6275 is doing yard switching at Goderich. The diesel has
only a short layover at Goderich before returning to Guelph, with not
enough time for local switching. Because of this, the last active -
C.P, 0-6-0 in Eastern Canada was called out of retirement.
- A survey of the majority of the remeaining steam locomotives on
C.N.R.'s subsidiary Grand Trunk Western on September 27th revealed the
following:
At: Milwaukee Jot., Detroit: 6405, 5633, 5634, 6407
3752 observed on Train 22 and 6037 on Train 54. .
Pontiac: In roundhouse: 4079, 5038, 5043, 5630, 6328, 6332
Stored outside: 8327 8375
Durand: (Yard appeared to be awitohed by four 0-8-0's aplwively,
as no diesel switchers in evidence): 8328, 8374, 8378,
8380.
In roundhouse: 2668, 2672, 2683, 3748, 3750, 3754, 3755,
5757 $07O 8076, 5627, 5629, 6040, 6530
6333, 6408, 8305, 8514
Stored in yard: 5632, 6058 6522 6323, 8316, 8325.
Battle Creek (only locomotives stored dead at this 1ocation)
In yard: 2681, 7524, 7528, 8307, 8313, 8317, 8319, 8324,
8344, 8546, 8570, 8577, 8381, 5048, 5628, 6313,
6314, 6315, 6316, 6320, 6325, 6326, 6329, 6331,
6335, 6406, 6409, 6410, 3732, 3746, 3516, 3523.
In roundhouse: 6319, 6327, 6334, 3753, 4078.

- As of the end of September, O.N.R. Mogul 674, late of the Museum
Train, was at London, Ont. for scrapping.

~ Newsletter 152 erratum: Central Vermont 3900 and 3901 are Alco
1600 H.P. road-switchers, oclass MRG-16c, not +the type and class as
stated in the September issue,
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CANADIAN NATIONAL RAILWAYS

LOCOMOTIVES RETIRED DURING 1957
. (Scrapped -Unless Otherwise Noted) 4
TYPE  GLASS NUMBERS o : - i

Road -~ CR-12¢ 1621 - o ’
Switcher GR-17h 4538 I o .
2-6-0  B-7-a 713 (Held for Museum Train)
B-10-a 80 (ex 902) 0
i 88 (ex 910 -~ to Morrisburg museum)
" 9%  (ex 923)
4-6-0.  G-16-a 1140, 1145, 1157

G-17-a 1162-1164

H-6-c¢ 1307, 1314, 1315
H-6-4 1543 (ex 1338)
H-6-f 1349

H-6-g 1355, 1360, 1364
H-10-a 1427, 1433

2-8-0 M-5-a 2093, 2099, 2114, 2124 : ’ ¢
M-3-e 2173 : :
2187 . _ -
2344, 2348, 2352, 2353 o ‘
2358, 2359, 2362 : h
2371, 2377, 2379 ' :
2385, 2387, 2427, 2430, 2431, 2433, 2436, 2441-2443
2447, 2452 | -
2466, 2474, 2487, 2497
2517, 2519, 2528, 2529, 2547, 2569, 2574-2576, 2625,
2635, 2638, 2639, 2641-2643, 2647, 2658 |
h 2810 ' '
-5-b 2714, 2728, 2734
a
b

i1
(S|
(I}

Vb
AN
pPoToocaQ oo

2822 (ex 2021)
2827 (ex 2052)

1
+
2-8-2 1-j 3198
1-a 3238
~-1-b 3266, 3271
1-d 3343 | .
1-f 3405, 3418, 3419, 3421, 3435, 3487, 3441, 3443, -
3451, 3474, 3476, 3484, 3494, 3498
1 3514
3563

3703

nmnninn zzzg ZogagzZax
N
i

m?m
)
o o'l

2-10-2. b 4018
¢ 4022, 4031, 4035, 4036, 4041
—a 4206 ' |
a 4307, 4309, 4310, 4314
b 4317, 4330

HH?HH
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5003
5033, 5037, 5041
5049, 5053, 5056, 5063, 5075

5087

5091, 5098

5121

5150, 5156

5252, 5269

5284

5507

5521

5535, 5536

55545556

5573, 5574

9582, 5587, 5592, 5595
5613

5631

6009, 6012

6020, 6026

6134

7220 ex 7125

7225 ex 7131

7307 (ex 7228, ex 7134)
7315 (ex 7244, ex 7173)
7253 (ex 7043 )

7311

7322, 7326, 7328

7337

7360, 7363, 7372, 7375, 7397, 7409, 7410
7415, 7423

7345, 7347, 7348, 7351-7354

7431, 7450, 7455, 7473

7521

7528

7532, 7533

8309, 8315
8321, 8324
8331, 8338
8344

GRANY TRUNK WESTERN

2-8-0

2-8-2

2664, 2671, 2681
2684

3410
3521
3709, 3716
3741

OCTOBER 1958
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4-6-.2 . . F-B-a 5048 [
0-6-0 0-18-b 7477, 7478, 7481, 7483, 7494

0-19-a 7522 7525 B - ‘
DULUTH WINNIPEG AND PACIFIC

2-8-0 M-8-a
N-2-a

NEWFPOUNDLAND LINES S [

1981-1984 v ' (
2455-2458, 2460-2464 ‘

4-6-2 J-8-a
2-8-2 R-2-Db
R-2-¢
R-2-d

(308 and 327 sold to Grand Falls Central Railway)

CENTRAL VERLIONT

2-8-0 M-3-a
N-5-a
0-8-0 P-1-a

2-10-4 T-3-a
4-8-2 U-1l-a

TYPE CLASS

593 (to storage), 594
303, 305

308, 314, 316-319
3202329

450-452, 454
461, 464-472

501, 504, 507

707 ‘ f
602 o

CANADIAN PACIFIC RAIIWAY !

LOCOL:OTIVES SCRAPPED DURING 1957

NUMBERS

4.6-~-0 D4g
D9c¢c
D104
D10e
D10g
D10h

4-6-2 G5b
Glp
Gls
Glt
G3b

G3d
G3e
G3f
G3g
G3h

421, 442, 457, 473, 474, 485, 488

582

626

816, 822, 823, 832, 836, 864, 869

876, 880, 896, 928, 941, 944,

998, 1005, 1017, 1030, 1045, 1051, 1054, 1075, 1079,
1084, 1096, 1110

1204, 1225

2202

2215

2227

2306

2318

2327, 2331, 2335, 2336, 2337, 2340
2359

2366, 2371, 2375

2394, 2396, 2400, 2401, 2404, 2406, 2411, 2417
2419, 2440, 2457
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2-10-0

2~10=2
2-10-4
0-6-0

0-8-0

€..10~0

G2g
Ga2r
G2q
G2s
G2u
G2u
G4a

-G4Db

Hle
H1lb
Hle
Hlis

Pla

F2a

M3b
M4a
M4
M4a.
M4t
Mig
4h
112a
N2b
Nea
Nic
N4a
Dlé
Ple

Dln
P2a
F2b
P2c

Pza
Ple
pPar

. P2h

R3¢
R34
S2a
T1lb

U3d
U3e

Vag
V5a

Wla

2507

2511,

~524

2528,
2613,

2650
2711

2712,
2805,

2817
2824
2861,

U.C.R.S. NEWSIETTER

2526
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2537, 2538, 2564, 2580, 2590
2623, 2624, 2655

2715
2809

2862

2911-2919, 2921~ 2925 2927
3001-3003

5369
3404 ,
3417
3439
3454

3474,

3563

3618,
3712,
3744

39955
3956

5103,
5123,
5156,
5184,
5213,
5302,
5314,
5327,

5344

5345,
5360,
5388,

o417

5770,

8787

5803,

3409

3477,

3629,
3726,
3n51

5106,
5124,
5161,
5186 ,
5242,

5307
5315,
5529

5346,
5363,
5395 ,

5778

5805,

5920-5929

627
6277

3480,

3654
3727,

3753

5111,
5129,
5165,
5188,

5245,
5318,

3506 ,

3738

5115,
5133
5166

5189,

5248
5319,

3510, 3520

5117, 5119

5136 5143, 5150, 5151,

5172, 5175 5176 5178-5181,
51915193

5321, 5324

5331-5333, 5335, 5557 5538 5340, 5341,

5548,
5571
5396,

5806,

6922, 6924, 6930,
6962 (ex 6602)

6952

5351~ 5553 5555 5356, 5358, 5359

5373,
5599

5810

6935

5577 5379
5402, 5417
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R EASTBREN ‘TRIP REPORT.

by John Freyseng
(Concluded from August issue)

The last half of my eastern trip commenced on May 29th from lMc
Adem and was in the form of a huge loop, starting_ .off .in an eastward
direction.

In the pre-dawn mist, C.P.R. V5 6961 lurked about the yard
marshalling a westbound freight. This o0dd looking engine with its
enclosed cab certainly is a brute, developing 60,000 pounds tractive
effort. However, the effect of dieselization was felt even at McAdan,
verified by the long row of dead engines seen from the eastbound
Atlantic Limited. '

Gas electric 9003 was waiting patiently as 41 eased to a stop

before the new station at  Fredericton Jct. It paused only long
enough to unload a few sacks of mail and drop an express refrigerator
car. 9003 then picked up the refrigerator car and moved up to the

platform to entrain passengers and wait for train 101, the St. John -~
Mc Adam local, which arrived a few minutes late, once again behind
2628. After the customary pause for the exchange of mail, train 101
and 9003 both departed. .9003, 1like its.sister 9008, . is no slouch,
Accompanied Dby a rather terrifying sound, the gas electric towing the
express refrigerator attained very good speeds, sometimes as high as

35 miles per hour. The run was completed without any sStops enroute
and train M579 for Woodstock ©behind D10 1097 awaited our arrival at
Fredericton. The D10 was the only steam locomotive running out of

Fredericton at that time. Pl 5108, which used to handle the Chipman-
Fredericton run, was dead.

Apparently two road switchers have replaced nearly all the steam
power between Fredericton Jct. and Chipman. The two diesels leave
from Mc Adam early in the morning with a freight for Fredericton. At
Fredericton they split up, one diesel handling the yard work while the
other unit pulls the mixed to Chipman and Dback. In the late evening
two two units return to Mc Adam with a freight. In theory, the two
trains Dbetween Fredericton and Chipman are separate trains passing
somewhere near Minto. However in practice the train from Chipman is
delayed long enough (about two hours) so that the diesel can make the
round trip. This operation replaces five steam locomotives, two
between Fredericton and Mc Adam, two between Chipman and Fredericton,
and one spare. The-trip to Chipman was still interesting even though
it was not steam powered. - The. C.P.R. leaves Fredericton in a very
odd fashion, the whole train finally being wyed in order to leave town
in the right direction. Several huge earth shovels having a height
equal to a two story house, used in removing cocal by the strip mining
process, were passed. At Linto, the local switcher, N2 3682, was
marshalling cuts of hopper cars. .Train M560 had left for Norton be-
fore our arrival. The road switcher traded trains in the yard, pick-
ing up the morning's train <from Norton and returned to Fredericton.

Although nothing was moving in the yard, there was plenty to see,
for this is the home of the three Americans, c¢lass Al number 29 and
class A2 numbers 136 and 144. Number 29 was stored outside with its
stack covered and had not seen service for more than a month although
it had just recently returned from dMcAdan for repairs. In the engine
house was 144 with two machinists working on the valve gear.
Apparently 136 and 144 take turns on the Norton-Chipman mixed, each
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running for a week at a time. Also in the house was D10 861 which
used to run between Fredericton and Chipman., At dusk N2 3682 returned
from Minto and retired for the night. How huge the Consolidation

appsared beside the diminutive Americans.

Next morning 3682 switched together a few cars for the train to
Fredericton 'and then left for the Minto coal fields, The rest of the
morning was spent by myself crawling all over 29 and photographing it
from all directions. The few people working at the engine house found
this amusing and as well as being friendly, they supplied much infor-
motion. Shortly after lunch, the long awaited whistle sounded herald-
ing the arrival of the aged 136. It paused at the station for awhile
and then commenced to switch 1in  thé,yarc, thc box cars towesring over
it. Upon completing this, the engine was refuelled by means of an
ancient wooden crane lifting large wooden buckets of coal. After the
servicing of 136 the train for Norton was made up with the previous
day's combine from Fredericton and backed into the station.

The ride passed very quickly -~ the old creaking wooden bridges,
the interesting water stop at Perry, and the descent into the pretty
Kennebecasis River Valley where Norton lies. VWhile watching 136 being
put away for the night, I couldn't help musing over the fact that the
smallest and the oldest are not always the first to disappear.

The las* day of liay was spent visiting the Cumberland Railway and
Coal Co. at . ringhill, N.S. There was no activity at the mine, it
being Saturday afternoon, and the mine switcher was parked in the
engine shed; 43, the ex-S.& L. Mogul, was sitting outside, waiting to
be dismantled. A very interesting day can be spent on the company's
rroperty inspecting the odd and elderly equipment which includes two
thres-way stub switcheg. The mixed from Parrsboro slowly clanked up
to the station, Consolidation 52 leading, tender first. There were
five other passengers riding to the Jjunction besides myself, all chil-
dren returning home after visiting Springhill for the day. 52 didn't
break any speed records as the train ambled along, the rear end crew
providing an enjoyable ride in the ancient combine. At Springhill
Junction the Consolidation dropped the four freight cars from Parrs-
boro in the yard, and departed for Springhill as train M4, the combine
bobbing on the rear, ‘ '

The following morning was extremely wet and the drumming of the
rain on the Truro station roof was drowned out only by D.A.R. Pacific
2627, preparing to leave for Windsor with the daily-except-Sunday
mixed. This G2 was glightly different from the rest seen so far;
glistening on her tender was "Land of Evangeline". The 20-car mixed
wound past pine studded hills ealongside small rivers: for most of its
trip, now and again crossing tide swollen streams on dinteresting
wooden bridges. " Local passenger traffic was brisk and by the end of
the run the combine was fairly well filled. D10 1050 and Gl 2209,
hoth lettered "Canadian Pacific"™, were slowly moving a Jordan spreader
and a string of dump cars as a track gang re-ballasted the wye at
Windsor. G2 2505 arrived from Kentville with a freight just before
the RDC from Halifax stopped to take on fuel oil. »

Space aboard the Dayliner was al a minimum as train 1l proceeded
10 Yarmouth. The hills surrounding the Annapolis Basin were blotted
out by rain and the various rivers emptying into the Basin were next
to gverflowing as the flood tide raised the water level higher and
nigher. D.A.R. D10 1038 was apssed and D10 903 was busy switching the
Kentville yard. A strong wind had replaced the rain as 9058 rolled
out onto the pier at Digby. "Princess Helene™, the connection for
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Saint John was awaiting departure time, with most of her _passengers
anticipating a rough crossing. The Bay of Fundry was quite rough, a
heavy swell running down its full length, but by evening the cloud had
broken and the passengers reclining. in the comfortable front lounge
were rewarded with a beautiful sunset over the heaving sea.

Bay Shore roundhouse at Saint John was unusually quiet. The
once busy Decapods 5754 and 5755 were standing quietly in line with a
string of dead Consolidations. -Yet these large engines were still an
impressive sight to the person who had never seen one before. D4 453
was steaming in the roundhouse along with V4 86932, Outside of this,
the only other activity was N2 3624 switching at Lancaster.

A very comfortable night's sleep was had aboard train 42 and the
morning was greeted by the return of Quebecls cu.int Bastern Townships.
Soon the train slowed and then.swung away from the old track - The
Atlantic Limited was using the new 1lift bridge over the seaway .canal
for the first time.

And so a very pleasant trip had come *to an end. Since. then,
many things have changed. For example, passenger service between St.
Stephen, St. Andrews and iic Adam has ceased and undoubtedly many more
diesels have appeared, but two things will never change, the spectacu-
lar country and the enchanting people of the Maritimes. S

_ PPENDIX TO FOREQOING ARTICIE

Dead C.P.R. power noted on the eastern trip:
May 26, 1958 - Mc Adam:

G2 - 2504 Pl - 5107 P2 - 5330
2626 5173 5361
| 5452

G3 - 2397 Tl - 2928
D10- 1002

June 4, 1958 -~ Saint John, Bay Shore roundhouse:
N2 - 3637, 3700, 3719, 3725, 3752
R2 5754, 5755.

T.T.C. 1958 CAR SCRAPPINGS

A list of the large Witt cars. retired upon the placing in service
of Kansas City P.C.C. cars --750-4759 is as follows, +together with the
date that each car was towed to George Street Yard to be turned over
to the scrapper. These cars were thoroughly stripped of usable parts
while stored in Russell yard, to a greater degree than in the case of

any previously retired Peter Witts. The Western Iron and Metal Com; 
pany once again was the purchaser of the cars, and burned the bodies_

at the usual spot on Leslie Street.

2312 Sep. 19 2350 Sep. 18 2380 Aug. 6 2412 July 16
2318 July 22 2352 Aug. 5 . 2384 July 17 2422 Aug. 5
2322 July 15 2354 July 21 2392 July 195 2428 Sep. 22
2332 July 23 2356 July 15 2398 July 21 2430 July 16
2336 July 17 2362 July 23 2400 Scop. 22 2434 Sep. 18
2342 Sep. 19 2364 July 22 2404 July 15 2440 Aug. 6

2344 Aug. 6 2372 Sep. 17 2408 Aug. 5 2444 July 23,

2346 Sep. 17 2378 July 22
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UPPER Ci_’.,. RAIILWAY SOCIETY
WL DL R
NOVEMBER 1958 NUMBER 154
SOCIETY The Society meets on the first and third Fridays of every

ACTIVITIES month from September +to June. ILieetings held on third
Fridays are "general" meetings which +take place in Roon
486, Toronto Union Station. The Noveumber meeting will be held on the
2lst at 8:30 P.}M. and will be featured by the playing of various tape
recordings of railroad sounds made by Society members.
First Friday meetings are usually of an informal or "outdoor®
type. The December meeting will De held on the <4<th, The location
%11l be announced at the meeting of November 21st.

Past lieetings - October 17th - A general meeting in Room 486 which had
excellent attendance (about 45 members), and at which
a very interesting program of coiour slides taken in Australia and
Great Britain was presented. A siriking contrast was noted between
the generally dirty condition of most of the British Railways' loco-
motives shown and the almost unbelievably immaculate condition of the
power on the various "light"™ and industrial railways, some of the loco-
notives of which are much older than virtually anythlng now in service
on thls continent. :

THE OBSERVANCE OF THE LAST RUNS OF C.M.R.
92, 95, 603 AND 604 - OCTOBER 25, 19868

On Saturday, October 25th, 16 U.C.R.S. members and friends
gathered at Toronto Union Station, prepared to bid adieu to two C.N.R.
passenger services Dbeing removed that day. The first of these was
trains 92 and 95 between Toronto and Peterborough and the other ~ was
603 & 604 between Lindsay and Midland (via Blackwater and Lorneville).

The group boarded no. 92, which left behind J-7-c¢ Pacific 5299.
At Scarboro Junction the train was switched onto the Uxbridge Sub-
division which, between this point and Blackwater, was originally the
3% ft. gauge Toronto & Nipissing Ry. It was not dlfficult to observe
the 'narrow gaugeness' of tho .ine as the train scurried along the
many short, steep grades and the equally numerous curves which abound
south of Uxbridge.

Number 96 from Belleville, hauled by another J-7-c, 5302, was

crossed at Goodwood, then no. 603 was met at Blackwater. Here,
members Kemp and Brown, having come from Montreal via Peterborough,
joined the party. After exchanging express with 92, train 603 left

with 5292, mail-express car 7732 and coaches 5170 and 5196. A rapid

run was made to Iorneville where the train curv:d from the ex-T.& N.
line to the former Midland Railway's Belleville-Midland track. Loco.
5292 then backed the train into the station which is located at the
diamond formed by the crossing of the two lines, loeded mail and ex-
press, and departed. At Orillia a connection was made with northbound
train 41, pulled Dby diesels 6524-6616. As 603 left for iidland it
paralleled the C.P.R.'s Orillia branch for a short distance and C.P.

N2a Consolidation 3666 was observed as it shuffled cars around the yard.

(
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At lartyrs' Shrine the train followed the customary practice of
wyeing. The tail track here consists of the remains of a former C.N.
branch from the shrine to the Penetang branch, via Wyebridge. A
rather expeditious reverse run was made into Midland. Three GR-12's
running MU, were passed at Tiffin and a dieselized Montreal-built
0-4-0-T belonging to Canada Steamship Lines was observed in a coalyard
on the outskirts of Midland. At the station a sign of past passenger
operations was the siding leading down to the steamer dock. The only
bassenger steamer in evidence was the "City of Dover!', (frequently
called  the 'Noazark®), which runs to Honey Herbour in summer months.

There was little ceremony as 604 prepared to leave. About three
autos and six bystanders arrived to observe the occasion, a gronp of
children climbed aboard to teke their last ride, the irain crew shook

hands with some friends -and departed. There were few local residents

along the line to wave goodbye to 604.

The party disembarked at Orillia, took their last photos of the
train, boarded no. 44 and proceeded to Allandale behind loncoc. 6519-
6619, At the latter place three of the party remained on train 44 in
crder to arrive in Toronto 'de bonne heure! while the other 15 walked

around the station to catch train 662 for Georgetown. There was motor

car 15832 and “trailer C-1, but the former did not seem to be emitting
its characteristic hiccoughs. The source of the noise, hidden behind
e. boxcar, was - GR-12f road-switcher 1244 which was pulling both cars
until the engine of 15832 could be repaired. The latter motor had
been brought over from Lindsay %to replace car D-1, formerly on this
run and which, along Wlth trailer C-2, has been moved to Cochranse.

The unexpeoted upsurge in passenger traffic placed .a heavy strain
upon the capacity of 15832 and seven people found themselves sitting
on various bags and boxes in the express compartment. As the train
Left Allandale numerous dead steam locos were observed in the yard.
They were 1350, 1527, 2577, 3306, 3388, 6035, 6176, 6182, 6251 plus an
unidentified 2-8-«2 and 4-8-4. , '

At Georgetown 14 members of +the party left 662 to await the
Toronto train while Dick Ganger, who had come up from Buffalo for the
excursion, continued on to Hamilton to make his connection for home.

Between 6:30 and 7:30 train 175 passed through behind 5257 and
train 37 arrived with loco. 5265. Finally 6014 drifted in with train
36 and the group returned to Toronto and intermediate points,

With the discontinuance of local trains such as those ridden by
Society members for the last time on this trip, it is becoming in-

creasingly difficult to make interesting rail circuits on weekend re-
turn ticxets. :

Associate members Raymond Corley and Henry lioxon of Péterborough
also observed the last runs of train 92 and 603 on October 25th. They
boarded 93 at Peterborough and met Forster Kemp and Douglas Brown who
had come up on train 17 - to Belleville. No. 93 was one hour late,
since it had waited for 2nd 17 to arrive at Belleville,

A quick run to Lindsay was experienced, whence the four-man party
left 93 and inspected the engine house; the impact of dieselization
was apparent. On the back storage track were 1520 (still not gone for
scrap), 7509 and 7465 (stored). = In the house or yard were steam

locomotives 91, 3252, 3458, 3503, 5292 and 7461 and diesels 3002 and
4400,
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7461 left for Peterborough to do daily switching (in place of a
1200 H.P. road-switcher this Saturday), as soon as trai. 9u got in;
5292 was being readied for train 603 to lidland and 3002 for train 389
for Haliburton, _

Train 603 backed into the station (after turning on the wye) at
11:00 A.M., D.S.T., and after pictures by the group and one other
unidentified fan, pulled out at 11:13 (three minutes late) with one

baggage car and two coaches. The train paused beside the engine
house for about two minutes while the locomotive foreman and shopmen
said the farewells to the train crew. The train then raced to Black-

water Junction, without stops at llariposa or Manilla.

By the time 603 had turned on the wye, backing down the west leg
to Blackwater station, train 92, with engine 5299, two head end cars
and one coach, was only a mile away and immediately rolled in a few
minutes early. The Toronto contingent unloaded from 92 to join Kemp
and Brown on 603, while Corley and Moxon returned on 92.

Some time - was taken to unload mail etec., and 92 left about one

minute late. Lindsay was reached on time, where engine crews were
changed, and then on to Peterborough, with a pause at Reaboro to
unload mail, and a stop at Omemee. Peterborough was reached seven

minutes early, but no one was on hand at the station to recognize the
occasion.

- later, at 6:30 P.M., train 95 pulled out of Peterborough westbound
on its last run, observed by member Corley, with the same crew that
brought 92 in.- Otherwise only two children were on hand to bid fare-
well.

EDITORIAL | |
ONTARIO - ST. LAVRENCE DEVFLOPMENT COMNISSION RAILWAY MUSEUM EROJECT

As many .of our members already know, one of the secondary bhenefits
deriving from the St.Lawrence Seaway project is the establishment near
Mor¥isburg of the new Crysler's F .rm Battle llemorial Park. This park
will be over two miles long and & mile and a half wide, fronting on
the new shoreline of the St. Lawrence River, and 1is to contain, among
other attractions, "Upper Canada Village", a group of early buildings
removed <from areas being flooded, a museum, the obelisk commemorating
the Battle of Crysler‘'s Farm, and a memorlal cenetery. In addition
to the above centres of interest, the Ontario-St. Lawrence Development
Commission, which is in charge of planning the park, hopes to include
a rdilway museum “to be located near the main entrance to the park,
where * a short sectlon 'of the original Grand Trunk main line has been
left in place. = ‘The track is occupied by C.N.R. Mogul 88, now again
bearing its orlglnal G.T.R. number 1008, and C.N.R. wooden coach 3474 ,
while the former Aultsville station, a typical early frame structure,
has been moved to this location.

It will be seern from the above outline that the planners have
plenty with which to ocoupy their minds apart from the railway exhibit
and as it does not number any rail historians among its staff, the

" Commission has approached our Society and the Canadian Railroad

Historical Association, of Montreal, with the suggestion that the two
railfan organizations jointly a331st in the setting up of additional
railway historical exhibits, to be housed in the station building.
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-A comprehensive Proposal embodying the societlies' ideas has
already been prepared and - submitted +to +the Commission, If the

suggestions made therein are adopted, the station interior will be .

transformed into an attractive museum designed to appeal both to. rail~
fans and to the general public. While much space will be devoted to
the Grand Trunk Rallway, it 1is hoped also to include material on the

secondary railways which served . the Seaway valley, and which later

became parts of the Canadian Pacific and New York Central systems.

The setting up of an exhibit on the scale proposed will require
considerable quantities of historicel artifacts such as photographs,
drawings, maps, plans, models, timetables, tourist folders, posters,
advertisements, tickets, newspaper and megazine clippings, and "hard-
ware" of any kind relating to railways in the period 1856 to the
present. Our members are asked, thersfore, to canvass their collec-
tions for suitable items they would be willing to contribute to this
worthwhile project. It is expected that displays will be changed at
intervals to attract repeat visitors, and it will thezefore be possible
to arrange for members not wishing to donate material outright to lend
it for a stated period, say six months .or a year at a time, If you
have,; or know the whereabouts of, items of the types mentioned above,
you are requested to communicate with our Corresponding Secretary, Mr.
R.J. Sandusky, R.R. 6, Brampton, Ontario, or phone ATwater 9-1298.

" - In-addition to the provision of display material, the two associ-
ations have offered to assist with the preparation of the large amount
of graphic work required, and members able and willing to contribute
their time and artistic skill to the making of items such as signs,
caption cards, explanatory charts, etc., are invited to offer their
services, .

This 1is a very wortawhile project, being carried out under the
auspices: of a responsible public body, and to be located in a place
where 1t will undoubtedly be visited annually by large numbers of
tourists. - We railfans are thus offered a unigue opportunity of
assisting in. the establishment of what should become a major tourist
attraction, and - more important - a place where the fascinating story
of railnnding will be brought forcibly to the attention of the general
public, - whose knowledge of and interest in railway matters can always
stand increasing.~ ' J.A.M.

EIEGTRIC LINES NEWS

- The "B" - Bank~St Patrick car line of the Ot tawa Transportation

Commission 1is scheduled: for: conversion to bus operation on Sunday,
November 23rd, when 34 new buses: will take over service on that route.
The next step in the ‘conversion progrem will be the purchase of
30 more buses to replace the "R" - Preston carline in the spring of
1959. Although only two lines w1ll then remain ("A"- Britannia and
"S" _ Holland-ILaurier), the conversion program is reportedly not to be
completed until some time between 1965 and 1967.
- New T.T.C. subway cars 5110 and 5115 have been operating since
September 17th with oonventional cars on Run 14, which has them in
action during rush hours only.
- The T.T.C. plans . to install closed-circuit television cameras
under a subway train in the course of studying flange squeal on vari-
ous curves on the Yonge line.
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THE NEWFOUNDLAND SCENE - 1958
by John D. Knowles

The C.N.R. Newfoundland Lines are now comnletely dieselized,
the only steam engine left on the property at the end of July oeing
Baldwin-built Pacific 593, -which had been retained for possible
displaey in Bowring Park at St. John's. The plan has evidently fallen
through, and the engine was stored in St. John's roundhouse.

This four-stall brick building, built in 1944 to replace an older
frame structure, is now abandoned, with many window panes broken. Its
turntable still sees much use turning passenger train cars, but the
diesel locomotives are kept in +the engine shop, &a poured concrete
building constructed in 1931 and located across the street from the
station.

Management was evidently desirous of putting steam back on branch
line trains and on the Clarenville-Gambo auto ferry during the summer
of 1957 to ease the motive power shortage, but this apparently was not
permitted by the Board of Transport Commissioners. The stored steam
engines were subsequently scrapped at the east end of Bishop's Falls
yard, where the writer saw a long line of them with boilers, cabs and
tenders cut in a few places and the cut segments sprawling grotesquely
in all directions, but the identity of each engine still clearly dis-
cernible. Two Mikados and two Pacifics won a reprieve by being sold
to the Grand Falls Central to tide that railway over until the arrival
of diesels there.

As the C.N.R. has doubled the amount of rolling stock on the

 Lines since taking over in 1949, yard expansion is essential. Little
‘change has been made to St. John's yard as yet, but the roundhouse

will undoubtealy be denolished when work gets under way. The railway
is bounded by the city on one side, and by the South Side Hills on the
other, the only possibility of yard expansion Dbeing to fill in some
river flats..

At Clsrenville, the %-way point on +the main line, work has
commenced on laying additional sidings. Like most other major yards
on the Newfoundland Lines, Clarenville is hemmed in by water on one
side and by hills on the other. The limited space available for yard
facilities at important points is one physical reason why the
Newfoundland Lines have not been standard gauged.

The lead track at the west end of Clarenville yard 1is on a steep
grade; it starts a sharp descent immediately upon leaving the main
line, running down to the water and out onto a wharf where freighters
in trans-Atlantic service call. Some of the yard pidings actually
¢climb considerably after leaving the lead track to regaii the level of
the main line. This situation made hard work for the 4-6-2's formerly
employed in yard service.

At Windsor (Grand Falls station) some sidings have been laid down
on the flats east of the existing yard. There was little difficulty
obtaining suiteble vacant land at this point. While the village of

- Windsor grew up unplanned and unregulated, it was confined to the nor-

therly side of the tracks.

The biggest yard construction project currently in progress is at
Corner Brook and Humbermouth, and has already been mentioned in these
pages. Corner Brook and Humbermouth were formerly two dlstlnct yards,




PAGE 6 U.C.R.S. NEWSLETTER NOVEMBER 1958

separated Dby a considerable distance of twisting single track hugging
the shore of the Humber around Seal Head. Corner Brook is Newfound-
land's second city, and the home of Bowater's Newfoundland Pulp and
Paper Mills Ltd., the world's largest paper plant. Humbermouth is an
engine terminal, and the 8- way point on the main line for operating
purposes. The two yards are to be expanded to join each other as one

big yard. Much work has already been done on blasting and bulldozing

the hillside down and dumping the material into the Humber to provide
ground on which to build the expanded facilities. Humbermouth's
quaint five-stall roundhouse with its roofed-over and walled-in turn-
table is expected to disappear and be replaced by a modern diesel shop,
where snow in the turntable pit will be no problem.

The rather conventional nine-stall frame roundhouse at Bishop's
Falls, mid-point of the main line, has not been touched by yard expan-
sion, nor have the three-stall Dbuildings at Clarenville and Port aux
Basques. The latter two facilities, while having the usual radial
floor plan, have three-way stub switches instead of turntables, neatly
solving the problem of snow in the turntable pit.

At Port aux Basques the greatly enlarged yard and new wharf with
its huge shed are complete, and have long been in use for freight.
Until three years ago, the yard facilities here were so limited that
it was necessary to turn westbound trains at Dennis Pond wye, and back
the remaining 2-% miles to the Port, frequently after nightfall. At
the time of my visit, it was expected that the old wharf and station
would be abandoned when the new 7500 ton f:rry "William Carson" was
finally placed on the North Sydney - Port aux Basques run this fall.

The two vessels on the run during my visit have been handling it

for some years past. The details of these ships follow:
' ' ' Maximum
Official Gross No. of No. of  Boiler
Number Tonngge DPassengers Crew Pressure .
5.8, Cabot Strait 178517 2045 139 39 210 psi
S.S. Burgeo 172670 1421 122 36 210 psi

(pronounced burjo)

Port of registry of both ships is St. John's, Nfld.
They are licensed for Canadian east coast ports only.
S.S. Cabot Strait is not to be operated in ice.

'The advent of the diesels has resulted in the operation of even.

longer passenger trains. One train observed had 20 cars from Corner
Brook to St. Joln's: a steam generator car, an express refrigerator
and a baggage-box (these two loaded with sack mail), an R.P.0., an ex-
press car, a baggage car, five coaches, two diners and seven sleepers.
This was an unusually long train, and several of the cars were dead-
heads, but two 900 class diesels handled it. This is a far cry from
the Newfoundland Railway's practice of avoiding double heading by
running sections 20 minutes apart, an arrangement which had the merit
of keeping +the length of trains down to the length of station plat-
forms. Now, sleeper patrons are apt to be unceremoniously discharged
into the darkness on a section of rough, sloping roadbed far below the
level of the car steps and far beyond the end of the platform lights.
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The present dieselized operation is by no means colourless. The
most spectacular occurrence witnessed was while riding train no. 1 at
about 40 M.P.H. near mile 510. It came to an abrupt stop at a point
remote from any settlement and numerous heads appeared along the
length of the train to see what had happened. The two engines, with
steam generator car and baggage-box attached, were standing some dis-
tance ahead of the rest of the train, obviously the result of a break-
in-two at speed. Fortunately, none of the draft gear was damaged by
the rough stop, and it was only necessary to recouple the train and
pump up the air in order to proceed.

The continuously undulating and curving track provides another
reason why the Lines are not likely to be regauged in any rush. 3Slack
running in and out at the back of a string of light narrow gauge
equipment can provide some sharp jolts, and it is certain that heavier
standard gauge equipment could not be used over track on the existing
alignment. There are of course, even more important econonic
considerations in the matter of gauge change, and the large amount of
new narrow gauge rolling stock and motive power placed on the Lines in
recent years gives ample indication of the C.N.R.'s intentions.

The 547-mile +trip on the main line need never be dull, and the
fan who has tired of snapping pictures from the back of the observa-
tion-sleeper has only to wander into its smoking compartment to find
congenial company. Smoker yarns are far from being a thing of the
past in Newfoundland, and much general knowledge on local matters can
also be picked up there by the visitor.

The C.N R.'s green, black and yellow passenger stock livery and
circular crest have finally nade an appearance in Newfoundland on
four new cars delivered this year and on some overhauled cars. Pre-
vious livery was solid green. The new colours have also been applied
to the business car no. 2-Avalon, which has been completely rebuilt in
St. John's  shops from a slat-sided car with art glass windows to a
more modern smooth-sheathed style with an expertly-done interior.

In addition to the steam generator cars (2950 serie s), several
other new groups of cars have made their appearance in the last two
years. These include the 3700 series caboose-type flangers, the 1590
series baggage-box cars (converted for passenger train use from 8100
series boxcars of 1954 vintage and painted green), the 6700 series
hoppers and a large additional group of refrigerator cars. The 6700's
are the first hopper cars in Newfoundland, although there have long
been various types of ballast dumps and ore cars there. A large group
of refrigerators was seen in transit in Cape Breton. The cars were
shipped completely painted and lettered, but with the underbody equip-
ment- and Dbrake staffs removed. The bodies were placed directly on
standard gauge flat cars, with the trucks loaded separately on the ex-
treme ends of the flats. The hoppers, on the other hand, were loaded

onto flatcars complete, resting on their own trucks. Also recently

received were two 60-ton capacity l2-wheel depressed centre flat cars,
which supplement two 50-ton eight wheelers of 1941 vintange and a
Bowater's -eight wheeler of much lighter construction. The flangers
appear to have partly replaced the ubiquitous wooden wedge plows, as
well as the flanger equipment mounted on the steam engines, but they
have not displaced the Cooke rotary plows.
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The Millertown Railway

The Millertown Rallway has been abandoned with the penetration of
public roads into the Red Indian Lake area and the shifting of much of
the Anglo-Newfoundland Development Co.'s activity from Millertown to
Badger (mile 294 on the C.N.R.). A Toronto dealer tore up all track
from Lske Ambrose to Buchans Jct. save for that across the top of
Bxploits Dam. This was " left in place for the crane which works on
the dam. One of the Millertown engines was also l1left there to "haul
autormotive vehicles across the dam b; flatcar, there being no bridge
over the Exploits River in the vicinity.

Grand Falls Central Lailway

While the Grand Falls Central Railway was completely dieselized
with the purchese of three 70-ton G.E. engines nos. 101-103 built
in December 1957, it is less than two years since the company bought
four steam engines from the C.N.R. Alco Pacifics 598 and 599 were
purchased for switching service to replace 4-6-0 no. 9 and 2-6-2-T no.
10, while M.L.W. Mikados 308 and 327 were obtained to replace North

British-built Mikados 14 and 15. The four ex-C.N.R. engines were
little changed in appearance, other than alterabion of tho:number
plates to remove the C.N. name, They continued to have red pilot

beams, the C.N. numbers, classification and haulage rating on the cabs
in C.N. colours. The G.P.C. insignia was applied to the tenders.
This consists of a pine tree with a circle representing a roll of
newsprint superposed; the words Grand Falls Central Railway appear
around the perimeter of the cirele and the initials A.N.D. in the
centre of the circle for Anglo-Newfoundland Development)oCo., the
parent organization. The insignia was done in aluminum and gresen,
which clashed oddly with the colour of the numerals on the cabs.
Latterly engine 308 had the tender of 15, while 598 had the tender of
no. 9. No. 327 was built as recently as 1949, while 308 was com-
pletely rebuilt in 1954 following a collision with a diesel 1h ch left
it stripped of cab and pony trucks. The G.F.C. retained o0..ly 4-6-0
no. 6 and 2-6-2-T no. 12 of their own engines, the latter a much more
modern machine than no. 10. Nos. 6 and 12 were being dismantled in
Botwood in August. The four C.N. engines were also at Botwood in
more or less intact condition except for 598, which had lost its
leading truck. Three (excluding 308) had already been sold to Corner
Brook foundry for scrap. Engines 1, 4, 9, 10, 14 and 15 had been
disposed of.

The G.F.C. is managing to make three diesels do the work which

formerly required four to six steam engines in service. One engine
is aisigned to the Grand Falls switching run, while the other two
belong at Botwood. A Botwood engine makes two daily round trips to

Grand Falls, arriving there about 2 P.M. and 1 A.NM. If the tonnage
80 requires, two engines are used on the main line running multiple
unit. There is no spare engine, so that it w1ll doubtless be neces-
sary to buy another engine before long.

The Grand Falls Central has obtained the best Millertown Railway
engine, no. 23, a six-wheel l4-ton Plymouth, and renumbered it 100.
It has been repainted in the same colours as the three G.E. engines,
red and yellow trimmed with Dblack. The Plymouth is not used on a
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regular switching run, but is brought out occasionally  when a car is
to be moved on a portion of the Botwood wharf trackage subject to
weight restrictions.

Also Dbeing transferred from Millertown to the G.F.C. are the
freight car-like combine no. 3, noted for its spartan but spotless
white, green and orange interior, and express car no. 4. These two
cars were seen tied up at liillertown Junction, where they were await-
ing the replacement of some sharp wheels before moving the 35 miles
over the C.N.R. Presumably no. 3 is Dbeing transferred to replace
G.F.C. combine no. 1, which is out of service at Grand Falls. No. 1
was formerly a grade school car and originally a private car, and is
much heavier than the other G.F.C. combine, no. 6.

. The only other steam.engine seen in Newfoundland was a heavy
0-4-0-T stored on a wharf at Corner Brook along with Bowater's home-
made snow plow. -

MOTIVE POWER NOTES
-C.N.R. Deliveries:
G.M.D, 1200 H.P. road-switchers:

1314, 1315 Sept. 12 1009, 1010 Sept. 16

1316, 1317 Sept. 17 1011 - Sept. 19
1318 Sept. 19 1012 Sept. 22
1319 Sept. 22

1320 Sept. 23 1900 Sept. 12
1321, 1322 Sept. 29 |

~C.P.R. Deliveries: : 2
G.M.D. 1200 H.F. road-switchers:

8100, 8101 June 13 8116, 8117 Sept. 5

8102, 8103 June 23 8118, 8119 Sept. 9

8104 -~ 8106 June 27 8120, 8121 Sept. 29
8107, 8108 July 5 8122, 8123 Qct. 6

8109 July 9

8110, 8111 Aug. 21 All of these locomotives
8112, 8113 Aug. 25 are being used on the

8114, 8115 Aug. 28 Western Region.

- - The Canadian Locomotive Co. has begun work >n the construction of

six 40-ton diesel-hydraulic locombtives for the Calcutta, India, Port
Authority. :

- - On the third and fourth last days of operation of C.N.R. Peter-
borough - Toronto trains 92 and 95, new G.M.D. road-switchers 1319.and
1322, together wi*h the first of the G.M.D. steam generator units,
15450, were used 11 two test runs. Pacific 5299 took overrfor the
last two days of operation.

- The Society's Peterborough observer ' reports that diesels started
taking over -about 80% of the freight service on the C.N.R. through
that c¢ity on September 27th. About one 2-8-0 or 2-8-2 per day is
still seen, but M.L.W. 1600 H.P. road-switchers 3001-3007, 3018 and
3019 now rule the line.
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- Another C.N.R. locomotive being preserved is Pacific 5030, which
was donated by subsidiary Grand Trunk Western to the City of Jackson

Michigan in May of this year.

- C.N.R. MIW-built passenger ' locomotives 6751-6851 and 6755-6855
(1600 H.P. "A"™ end "B" unit combinations) have been upgraded to 1800
H.P. per unit and renumbered 6759-6859 and 6758-6858 resgspectively.

Components removed from these locomotives are being used in four new
1400 H.P. road-switchers (Road Nos. 1800-1803) under  construction by
MIW for the railway. 6759-6859 were released on OctOber 28th, while

, 6758-6858 were still undergoing conversion at time of writing.

- 1500 H.P. road-switcher 4824 of the C.N.R. was outshopped by
General Motors Diesel Ltd. on October 27th. having been constructed
from the components of now scrapped EMD built (1948) road freight "A"
unit 9005, which was involved in a wreck at South Junction, Ontario on
May 17th last. '

MISCELIANY

- The Canadian Pacific Railway operated piggyback in a passenger
train for the <first time on October 3J7th. when two express trailers
were carried on flatcars in Train 6 from Winnipeg to Tort William.
Ten cars have been equipped for use in this special service (five each
way per day) which allows early next-morning delivery of Winnipeg
shipments at the lakehead.

- The CANADIAN HOME IMPROVEMENT TRAIN, carrying 11 cars displaying
modern household furnishings and equipment will spend six weeks tour-
ing Canada early in 1949. 29 Canadian cities will be visited, be-
ginning at Kingston, Ont. on January 15th and finishing at Toronto at
the end of February.

- Further extensions of the now prospering Pacific Great Eastern
Railway are already under study by the British Columbia provincial
government. One extension receiving consideration is a new line into
Hudson Hope, B.C. at a point where there are reserves of high-grade
bituminous coal also being studied is a northerly extension from Fort
St. John, crossing the Beatton River at the Blueberry, then proceedlng
due east to the Alberta border tapping an area which contains iron
ore and which is adjacent to the Boundary Lake 0il fields. . This line
could serve as a link -with the Northern Alberta Railways' Pine Point
extension if it eventuates that this 1line is built from Grimshaw
rather than Waterways Alta. ' -

- The C.N.R. nas contlnued the express service formerly handled

between Toronto and Peterborough by C N R. Trains 92 and 95 by an ex-
press only extra train, usually consisting of +two express cars and #

caboose, and hauled by a G.M.D. 1200 H.P. road-switcher. . The train
operates on a schedule that is generally similar to that of the defunct
92 and 95. (Editor's Note: Since trains are still being operated,

wherein lies the economy of dropping one passenger coach?)

EXCHANGE SECTION

- Jerome Moses, 43-57 Union St., Flushing 55, N.Y., U.S.A. has for
sale thousands of transfers, tickets and tokens from the United Stapes
and Canada. He invites interested parties to write for his price
list.

ﬂ
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: SOCImTY e Lectlngs of the Upper Canada Rallway ooplety are. held ‘on

i%AEmIVITIES“ {the  first and third: Fridays of every., Jmonth rrom. Septemper

-

to June. The next general (indoor) meeting will be held in Room 486,
Toronto Union Station at 8:;30 P.M. on December,. l9th the scheduled
brogram belngla.shnwinglnf 35, mMm.$blodr--stidess =

The first meeting o111¢59 will take place on January 2nd. snrd
?wlll chmprise-a train-observation SGSSIOH at west Toronto C.P: R statlon.ﬁgl M!mbers
-+ will convene at about 8 OO P M ol \ -

” Past Meetlnge - November Blst o 56 members were “in attendance - The
‘entertainment planned :for. the .evening (tape recordings 6f railroad
sounds) unfortunately did not materialize, but those in-attendance did
-not appear .unduly disappointed, as an cpen convexsatlcn meetlng Was
‘held to the apparent satlsfactlon of-all. '

Decenber‘5th - A party of six members engoyed an observatlon meetlng
at Danforth Station despite very cold weather. When the statibn

- waiting room .wsgs-locked : for the night at 10 P/M.; the party repaired

i
- :;.t<. : 3' * : "!
D - . . e

- %o  the. baeement of mermber Rex Rundle for HO gauge model nallrcbd
operatlon, Py e e _— -

R TR R S L

*y v, o v B

The tine has again arrived to remind the membershlp that the
~ Annusl l'eeting .of the Society will.be held: next month at whith tihe
..the election .of. Dlrectors for 1959 -will be held. Any res1dent Tember
_of the Society may -be.. nominated for the offlce of Director’ of' the
Society provided a written nomination form carrying two signatureés is
.in the hands of the: - Chairman "~ of the Annual Mesting, and that the
nominee has signified:his - willingness to stand:for office. Further

. nominations may-..be -made from the floor at tne Annual heetlng, When

called for by tne Chairman,-

' Wlth mnch regret it must be reported that Torontc member James: V
" Salmon passed  away on November 18, 1958, after several months of fail-
~ing health. Mr. Salmon joined- the Society in 1950, and soon becaiie

~well known to Toronto menmbers as an ardent researcher: and historian df

the-electric.railways of this area; his- speecialty was the Toronto
Suburban Railway, and his efforts curned up a considerable quantity of
photographs and information. on this defunct property. He will long
. be missed by those :members of the Society who knew him; .it.is diffi-
cult to point to another member who approacheS»~his chosen ‘avocation
with such energy as did. Jim Salmon.
_— The sympathy of all U C.R.S. members is extended to hls bereaved
_family.: _ , . A RN

- -l e - _,:-_

1958 MEKBFRSHIPS EXPIRE ON DECEKBWR SIST PLEASE RENEW PROMPTLY
RnSIDENT MEMBZERSHIP :A$2. 50  ASSOCIATE. MENBERSHI? $14800 -0 - e
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The Toronto Metropolitan Model Railroad Club, which was burned

out of its quarters at Queen St. West and Northcote Ave. during Octo--

ber, has established itself in a factory building at 7 Oakland Avenue,
in North York. The initial plan, of course, is to begin construction
‘oft anew:HO gauge layout, but a later development, which will ’ b¢ of
considerable interest to U.C.R.S. members, will be the creation of a
museum. of railway.relics. in the same , building. . ‘Although the ‘club
already:owns’' gome such material:: undoubtedly ocntrlbutlons 6 further
,items for the museum'would be weleome.u§w SENIES

FVERE . . < 09 \'*"";'-1 y

GRAND VALLEY OBSERMATIONS - ocr 27 1958
BN S ST s - By Ronald. illi; Cooper«: '

el .

“An inspectlon hrke Wad fladé om0 toBér 2Tt o¥ér the: C:N R.ts
Kitchener ~ Galt (west side) branch line, which ‘the Board of Transport
Comissioners gave the railway permission to abandon several years ago.
Desplte redent adv1ce from the C.N:R. at Toronto that the line .j<. now
‘due to be torn up, phy31cal indlcatlons on ‘the branch are stranéely to
the contrary _

" There has beeh - extensive = tie replaoement and re—dltchlng work
along the line during the past-’summer, and there has been an extensive
Sldlng relooatlon at Blair within the.past few weeks. Several hopper
'car loads, of coal were noted ln Galt - and' there was ‘one’ hopper at Ger~
'man‘Mllls ' :

R Thls 1s ‘a very scenlc branch ‘ runnlng in the velley of the Grand
‘Rlver “there is a handsome llttle ‘wooden trestle one-half mile west
of Doon about 30 feet high and 100 feet long, which is without lateral
bra01ng. Rail on - the braneh was rolled in 1873 and is of 56 1lb.

Weight and l9 fout inch lengths

I

.Observations &t Preston Carbérn.- Varlous changes have occurred ardund
“the barn and shop faCllltleS Oof the Grand River - Lake Erie and Nor-
thern Rallways in the three years 31nce ‘passenger serv1ce ‘was dlscon-
tinued.

" One of. the maln line tracks ad jacent to the ‘shop building is now
used’ as. a s1d1ng and had a cabdose stored on it on October 27th; the
track is now equlpped with a derail switch. ‘The easterly two tracks
in the carbarn have had the overhead removed ‘and these bays are now
being used for the storage of the remaining three buses in the fleet
of the subsidiary .Canadian Pgacifig¢ Transport Co.’ (The former bus
garage . on  the Preston,car and Coach Oo. property is now used as an
express. tenmlnal ‘and- truck garage){* A fifth stall has been added to
~the oarhouse for . storlng the, ‘bondsér and llne car, - This is a short
-stall, about ‘half ‘the length of the others. The outside yard east of
the - barn has been . rearranged and - there are now only two traoks for the
storage of.: equlpment _

- The new looomotlve »(see Newsletter 150 page l) has now’ largely
taken shape dnd ".closely resembles the other units on the roster the
only maJor difference observed belnc 1n the floor framlng

The Brantford statlon of the Lake Erle and Northern Railway has
.been demqlished. This two level station was one of the most 1nterest—
ing on an 1nterurpan llne An Southern Ontario. '
Grand River Rallway oeboose no.:10 ‘has been. relettered Ganadlan
Pacific 435001. It was C.P. 435084 prior:to-1946.
-— William Hood
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LONDON & PORT STANLEY RATLWAY NOTES
by William -Hood

Several changes have. occurred on this rallway since a visit made
earlier 1in the yeaT,  and none ~of these ¢hanges ~-can be described as
being for. the better.

.. Motor.car 2, which was wrecked in a level crossing collision with
a truck durlng the last months of passenger opeération, was scrapped
during 1958. . Many. parts were salvaged from this ear for use in main-
taining the remaining motors. Preston trailer 5 and St. Louis trail-
ers.7,: 9 and 1l were sold to 4a scrap metal" dealer who burned them in -
a fleld -and trucked away the remaining metal.

Ihe remaining Preston trailers, 1 and 3, have been reportedly
sold to a resident of Port Stanley whose intention is to convert them
into a lunch stand. This - individual has, however, gone bankrupt in
the interim, and the future of the cars now appears to be in doubt.
No.-} has been heav1ly damaged by vandals. _

“Motor car 4,  which was damaged in the same accident that caused
the demise of car 2 is still stored in the carhouse, no attempt having’
ag.yet Dbeen made to repair the damage. ~Car 14 iS'alSO currently un-
gerviceable owing to mechanical trouble. :

.. There are, therefore only four serviceable -ears, which : are
operated in semi-permanently coupled palrs, i.e., cars 6 10 and 8-12.
These +trains handle the express run on alternate days. Cars 6 and 8
have had the seats in the smoking sections removed-in order to meke a
sort of express compartment.

The three electric locomotives L-1, L-2 and L-3, are stlll in
service along with diesels L-4 and L-5. - Parked adjacent to:the
carhouse and scheduled for scrapping are baggage trailer B-1 and the
unused former Chesapeake & Ohio caboose A-306.

As to. the line itself, there is an atmosphere of decay. Track
is now in very poor oondltion and all trains are restricted to a 30
M.P.H. top speed. Loose rail joints and splkes ‘were noted and the
track 1s overgrown with weeds. The overhead 1is now very slack, no
tightening up having taken place s1nce the abandonment of passenger
service, :

. The spur. which ran from the main line 11nto the N.Y.C.. 8t. Thomas
station has been removed; the original T.& P.S. London Station, out
of service for many years, but an interesting landmark to railfans,
has finally been torn down.

" OSHAWA RATLWAY OBSERVATIONS
by Clayton Morgen _

§ Line car 30 of the Nlaoara S 1 Catharlnes and Toronto Railway,
‘which had been on loan for several months to the Oshawa Railway, left
Oshawe -~ in a C:N.R. freight train -on November 1lth to return to St.
Catharines. = All Oshawa equipment is being painted O.N.R. green in
common with the adoption of that colour for equipment on the N. S.& T.
At tlme ‘'of writing only work motor 44 retained a black paint job.: .

. - The. O R. has renewed about three biocks of street trackage on
Bruoe St., ‘end some newly built trackage is also in evidence on Rich-
mond St. near the G.M. training centre; the trackage into the Hou-
daille In&ustrles on the .Oshawa South’ branch has been rearranged
extensively. = Rumours that the North Oshawa branch 1is now used exclu-
sively. by: diesels are without foundatlon as electrlc operatlon has
been recently withessed there. S :
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OTTAWA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION NEWS

The B - Bank-St. Patrick car line of +the 0.T.C. won a reprieve
from its November 24th abandormmemt date by virtue of the General Motors
strike which has delayed the delivery of the buses which are to enable
the substitution. The route is expected to continue to operate as a
carline 1into late- December or early January. In the meantime, of
course, weekend rail operstion-for +the winter (in order to keep track
flangeways clear of snow and ice) has begun, and the B line will un-
expectedly have a few more Saturdays and Sundays of rail operation, to
the benefit of out-of-town railfans seeking final photos of the line.

The present street car fleet is as follows:

: ST v A Present

No.-in Group =~ Car Numbers -~ - Seats - Year
3 - . 685, 895, 696: o S7 . 1913
19 ‘-~ 800-805, 808-816, 818-821 a 46 1924
194 7 o 822-826, 828-£35, B8B384842 46 1926
20 850-856, 858-866, 868-869, 880-881 46 . 1927
g 900-901, 903-906, 908-910 . .- 46 : 1933
12 911-916, 918-923 L 46 1934
4 1000-1003 : : Tr e .46 : 1947

10" s0l1d for scrap November 1958 -~ 7 600's. . : _

o ' - 1 902 ) Damaged in -

2 806, 843 ) accidents. .- ..

(Permission had been granted to sell all ten 600's,
but ‘three were kept instead of damaged cars.)

The 800's run the bulk of the car mileage. The:900's and 1000's
are used in rush hours only, and will probably be the next cars scrap-
ped. The 1000's are slow loading die to small doors, while the 900's
have less desirable mechanical features than the 800's, The 600's
are used only as a last resort.. o o S

LARGE NEW C.N.R. YARD AT WINNIPEG

The Canadian National Railways broke ground during October on a

four-year. project which will create a modern hump classification yard
for the Winnipeg area. Covering 628 acres and stretching for two
miles alorig *he southern outskirts gof Sit. Boniface, Man,, the new yard
will speed up the flov pf castbpind azd estbyidd freighit through the .
Winnipeg termindl and provide improved service for the Winnipeg-.area.

It will be capable of receiving, classifying and dispatching 7000 cars

per day, and will move them through the terminal operatior 30 per cent

faster than at present. _ The handling time for ‘incoming local freight

will be cut by 50 per cent. ‘ '

. The project has been named Symington Freight Yard, after the Hon.

H.J. Symington, who has been for 20 years a ¢ N.R. Director. ,
" The heart of the yard will be +the hump, carrying two tracks

leading down into 62 classification tracks. A total of 102 miles;of

- ;s‘?
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track will be laid to <form 96 operating trasks fer classifioation,
receiving and departure yards and an additiongl 60 treeks foy ‘other

purposes.

One of the principal features of the yard, as at Gote de Liesse,
will be an electronic computer ~“that -will tane charge of- free—rolllng
cars on the hump and guide them at speeds just fast enough  for a
gentle coupling. The "brain" -determines the effect of such factors .
as welght weather and rolling resistance of the frelght cars, as well

.- as the- dlstance _they must roll. to coupling point, and reduces their
,nspeed by actlvatlng the retarders. :

"Symington Yard should rank among the contlnent's most_modern

';frelght yards when it goes into full operation in 1962

MOTIVE POWER - NOTES

5548, 5604, 6018 July 4th 3738, 6036 July llth

- 8573, 5132, 7373 July 18th 2602 August 15th
7411 August 22nd = 1574, 2622 August 29th
- 4073 . Sept. 5th ' .
~C. N_R _Detiveries: - ) ,
¢.M. D T1200 H.P. roed-switchers: ;
1000-1003 Aug. 22nd . . 1305, 1307, 1310, 1311 July 23rd
:1004-1006 Aug. 29th . 1306 . 1508 1309, 1312 July. 22nd
1013-1015 Sept. 30th 1323, 1324 " Sept. 30th
1016, 1017 Oct, 7th - - : -lBBSr " Qct. 28th
1018 - Oet. 10th 1326 : o Oct. 29th.
1019, 1020 Oct. 17th ; , 1327 ' ‘Nov. 10th.
1021, 1022 Oct. 23rd 1328 - Nov. 12th
1023, 10284 Oct., 28th 1329 : Nov. 13th
10256 - Oct. 29th - : . ' e
1026, 1027 Oct. 31st 1901, 1902 -~ Nov. lath.
1028 Nov. 6th 1903 : Nov. 1l3th
' o T . ' 1904 Nov. 18th
M.L.W. 1800 H. P"road-SW1tchers _
3705, 3706 Aug. 12th’ o 3719, 3720 Sept. 9th
5707 3708 Aug. l4th - R 3721, 3722 Sept. llth
3709, 3710 Aug. 19th . 3723, 3724 Sept. 1l6th
3711, 3712 Aug. 2lst - : 3725, 3726 Sept. 18th
,5713 3714 Aug.. 28th - - 3727, 3728 Sept. 22nd
3715, 3716  Sept. 2nd. . : .. 3729, 3730 Sept. 26th

z717. 3718 Sspt. 4th
M. L. 1ooo-H;P.;gWitéher: . 8245 hug. 19th

- Although thé C N.R.. 's offlclal scrap list for 1957 (Newsletter

153) ‘includes 268l and 7528, they are still in fact in storage at

Battle Creek MlCh 8500 8306 8510 and 7529 are in storage at Port
‘Huron - ' : v -+ -~Norman Herbert,
c I | | - Detroit, Mich.
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MISCELLANY

- Netirnal Steel Car Co. of Humilton; Ont. recently completed. 17

welded' aluminum covered hopper cars for Aluminum Jamaica Ltil., their
design having followed the completion of extensive impact testing at
Aluminium JIaboratories, Kingston, Ont. The cars weigh 32,600 lbs.,
and are about nine tons lighter than steel cars of the same design.

+« Tie construction of & hydro-electric power project at Rapide
Beaumont P.Q. on the upper St. Maurice River will flood about 33
miles of the C.N.R. 's National Transcontinental line on the west bank
of the river. Track relocation, however, involves ten miles of new
line, now 1located at a higher elevatlon on the east bank, with new
bridges having been built over the Croche and St.Maurice Rlvers. The
central piers of the new St. Maurice brldgs are the highest on the
C.N.R. system, one being over 170 feet 1n height .from foundation Gto
bridge seat.
- Two new tracks and platforms are belng ‘added to Montreal's Central
Station, necessitating various changes to the track layout at the
south end of the Mount Royal Tunnel. These addltlonal facilltles will
be used primarily by north-end commuter trains.
- The body of Montreal and Southern Counties Ry. express car 501 is
in use as an employees' storage shed near the C. N R roundhouse in
Belleville, Ont.
- . The C.P.R. demolished the station at Wingham, Ont follow1ng the
discontinuance of passenger service into the town and has further
removed the trackage orossing and west of the Kaitland River_,hav1ng
constructed a new station, to handle freight and: expresszonly,“ in the
eastern part of the town. The municipality is. ‘n. ° the process of
acquiring . the abandoned right-of-way west of the river in order ‘to
eastblish a town park. G
- A Boston, Mass. consulting firm, engaged on ‘at two~year survey of
Northern Nanltoba's economic potentlal has recommended that the
provincial government take over the Hudson Bay Railway from the C. N.R.
ifi lower freight rates cannot be ptherwise obtained. It further has
recommended that the C.N.R.'s Nlnnlpeg Gypsumville branch be similarly
taken over and extended some 200 miles northerly from Gypsumville to
link with the Hudson Bay line at Wekusko, HMan.
- Work on the Don Valley Parkway in® Toronto near the ‘Prince Edward
Viaduct has rnecessitated a.relocatlon of the C.P.R.'s Leaside- Union
Station line.at this point. '~ Trackwork at this point was in. progress
at the time of writing. ‘
- Still on the subject of traok relocation, the far westernmost
extrenity of the Toronto Tran81t Commission's traok system has also
been affected by a highway improvement project. In preparation for
the construction of an elaborate interchange between Highway &7 and
Ilake Shore Road, the Long Branch carline tracks have been relocated.

In connection with the above work, track rehabilitation, in asso-

~ciation with a road paving job, has been carried out between Brown's
“Line (Highway 27) and 32nd Street (Long Branch Ave.). This work con-
" sists of a regrading of the track, using mostly the old rails, which
are still in good condition. At a later time it is planned to rebulld
the trackage in like manner easterly to 23rd Street.

« Pp @




> 0 I¥ o

PAGE 7 U.C.R.8. NEWSIETTER DECELBER 1958

- T.T.C. TRACK J{ELOCATION AT BROWN'S LINE

(See Page 6)

STORRGE FoR
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Track on the new alignment was connected up for use on the night of
November 8-9. Track on the 0ld alignment was subsequently lifted.
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